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1 PRESENT: 

2 Leonard Black, Mayor 

3 Rob Watt, Village Clerk 

4 Walter Abernathy, Trustee 

5 Rick Casey, Jr., Trustee 

6 Kerry Davis, Trustee 

7 G.W. Scott, Sr., Trustee 

8 Ronald Tamburello, Trustee 

9 Brenda Williams, Trustee 

10 Mike Gras, Attorney 
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MR. BLACK: 
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Okay. The meeting will now come 1 

2 to order at seven o'clock, July the 16th. We'll stand 

3 and say the Pledge of Allegiance, and after the Pledge 

4 of Allegiance would you remain standing? 

5 (Pledge of Allegiance.) 

6 MR. BLACK: Okay. In the last month we have 

7 had three of our Caseyville residents pass away; Rita 

8 Burcham, Joseph Duckworth, and presently Virgil 

9 Stogner. 

10 At this time I would like to request that 

11 everyone remain standing to honor their memory and 

12 lives with a moment of silence. 

13 (Moment of silence.) 

14 MR. BLACK: Okay. Would the clerk please 

15 call the roll? 

16 (The roll was called by Mr. Watt.) 

17 MR. BLACK: Everyone present. Have you all 

18 had time to look at the minutes of the closed session 

19 and the regular board meeting? 

20 

21 entered. 

22 

23 

MR. ABERNATHY: I make the motion they be 

MR. TAMBURELLO: Second. 

MR. BLACK: A motion and a second to approve 

24 the meeting of -- the regular board meeting and the 

25 closed session for July 18th and July the 2nd. Any 
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1 questions? 

2 MS. WILLIAMS: Yes. There are a couple of 

3 corrections. 

4 

5 

MR. BLACK: Okay. Go ahead. 

MS. WILLIAMS: Of course the chief okayed 

6 all the (inaudible) not present. 

7 

8 

MR. WATT: Okay. Thank you. 

MS. WILLIAMS: And also I believe on the 

9 smoke shop, I believe that was Ron Tamburello that 

10 voted that, not Rick Casey. 

11 MR. WATT: Okay. I will make those changes. 

12 Thank you. 

13 MS. WILLIAMS: And do you want to amend the 

14 budget -- amend a motion on that? 

15 

16 

l7 

MR. BLACK: Do you want to amend the motion? 

MR. TAMBURELLO: I'll amend the motion. 

MR. BLACK: Okay. Is there any other 

18 questions? Okay. Kerry? 

19 

20 

2l 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. DAVIS: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Ron? 

MR. TAMBURELLO: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Wally? 

MR. ABERNATHY: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: 

MR. SCOTT: 

Scott? 

Yes. 

Pohlman USA Court Reporting (877) 421-0099 

Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office :  10/29/2014 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 business? 

MR. BLACK: Brenda? 

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: And Rick? 

MR. CASEY: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Okay. Is there any old 

MS. WILLIAMS: I have some, Mayor. 

MR. BLACK: Okay. 
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7 

8 

9 MS. WILLIAMS: I'd like to bring up, we had 

10 talked about buying a flag for the fire department. 

11 That is the --

12 

13 

MR. BLACK: I got that on here. 

MS. WILLIAMS: Yeah. $5,000 for the 

14 advertising during the picnic and stuff, and after the 

15 clerk researched it, we never really took a vote that 

16 night. 

17 So I was wondering if somebody had 

18 objections if we could vote too, so I can go ahead and 

19 process that check to the fire department for $5,000? 

20 MR. BLACK: I have no objection I have no 

21 objections. Anyone have any objections? Any 

22 questions? 

23 MS. WILLIAMS: So I make the motion to pay 

24 the fire department $5,000 out of the Hotel/Motel 

25 Fund. 
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1 

2 

MR. SCOTT: 

MR. BLACK: 

Second. 

Second. Is there any other 

3 questions on the motion? Kerry? 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

MR. DAVIS: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Ron? 

MR. TAMBURELLO: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Wally? 

MR. ABERNATHY: Yes. 

MS. WILLIAMS: Scott? 

MR. SCOTT: Present. 

MR. BLACK: Okay. Brenda? 

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: And Ricky? 

MR. CASEY: Yes. 

MS. WILLIAMS: That's all I have, Mayor. 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

MR. BLACK: Okay. 

go to the citizens' input. 

Okay. At this time we'll 

So would anybody like to 

18 get up and say something or have a problem? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

MS. PIAZZA: I would. 

MR. 'BLACK: Okay. Susan, go ahead. 

MS. PIAZZA: Thank you. Thank you, Mayor 

and trustees. Good evening. I'm Susan Piazza and I'm 

23 commenting today on behalf of Roxana Landfill, 

24 Incorporated to ask that the village board make a 

25 decision on the Caseyville Transfer Station, LLC 
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1 siting application. 

2 The Caseyville Transfer Station siting 

3 application does not appear on the agenda for the 

4 meeting tonight, and this is the last regularly 
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5 scheduled meeting at which the village board can make 

6 its decision. 

7 Section 39.2 of the Illinois Environmental 

8 Protection Act gives the village 180 days from the 

9 date of filing of the application to make its 

10 decision. 

11 If the application was filed on February 

12 lOth, 2014, the statutory deadline is Saturday, 

13 August 9th, 2014. 

14 Roxana Landfill requests that this village 

15 call a special meeting of the board to make a decision 

16 in the Caseyville Transfer Station, LLC siting 

17 application to be held prior to August 9, 2014. 

18 Additionally, Roxana objects to this village letting 

19 the 180 day deadline pass without a decision. 

20 Finally, I would like to ask this board what 

21 is the plan for its review of the Caseyville Transfer 

22 Station siting application? When will you put it on 

23 an agenda? Thank you. 

24 MR. BLACK: Thank you. Okay. Brenda, I 

25 think did we kind of discuss that? Do we want to call 
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1 a special meeting? Maybe we can combine it with 

2 MS. WILLIAMS: I thought we still had a 

3 third one or something? 

MR. BLACK: No. 

MS. WILLIAMS: No? 
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4 

5 

6 MR. ABERNATHY: The three -- Those are three 

7 public hearings, and that was wherever -- You know, we 

8 thought there was three public hearings here. 

9 MS. PIAZZA: You have a 180 day window to --

10 We had the public hearing I believe June 26th that was 

11 here. 

12 

13 

MR. PENNY: May 26th. 

MS. PIAZZA: Sorry. And that was for the 

14 public to provide input, which they did that evening. 

15 And then there was a 30 day comment period where we 

16 could submit written comment as well, which I believe 

17 you received written comment as well. 

18 And now it's time to take a vote basically 

19 for that August 9th date. It not being on the agenda 

20 this evening --

21 

22 

MR. BLACK: Correct. 

MS. PIAZZA: We're just basically curious 

23 when you think the --

24 MR. ABERNATHY: Well, I guess that's my 

25 misunderstanding, because I thought someone said that 
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1 night that there would be three public hearings, and 

2 that's -- that's 

3 MR. BLACK: Ron, did you have a comment? 

4 MR. TAMBURELLO: Yeah, we already discussed, 

5 you know, I believe August 6th because we have a 

6 committee meeting, and prior to that we could have a 

7 special meeting. 

8 MR. BLACK: We could set it up prior to our 

9 meeting on August the 6th? 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

MS. PIAZZA: August the 6th. 

MR. TAMBURELLO: To get that resolved. 

MS. PIAZZA: At what time? 

MR. BLACK: We'll have to discuss that. 

MR. TAMBURELLO: Our meeting is going to be 

15 at seven, so I guess we 1 ll start one at six. Do you 

16 want to have a special meeting before our committee 

17 meeting or after? 

18 

19 

MR. BLACK: What would the board like? 

MR. CASEY: I think it's better following 

20 the committee meeting. 

2l MR. BLACK: Anybody? Any other comment? 

22 How do you feel, Kerry, the same way, or after the 

23 meeting or before the meeting? 

24 MR. DAVIS: It doesn't make a difference to 

25 me. 
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1 MR. BLACK: It makes no difference to me. 

2 How do you feel? 

3 

4 

MS. WILLIAMS: Can everybody make it? 

MR. TAMBURELLO: Can everybody make it 

5 before, or is there a problem with anybody? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

ll 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

l7 

18 

19 

20 

MR. BLACK: I can make it. I can make it 

either way, so it's up to the rest of you. 

MR. DAVIS: We'll do it at six then. 

MR. BLACK: Okay. We'll set it up at 

six o'clock. 

MS. PIAZZA: Okay. 

MR. BLACK: Prior to our committee meeting 

on August the 6th. 

MS. PIAZZA: Here in council chamber? 

MR. BLACK: Pardon? 

MS. PIAZZA: Here in council chamber? 

MR. BLACK: Meet here. Right here. 

MS. PIAZZA: Thank you very much. 

MR. BLACK: Okay. Do you want to go ahead? 

Scott, go ahead. This is Scott Penny. He's a 

21 celebrity here tonight. He's the chief of police at 

22 Fairmont City. 

23 

24 

25 

MR. PENNY: Administrator at Fairmont City. 

MR. BLACK: Oh, okay. 

MR. PENNY: It was asked that I come 
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1 following up on similar concerns that Susan had. 

2 

3 

MR. BLACK: Okay. 

MR. PENNY: We didn't know if you had a 
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4 meeting on August 2nd, but we had also calculated the 

5 date, if the application came in in February, as it 

6 had been indicated, that the time clock and the window 

7 would close on the 9th. 

8 And the mayor and the board in Fairmont City 

9 and the township as a governmental entity was 

10 concerned that there would not be a public hearing of 

ll the facts and the circumstances of the decision. So 

12 they were also asking you to act on that publicly. 

13 MR. BLACK: Okay. We will. Kevin Carson, 

14 would you like to say something? 

15 

16 problem. 

MR. CARSON: Yes, I would. I have a 

I talked with the mayor before the meeting. 

17 About thirty days ago they tagged my son's car. 

18 The state took his plates and his license 

19 because he had a DUI. The car is a Lincoln Mark VIII 

20 with an air ride suspension. 

21 If the car isn't started, you can't jack it 

22 up, it goes low. He couldn't get a jack under there 

23 to change the one tire. 

24 I talked to the chief. Scott Miller said 

25 that if he just gets the tire aired up it would be 
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1 okay. 
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Well, we got the tires aired up, and over the 

2 next day and a half the one tire went flat and then 

3 subsequently another. Well, he can't get the jack 

4 under there, and he needs the battery. He needs the 

5 battery to get the car started. 

6 He had no job. He lost his job last like 

7 November, and I'll say he just got a job down there at 

8 Bourbon a week and a half, two weeks ago at the most, 

9 and I can validate that. 

10 And we went to the grocery store today, and 

ll came home and his car was towed. And there was a 

12 battery charger cord still sticking out the front 

13 where he had tried to charge the battery enough to get 

14 

15 

16 

the car -- So we were compliant. We tried to do it. 

And I said, all the junk that sits around 

this town. You know, she had my car -- my son's car 

17 towed while we were gone. 

All they had to do was come to the door, you 18 

19 know, if there was an issue. We could have worked 

20 around it. 

21 anything. 

22 

I've never given them a problem with 

And I said, all the time that I've donated 

23 to the Khoury League down here and patrolling the 

24 park, and going twice. On two occasions I got the 

25 chief or a policeman or one time the chief and I 
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1 reported a guy dumping down there in the park, 

2 dumping a bunch of metal and house stuff in there, and 

3 they got him. 

4 And then I told him about a car, a 

5 suspicious car down there where a guy was acting like 

6 he was wiping off his wheels, and he wasn't doing 

7 nothing with a big -- had a big car, and he was 

8 waiting for somebody. I know what he was doing. So I 

9 went and got the chief. 

10 And I said, all the things that they can 

11 pick on, they towed my son's car when he couldn't--

12 You know, if they had time to get the battery that --

13 You know, he could have worked around that. 

14 

15 

16 

driveway. 

But I said he took the car out of our 

The plates are gone and his license is 

gone. The car drives, starts, drives, runs if it had 

17 a battery, but he has no license, so what's he 

18 supposed to do with it? You know, and they took it. 

19 

20 

And I'd just like to know if that is okay or 

if that's, you know, the way it goes. So I went down 

21 there and I talked with the woman at the police 

22 

23 

department. I got there at 5:32. Her truck's 

running. I wait until 6:21. Her truck is still 

24 running, nobody's comes out there. 

25 At 6:21 she comes out. I asked her about 
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2 

it. I was aggravated. 
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She says, Well, let me go get 

a policeman. So she went in, and they came around the 

3 other door. 

4 Three policemen come out there and her 

5 standing there, and I was getting frustrated because 

6 she had an attitude too, and then I got -- I had an 

7 attitude. 

8 And the policeman told me I need to go, and 

9 I said I'm not doing nothing wrong. I said I'd like 

10 to know what -- you know, what's going on. They said, 

11 you know, $200 to get the car out. 

12 I said, He ain't got $200. He didn't have 

13 money to buy a battery. How is he going to get $200 

14 to get the thing out? And basically they just took 

15 the car. They tagged it, you know. 

16 But he called the number that was on there, 

17 and I came down personally and talked to the chief. 

18 You know, it ain't like we were trying to be 

19 noncompliant about it. 

20 And then the policeman told me today, 

21 Spratt, that I better get out of here, you know, 

22 before I get arrested. My cane could be considered a 

23 weapon. And I said -- I said, Are you serious? And, 

24 you know, he was just real arrogant about it. 

25 And I said, I don't like being treated that 
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1 way by a policeman when I wasn't doing anything wrong, 

2 and I think it's bullshit. 

3 MR. BLACK: Okay. Now, that's --

4 MR. CARSON: Sorry for those that are 

5 offended by that, but I didn't do anything, you know, 

6 for him to be smart. He gets an attitude. 

7 And then when I say that's stupid, you know, 

8 he says, You better get out of here. He said, You 

9 know you can be arrested for that, get you for some 

10 kind of battery or -- You know, and I said, I can see 

11 this is going nowhere. 

12 So that's why I carne to the meeting tonight. 

13 You know, I would like some -- someone to assist me 

14 with this because I don't think it was right, and if 

15 somebody has a different opinion, I'd certainly be 

16 glad to hear it. 

17 MR. BLACK: Brenda, you're the chairman of 

18 that board. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

MR. CARSON: Thank you for your time. 

MS. WILLIAMS: I think I would refer it to 

MR. BLACK: The chief? 

MS. WILLIAMS: -- Chief Miller. 

CHIEF MILLER: I mean I spoke to him and 

25 told him the car had to be in compliance with, you 
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2 
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know, our ordinance rules. He aired up the tires. 

Obviously it didn't stay aired up. She went back and, 

3 you know, she was doing what she -- You know, she was 

4 doing her job so --

5 MR. CARSON: You can't get a jack under 

6 there because it won't start, and he can't jack it up 

7 to change the bad tire because he needs a battery. 

8 And we tried to get two different jacks 

9 

10 

under that car. I couldn't get under there. 

sitting so low, you couldn't get it, you know. 

It's 

Until 

11 it gets started, there's not much I can do. 

12 And, you know, he's not going to drive it 

13 because he doesn't have a license anyway, you know. 

14 So but I just-- I just don't think it was right. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

You know, we tried to work, you know, 

whatever we could do. You know, we did the best we 

could. And, you know, to take his car. 

At least if nothing else he could have sold 

it and got the money. This way it's going to cost him 

money. Thank you. 

MR. BLACK: Did you ever -- Did you ever 

22 talk to her personally or 

23 MR. CARSON: Yeah, I did tonight the first 

24 time. 

25 MR. BLACK: I mean before this happened or 
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MR. CARSON: No. 

1 

2 

3 MR. BLACK: Did she ever come up to you or 

4 

5 MR. CARSON: No. No. My son tried to 

6 contact her and she didn't return, answer, or 

7 whatever. I won't say return his call because I don't 

8 know that he left a number. 

9 

10 

MR. BLACK: Okay. 

MR. CARSON: But he did call the next day. 

11 He tore the sticker off the car and took it inside and 

12 I guess got a number off there to call, and that's 

13 what -- You know, that's what he did. And I came down 

14 and talked with the chief. 

15 And we did air up all the tires, and we 

16 tried to get a jack under there to change the battery, 

17 but it keeps going flat, and it's hard to keep airing 

18 up the tire, you know, in your driveway. But, you 

19 know, well, thank you for your time. 

20 MR. BLACK: Okay. Brenda, I guess we better 

21 --we'll look into this. 

22 

23 

MS. WILLIAMS: Yeah, we will research it. 

MR. BLACK: And get back with Scott and 

24 research it. 

25 MS. WILLIAMS: And get the paperwork. 
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MR. BLACK: And get back with you and see if 

2 we can work something out. 

MR. CARSON: All right. Thank you. 3 

~ MR. BLACK: Okay. M.K., would you want to 

5 get up and -- Where are you at here? 

6 M.K.: Hi. I was asked to give a report on 

7 the July 5th event that we had, the fireworks. In 

8 talking with the committee we meant to review it last 

9 -- earlier this week. We've all received positive 

10 feedback on it. 

11 The vendors were pleased, the food vendors, 

12 the organizational vendors, they were there. I'm 

13 trying to see who else was. Various people present 

14 were there can give you feedback. We were pleased 

15 with that. 

16 The kiddie area was constantly busy, the 

17 face painting, the kiddie train ride. People started 

18 arriving early. They were there before five. 

19 So I would say there was good Word got 

20 out pretty good, good anticipation of it. Officer 

21 Singleton and Paco gave a wonderful demonstration. 

22 They drew quite a crowd. 

23 And the park (inaudible) got off to a small 

24 start, but they were very much in the biz. They 

25 really liked the way that we did it with the fire, 
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1 police, the mayors, and the firemen, fire chief's 

2 choice awards, and said that they -- It was much 

3 better than the actual judging, and they'll be back 

4 with a lot more people next year. 

5 I asked around about the fireworks. we all 

6 asked our neighbors and friends and people around 

7 town, and got good feedback about that too. 

8 

9 

MR. BLACK: Okay. 

M.K.: So we have some areas that we would 

10 like to work on, site layout, parking, managing the 

11 parking better, but we feel it went well and we're 

12 looking forward to next year. 

13 MR. BLACK: Okay. Thank you. Okay. 

14 Angela, would you want to make a comment or two? 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

ANGELA: Yeah. Sure. I've got something to 

say. Good evening. I'd like to say first of all, 

M.K., well done. Well done. 

I have worked on many committees out on the 

square, and well done for the first year. And success 

20 is measured in attendance, and I've never seen that 

21 many people in the park, so congratulations. 

22 On that note, I'm here because I'd like to 

23 talk to you about the village newsletter possibly 

24 coming to life. We've talked about it and tossed it 

25 around. 
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1 There's a tremendous need and want for it in 

2 the village, because we need a single way to 

3 communicate community events and important information 

4 in the village. So I'm here to see what we need to do 

5 to make that happen. Hold on. I've got it right 

6 here. 

7 All right. So obviously I've been talking 

8 with the mayor and other people throughout the village 

9 and our members, and other neighbors. 

10 The newsletter really needs to be a 

11 community oriented publication to inform citizens of 

12 important useful information by, for, and about the 

13 village. It think there is a demand and a want for it 

14 by the citizenry -- citizenry. 

15 I've done a little research on the cost of 

16 

17 

the printing. 

to decide on. 

Distribution again is something we need 

The main cost factors we're talking 

18 about is printing and then distribution. 

19 As far as the actual publication of the 

20 newsletter, the work involved, it's all going to be 

21 volunteer. It doesn't need any labor, anything of 

22 that nature involved in it. 

23 We discussed potentially doing it quarterly, 

24 and distributing it via the village website via a 

25 link, making copies and putting it in local 
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It would probably be a good idea on the 

2 first time around to mail them to individual 

3 residents. 

4 With that being said, relevant to the 

5 content, let me find my list here. I think the 

6 content should be kept nonpolitical as much as 

7 possible. 

8 Obviously, we're going to be talking about 

9 things in the village that are going to be political, 

10 you know, where to call in emergencies, so on and so 

11 forth. 

12 We discussed each elected official having an 

13 actual -- You know, I'm your village trustee, fill in 

14 the blank, an actual section in it compiled by you, 

15 forward it to the editors and the (inaudible) 

16 committee, that would be me, and whoever else wants to 

17 volunteer. 

18 Make sure the police department, the 

19 library, the parks and rec, fire department, public 

20 works, community events, community organizations, so 

21 basically just a general community based newsletter. 

22 The city of Belleville does a very nice one. 

23 I don't think ours would need to be that big, you 

24 know, just two pages front and back. So I'm here to 

25 just find out what we need to do to make this happen. 
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2 it. 

MR. BLACK: Okay. I 'rn with you. 

Page 22 

I'm for 

I don't know. Does any of you board members have 

3 a question you would like to ask Angela? 

4 ANGELA: The cost would run about $950 for 

5 the print and mailing. 

6 

7 hotel or 

8 

MR. BLACK: We can use that out of that 

ANGELA: I know money is a problem. If we 

9 need to raise money, well, then say so. But if it's 

10 not wanted I don't want to waste valuable time on it. 

11 You know, if it's wanted, let's make it happen. 

12 MR. BLACK: I think it's a good idea. 

13 People do like to know the events that are corning up 

14 

15 

16 

l7 

18 

19 

20 

like the fishing derbies and the 5K run corning up, and 

that way they can address it. 

Does anybody else have any comment, or I' rn 

the only one I guess? What do you think, Wally? It's 

for everybody and it IS for --

MR. ABERNATHY: If she can put something 

together and let us look at it, you know. I mean I'm 

21 not against it but 

22 ANGELA: I also want to say before we waste 

23 our time if you're even interested in it. If not then 

24 we can --

25 MR. BLACK: I think the firemen --
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1 ANGELA: Time is money. Time is pretty 

2 valuable. 

3 MR. BLACK: They have different events. You 

~ people have, the school out there, they have different 

5 events that we don't know about. 

6 ANGELA: You would be able to advertise all 

7 your community events, you know. 

8 

9 

MR. BLACK: Yes. 

ANGELA: There are very few municipalities 

10 in this state that don't have a newsletter or 

11 something that communicates to the community base 

12 what's going on. 

13 MR. TAMBURELLO: One question that I had. 

1~ Are you talking about for the circulation, through the 

15 mail or 

16 ANGELA: In the Village of Caseyville, the 

17 residents basically, restaurant, residents. 

18 MR. BLACK: I think we did a letter, a 

19 newsletter that was a 1,500 mailer, wasn't it, 

20 something like that, 1,200? 

21 ANGELA: That was the town hall meeting, 

22 when we did a town hall meeting notice. 

23 MR. BLACK: So if we want to have another 

2~ town hall meeting, we were talking about it. 

25 ANGELA: That would be something you could 
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1 advertise in it. 

2 

3 

MR. BLACK: Put that in there too. 

ANGELA: Your Neighborhood Watch, Neighbors 

4 Helping Neighbors, Lions Club, VFW, Ladies Auxiliary. 

5 

6 

MR. BLACK: Yes. Yes. 

ANGELA: All of those organizations are 

7 looking for this. 

8 

9 

10 out. 

11 

MR. BLACK: Right. 

CITIZEN: It's a good way to get the word 

ANGELA: Exactly. Just a consolidated piece 

12 of paper about what's happening in town, you know. 

13 

14 

CITIZEN: Or who do I call for what. 

ANGELA: Exactly. That's the other thing. 

15 Who do I call if the water main breaks out front, you 

16 know, so 

MR. BLACK: I think it's something to start 17 

18 and work on. It's like our fireworks. We started out 

19 somewhere along the line small, and built off of it. 

20 

21 

22 

$945. 

time. 

23 it. 

24 

25 

ANGELA: I think you're looking at about 

It might be a little more to mail it the first 

I think it's like 23 cents apiece if you mail 

MR. BLACK: Right. 

ANGELA: But if you get it out there and the 
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2 recognizable, you don't have to mail it every time. 
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4 

MR. BLACK: Right. 

ANGELA: Just print those copies and 
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S Yeah, put them in the library, put them in the village 

6 hall, and you'll have people showing up. I go pick up 

7 a church bulletin if I miss because I want to know 

8 

9 

10 

what's going on. 

MR. BLACK: Right. 

MR. CARSON: You could put like donation 

11 jars in all of the local stores like, you know. 

12 

13 

MR. BLACK: Well, we can do that. 

MR. CARSON: For the printing of the pages 

14 of the newsletter, Dollar General, everybody down 

15 there. 

16 

17 think --

18 

19 maybe. 

20 

MR. BLACK: Well, we can do that, but I 

MR. CARSON: It will help offset the costs 

MR. BLACK: Well, I think we have enough 

21 money in that fund to do those kinds of things. 

22 MS. WILLIAMS: Can you take something like 

23 that out of the Hotel Motel? 

2~ 

25 

MR. BLACK: Right. See, we could do --

MS. WILLIAMS: I don't know. 
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MR. BLACK: Like they did one of the fliers 

2 we had listed all of the motels on the bottom and a 

3 little -- What was that, the fishing derby or one of 

4 them we did that with? And we advertised all of the 

5 motels, and we could put that on the bottom, which 

6 would help them out too. 

7 

8 should --

9 

10 website? 

11 

12 

13 link on. 

14 

ANGELA: And that could maybe mean maybe we 

CITIZEN: Should you post it on the village 

MR. BLACK: Right. 

ANGELA: Put it on the website so they can 

CITIZEN: Because a lot of people I mean 

15 I understand that our town is diverse, that we have an 

16 older population, retirement population that doesn't 

17 like to get that stuff on line. 

18 

19 

MR. BLACK: Yes. 

CITIZEN: And then you have the younger 

20 generation that doesn't like all the junk mail to come 

21 and will never read it when it's in the mailbox, who 

22 might actually read it if it was on line. 

23 MR. BLACK: I think it's a start. How 

24 should we proceed with this? Just go ahead and --

25 MR. ABERNATHY: Put something together. 
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Put something together and let 

2 everybody look it over and get your opinions of it and 

3 

4 

5 us. 

6 

MR. ABERNATHY: And what it's going to cost 

MR. BLACK: I think it's nice each one of us 

7 have a little article in there, each board member, and 

8 a little comment or whatever. 

9 ANGELA: I think your constituents would 

10 appreciate that. You know, they would like to hear 

11 from you, from their trustees, and know what's going 

12 

13 

14 

on. I know I would. 

MR. BLACK: Okay. 

ANGELA: I know my neighbors would; right, 

15 Rick? I'm speaking for you I mean, you know. 

16 MR. BLACK: Okay. Sounds good to me. Let's 

17 work on it this week. We appreciate it. 

18 ANGELA: Now I'm going to ask Mr. Pierce to 

19 come here because we have some Neighborhood on Watch 

20 business. Are you all on citizens' input still? 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. BLACK: I can't hear you real good. 

ANGELA: Still on citizens' input? 

MR. BLACK: Yes, we are. 

ANGELA: Come on, Pierce. Thank you. 

MR. PIERCE: Good evening, everybody, the 
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I'm here for the 

2 Caseyville on Watch tonight. I just want to give 

3 everybody a little update here. 

4 First of all, Mayor, we had a pickup truck 

5 with Derek Parker. We sort of got our name brand out 

6 at the parade. That was a success. Threw out a bunch 

7 of candy. 

8 The July 5th fireworks was a positive as far 

as -- I was out of town. I missed it. I heard good 9 

10 feedback on it, though. So I plan on being at it next 

11 year, though. 

12 So but I want to give everybody an update 

13 on -- We did have a raffle, and out of the tickets we 

14 did sell for the Caseyville on Watch donations we 

15 raised about over $400 after all of the expenses. 

16 G.W. Scott, in fact, won the grand prize, 

17 $200, and I can tell you this was not fixed. Okay. 

18 It was a trustworthy drawing. Okay. 

19 We had a Sandy V. that won a $25 gift 

20 certificate I believe at Tony's and we had a Cliff 

21 Moore, he was out of Pocahontas, Illinois and won the 

22 $25 gift certificate I think for Woody's. 

23 So that being said, we would still -- We 

24 want to get more people on the Caseyville on Watch. 

25 know that I saw on the input for tonight you guys are 
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1 going to be talking about these signs. Okay. 

2 I know Scotty, with Derek Parker and myself, 

3 we want to try to get the signs hopefully put in 

4 around August in the town throughout mainly the main 

5 thoroughfares. We want people to show that we have 

6 a lot of people keeping an eye on things in the town. 

7 That also being said, we are having our 

8 board meeting here at the village hall July 22nd, and 

9 that's going to be at 6:30. 

10 And on September 11th This is where I'd 

11 like for everybody to get the word out. 

12 September 11th at 7:00 p.m. we're going to have a 

13 public meeting here at the village hall. So if 

14 anybody, after the meeting, needs any input from us or 

15 Angie, get ahold of us. Okay. 

16 

17 

MR. BLACK: Okay. 

MR. PIERCE: And one last note. Again, the 

18 Caseyville Police Facebook page on line, I'd like to 

19 congratulate them. They've really been putting some 

20 good information out there for citizens as far as 

21 suspects, people in custody, and I think it's more 

22 people in this town are keeping an eye on things. 

23 Thank you. 

24 

25 

MR. BLACK: I agree. Thank you. 

CITIZEN: Leonard, before you move on. 
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MR. BLACK: Yes. 1 

2 

3 be done. 

CITIZEN: I would like to know what needs to 

I know that I had spoke with the former 

4 attorney about the village making it more difficult 

5 for the child molesters to move in. 

6 I've made some inquiries to the county 

7 myself. They said there are steps that we can take. 

8 I don't know if you guys have been following this, but 

9 there's been like three more in the last month move 

10 in. 

11 

12 

Because we don't have any guidelines, all 

they have to do is come and register. You can set up 

13 a fee that they have to pay, and let them know that 

14 their face is going to be put out through the public 

15 on the Facebook page. There are deterrents set up. 

16 And I don't know about how you guys feel 

17 about your kids growing up in this environment, but I 

18 still am not happy about the one that's living across 

19 the street from myself. 

20 And I worry about the little Mexican kids 

21 who don't speak English around him since he's been 

22 twice convicted of having sex with a two-year old and 

23 a seven-year old. 

24 

25 

MR. BLACK: Wow. 

CITIZEN: Exactly. 

Pohlman USA Court Reporting (877) 421·0099 

Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office :  10/29/2014 



1 CITIZEN: 

Page 31 

So I know that these -- The old 

2 city attorney told me he thought he knew where he 

3 

4 

could go to get some information together. That never 

came. It's kind of stalled since then, and I would 

5 like once again to bring that to the forefront. 

6 MR. CASEY: One of the easiest things to do 

7 is increase your feet limit within the park. That's 

0 the easiest thing for any municipality to do. Right 

9 now we go by 500 feet if I'm not mistaken. 

10 CITIZEN: Well, there are also -- As I said, 

11 there are also --

12 (Inaudible.) 

13 CITIZEN: Oh, I didn't know that. Well, 

14 there are also fees that that -- you can impose upon 

15 

16 

them. You can. There are stricter guidelines than 

what we currently have. I would like to see the city 

17 move in this positive direction. 

18 Ron, I'm going to throw you under the bus 

19 once more. You said you want to get the town back. 

20 We've got to clean it up. How do you clean it up? 

21 You've got to remove the child molesters and the 

22 drugs. Thank you. 

23 

24 

MR. BLACK: Okay. 

CITIZEN: (Inaudible) I'll call him tomorrow 

25 and get a copy of the ordinance. 
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3 

MR. BLACK: Okay. 

CITIZEN: And a copy of their fees. 

MR. BLACK: Okay. The next item-- Well, 

4 would anybody else like to say anything? The next 
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5 item I have on the agenda is I know Rick had asked for 

6 some signs, for Neighborhood Watch signs. 

And I talked to Brian about it, and we would 7 

8 have to have board approval on that. If we could 

9 maybe buy another half a dozen signs or so that they 

10 could place around. Brian, would you have a comment 

11 

12 

on that, how that How you want to go about that? 

BRIAN: We bought some before on the last 

13 board I guess. 

14 

15 six? 

16 

17 

18 

19 sign. 

20 

MR. BLACK: What did we buy, four or five or 

BRIAN: We bought ten of them. 

MR. BLACK: Ten of them. Okay. 

BRIAN: And they were like $330 for one 

MR. BLACK: So we need four or five or 

21 something like that now? 

22 BRIAN: I'm not sure what they're 

23 requesting. 

24 

25 

MR. BLACK: Is that correct? 

CITIZEN: I'll address that. We had eight 
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1 additional signs that we needed. 

MR. BLACK: You need eight? 2 

3 CITIZEN: A total of twenty slgns throughout 

4 the village. 

5 MR. BLACK: Okay. Well, how does the board 

6 feel about helping them out? 

7 MR. ABERNATHY: Doesn't the sheriff's 

8 department have a community watch? Don't they have a 

9 watch program that they donate signs, and they'll come 

10 down and give classes or --

11 

12 

13 

Wally. 

CITIZEN: That's a really good question, 

I don't know that. I don't know that. 

MR. ABERNATHY: Well, they 

14 CITIZEN: I mean I have no objection to 

15 investigating that. The best of my knowledge our lead 

16 educator is Derek Parker. He is a policeman in 

17 Fairmont City, and I'm pretty sure he checked all of 

18 those boxes for us in advance so we wouldn't be --

19 (inaudible). If there are free signs to be had, I 

20 will go get them. 

MR. ABERNATHY: They don't have the 21 

22 Neighborhood Watch. The sheriff's department I'm sure 

23 will help. 

24 CITIZEN: Well, would that cover residents 

25 in the village proper? 
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MR. ABERNATHY: They don't have one? 

CITIZEN: Neighborhood Watch is in the 

3 business of selling those signs. 

MR. ABERNATHY: Oh, is that right? 
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4 

5 CITIZEN: So there's nothing I've ever seen 

6 for free. 

7 MR. ABERNATHY: I wasn't aware of that. 

8 thought it was through the sheriff's department. 

I 

9 CITIZEN: If there was something free from 

10 Neighborhood Watch we would have gotten it. 

MR. CARSON: Excuse me, Mayor. 

MR. BLACK: Go ahead. 

11 

12 

13 MR. CARSON: Would is be legal or possible 

14 say to put like at the little playground in the park 

15 like somewhere like a board, a Plexiglass and put all 

16 of the pictures of the sex offenders up there and just 

17 say, If you see any of these people in the park, 

18 please call the Caseyville police at something? 

19 You could make a big 6-foot long board and 

20 put all of their pictures in there, and then 

21 Plexiglass it and lock it, you know. 

22 MR. BLACK: Yeah. I don't know. I don't 

23 think that's legal. 

24 MR. GRAS: Yeah, I really don't know. We'd 

25 have to look into it but --
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I mean that way if anybody saw 

2 them around the park. 

3 

4 

MR. BLACK: Yeah, I agree. 

MR. CARSON: Where they shouldn't be, you 

5 know, someone -- you know, anyone could call. 

6 

7 

MR. BLACK: Right. 

MR. CARSON: At least maybe it would deter 

D them and they might even get out of town, you know. 

9 

10 

ll legal. 

12 

l3 signs? 

14 

15 they? 

16 

MR. BLACK: I agree. 

MR. CARSON: I didn't know if that was 

MR. BLACK: So what do you feel about the 

MR. DAVIS: We've got ten now. Where are 

CITIZEN: They're in the garage. We haven't 

17 had time to put them up yet. All of that with the 4th 

18 of July celebration. 

19 CITIZEN: I might suggest that we do have a 

20 list of where they need to go, because we're waiting 

21 on time or go ahead or whatever the rules are to get 

22 them put up. 

23 We have citizens that have been through the 

24 training, that have been certified as block captains, 

25 and that also village (inaudible). And the signs are 
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3 It's kind of tough to say this neighborhood 

4 gets to be safe and this one does not. I'm not going 

5 to be the first one to say (inaudible) show an 

6 interest in the care. 

7 

8 

MR. BLACK: Well, what do you 

CITIZEN: If public works was involved they 

9 really have to -- If you give them a street that you 

10 want a sign on, and they have the time to put it up, 

11 if they can put it on a preexisting sign, that saves 

12 us the expense of --

13 

14 

15 

CITIZEN: Absolutely. 

CITIZEN: -- buying another post so --

CITIZEN: I am all about that. Whatever it 

16 takes to save, whatever the rules are. 

17 CITIZEN: So all we need is the list of the 

18 streets, right, and we decide where the best way to 

19 install them? 

20 CITIZEN: I believe we have that. Ron, 

21 don't we have a list? 

22 

23 

24 

MR. TAMBURELLO: Yeah. Derek Parker has 

been in contact with me. I've been talking with him 

and he's got a list, an updated list. He said he was 

25 going to get with me shortly. 
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Yes, well, I also have that list 

2 for there -- as to that. 

3 MR. BLACK: So do we want to go ahead and 

4 purchase a few of the signs or 

5 MR. TAMBURELLO: They said they needed eight 

6 more? 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

MR. ABERNATHY: Is that what they said? 

CITIZEN: Eight. 

MR. ABERNATHY: Do we need a motion on it or 

CITIZEN: You might as well get ten. You 

12 can probably get ten for the price of eight. That 

13 would be great. 

14 MR. BLACK: How about a motion to -- would 

15 someone like to make a motion to --

16 MR. TAMBURELLO: I make a motion that we buy 

17 ten more. 

MR. BLACK: Ten more signs. Okay. I have a 18 

19 motion to make ten signs. Do I have a second to that 

20 motion? 

21 

22 

MR. TAMBURELLO: Wally seconds it. 

MR. BLACK: Wally seconds it. Okay. 

23 there any other questions on it? 

24 

25 

MR. DAVIS: 

MR. BLACK: 

Did we skip the tent? 

Pardon? 
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MR. DAVIS: Did we skip the tent? 1 

2 MR. BLACK: Yeah, we did. I'll get back to 

3 it. Kerry on the vote? 

MR. DAVIS: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Ron? 

MR. TAMBURELLO: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Wally? 

MR. ABERNATHY: Yes. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 MR. BLACK: All right. Scott? 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

MR. SCOTT: Yes. 

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Brenda. 

CITIZEN: Thank you. 

MR. BLACK: Okay. 

CITIZEN: You're more 

MR. BLACK: The other 

Thank you. 

than welcome. 

thing that was brought 

17 to my attention for the board would be I talked to 

18 some of the firemen and Scott here that they have this 

19 large flag that they have for -- that they put up for 

20 different functions. 

21 Apparently it got damaged or got full of 

22 grease, and they'd like to have another flag to 

23 replace that one. So Scotty, do you want to give them 

24 a few details on it and then the price? 

25 MR. SCOTT: The flag that we had, it flew 
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1 into one of Cahokia's ladders. It came down at a 

2 funeral for a St. Clair County deputy that time, and 

3 it got that black grease on it. 

4 We took it to two different places trying to 

5 get it cleaned, and it just won't come out. It's that 

6 black lithium grease just -- and that nylon and 

7 it's -- You can't get it out of there. 

B I mean that's -- There's no other way to get 

9 it out. So we want to see what we could do if we 

10 could possibly get another one. 

11 

12 

MR. BLACK: 

MR. SCOTT: 

Do you have an idea what --

If possible. If not, then 

13 that's fine too. 

14 MR. BLACK: Do you have an idea about what 

15 it would run approximately? 

16 MR. SCOTT: I think that's 30 -- 38 by 21 is 

17 the size of that flag, and they're about $1,700 at 

18 least. 

19 MR. BLACK: It's a big flag, though. Could 

20 that be taken out of the -- Brenda, would that be 

21 taken out of the Hotel Motel for various functions or 

22 

23 

24 

MS. WILLIAMS: 

MR. BLACK: No. 

I wouldn't think so, no. 

Okay. So that would have 

25 to come out of the general fund. 
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MR. DAVIS: Or your community building fund. 

MR. BLACK: Or we could do that. Did the 

3 audience hear that? We could take it out of the 

~ community fund, building fund, or do you not want to 

5 purchase one? 

6 MS. WILLIAMS: Well, that would be the only 

7 place I guess that would have money right at the 

8 moment. 

9 MR. BLACK: Is the building fund; right? 

10 MS. WILLIAMS: Yeah. 

11 MR. BLACK: We could take it out of the 

12 community building municipal. 

13 

1~ 

MR. DAVIS: If you want to table that until 

another time we can do that too. I mean maybe 

15 research it a little bit or something. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

MR. BLACK: Well, we don't have to research 

it. We know what it is. It's not going to change two 

weeks from now. So it's up to the board if you want 

to look at it or study it more. Go ahead, John. 

JOHN: Before on that big flag the VFW 

assisted in getting the first one. I furnished the 

very original one. The VFW got one. Then the Village 

23 of Caseyville furnished the big one we've got now. 

2~ It might behoove Scott or someone to talk to 

25 Jim Bivens because he normally calls us twice, at 
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5 for -- Or maybe we could split the costs with the VFW 

6 or get something out of them, because normally 

7 basically it's used at least twice a year. 

8 

9 

MR. BLACK: At least twice a year. 

JOHN: At least twice. So if you would 

10 Scotty or someone talk to him. 

11 

12 

13 

MR. BLACK: Why don't we --

JOHN: There is a post commander. 

MR. BLACK: That's a good idea. Why don't 

14 we just kind of -- We'll just kind of talk about it. 

15 You can maybe get with Jim and bring it back in the 

16 committee meeting. 

17 JOHN: Maybe they can come up with some of 

18 that money. 

MR. BLACK: Maybe we can get some more money 19 

20 somewhere along donated. We'll table that. I need a 

21 vote to table that. 

22 

23 it. 

24 

25 

MR. SCOTT: I will make a motion to table 

MR. BLACK: And a second? 

MR. CASEY: Second. 
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MR. BLACK: Motion made and second to table 

2 that. Any questions? Kerry? 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

MR. DAVIS: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Ron? 

MR. TAMBURELLO: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Wally? 

MR. ABERNATHY: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Scott? 

MR. SCOTT: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Brenda? 

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: And Ricky? 

MR. CASEY: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Okay. I have tonight with us --

15 Okay. Yeah. We talked about the purchase of a tent 

16 for the community activities, and M.K. would be in on 

17 that. 

18 We talked about that at the committee 

19 meeting. It's just one, just a small tent, a $200 

20 tent to be used at various functions like the 

21 fireworks or the SK run, the fishing derby or whatever 

22 we need -- need it for. So we'd like to purchase one 

23 of those tents for her if we could. 

24 

25 

MR. DAVIS: I make the motion. 

MR. BLACK: Kerry made a motion. 
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MR. TAMBURELLO: Second. 

MR. BLACK: And Ron seconded it that we 
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3 purchase a tent for various community functions. Any 

4 questions? Kerry? 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

MR. DAVIS: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Ron? 

MR. TAMBURELLO: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: Wally? 

MR. ABERNATHY: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: 

MR. SCOTT: 

MR. BLACK: 

Scott? 

Yes. 

Brenda? 

MS. WILLIAMS: Yes. 

MR. BLACK: And Ricky? 

MR. CASEY: Yes. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

H 

15 

16 MR. BLACK: Okay. I have brought with me or 

17 had come here this evening is Mike Wallmeister 

18 (phonetic) who I'd like to bring on here as our 

19 Village attorney. 

20 And I had him come here tonight specially 

21 for -- A couple of the board members weren't here. 

22 Maybe they'd like to ask a few questions, or if he'd 

23 like to say something before we discuss it. So does 

24 anybody have any questions they'd like to ask Mike? 

25 MR. CARSON: Who is he? 
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CASEYVILLE TRANSFER STATION, LLC 

APPLICATION FOR LOCAL SITING APPROVAL 

SPECIAL MEETING TO APPROVE APPLICATION 

Taken at Caseyville Community Center, 909 South 

Main Street, Caseyville, Illinois 62232 

Between the Hours of 6:00p.m. and 6:14p.m. 

August 6, 2014 

Sherrie L. Merz, RDR/CSR/CCR 

CSR No. 084-002840 

CCR No. 995 

i EXHIBIT 

I ~ 
L-----------------------------·------------------------------1< ' 

~ /o-,;;~FIW 
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1 A P P E A R A N C E S 

2 

3 BOARD OF TRUSTEES: 

4 Len Black, Mayor 
Walter Abernathy, Trustee 

5 Ron Tamburello, Trustee 
Kerry Davis, Trustee 

6 G. W. Scott, Trustee 
Brenda Williams, Trustee 

7 

Robert Watt, Village Clerk 
8 Michael Gras, Village Attorney 

9 

APPLICANT: 
10 

John Siemsen, Esq. (Not Present) 
11 Caseyville Transfer Station, LLC 

29 South Main Place 
12 Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

13 

ON BEHALF OF FAIRMONT CITY: 

Donald J. Moran, Esq. 
15 Pedersen & Houpt, PC 

161 North Clark Street, Suite 3100 
16 Chicago, Illinois 60601 

17 Robert J. Sprague, Esq. 
Sprague and Urban 

18 26 East Washington Street 
Belleville, Illinois 62220 

19 

20 ON BEHALF OF ROXANA LANDFILL, INC. 

21 Jennifer J. Sackett Pohlenz, Esq. 
Clark Hill PLC 

22 150 North Michigan Avenue Suite 2700 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 

23 

24 

25 
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(On the record at 6:00 p.m. 1 

2 MAYOR BLACK: We'll call the meeting to order 

3 with the Pledge of Allegiance, then a silent prayer. 

4 (Recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance, 

5 followed by a moment of silent prayer.) 

6 MAYOR BLACK: Now we'll have roll call. 

7 Kerry Davis. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

TRUSTEE DAVIS: Here. 

MAYOR BLACK: Ron Tamburello. 

TRUSTEE TAMBURELLO: Here. 

MAYOR BLACK: Wally Abernathy. 

TRUSTEE ABERNATHY: Here. 

MAYOR BLACK: G. W. Scott. 

TRUSTEE SCOTT: Present. 

MAYOR BLACK: Mrs. Williams. 

TRUSTEE WILLIAMS: Here. 

MAYOR BLACK: Rick Casey, Jr. 

(No response.) 

MAYOR BLACK: Len Black, here. 

ATTORNEY GRAS: Here. 

Mike Gras. 

MAYOR BLACK: Is there any old business? 

22 Okay. Before we go to the citizen input, I'm going to 

23 turn this over to Mike Gras here to explain why we're 

24 here. 

25 ATTORNEY GRAS: Folks, we're here on this 
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1 special board meeting being called for a decision of 

2 Caseyville Transfer Station LLC's application for a 

3 waste transfer station inside the Village of Caseyville. 

4 

5 

There has been -- an application has been filed. There 

was a hearing on I believe it was May 29th. There has 

6 been public comment since then. 

7 The board members tonight are going to make a 

8 decision based on the record as it exists at this point. 

9 So there is, though, since we have it on the agenda and 

10 this is a Caseyville open meeting, and we have citizen 

11 input on the meeting, we would give the audience here a 

12 time for participation. 

13 As the court reporter said, if you'd like to 

14 say something, please come up to the front, spell your 

15 name, make your comments about it and that's it. 

16 Unfortunately, tonight for this purpose, the Board is 

17 not going to respond to your comments directly. We're 

18 just going to listen to the comments, and the Board is 

19 going to make a decision. And the Board's decision, 

20 again, is going to be based solely on the record. 

21 It's not going to be based on any new 

22 comments tonight. Comments can be made, but they're not 

23 going to be taken into consideration for making this 

24 decision. And when the Board reaches its decision, it's 

25 going to do so pursuant to the statute 415 ILCSS-39.2, 
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1 which does give the nine criteria to consider when 

2 reaching a decision on this issue. 

3 So I guess without any further ado, any 

Page 5 

4 citizens who'd like to say anything or anybody who would 

5 like to say anything is welcome to make your comments 

6 now. 

7 

8 

MAYOR BLACK: Go ahead. 

MR. NORMAN MILLER: Thank you. My name is 

9 Norman Miller, N-0-R-M-A-N. My last name is Miller, 

10 M-I-L-L-E-R. I represent Canteen Township. I'm a 

11 supervisor there. There's a few points I'd like to 

12 touch on here since it was about two and a half months 

13 ago when we were here. 

14 First of all, I want to thank the ones that 

15 came to the meeting two and a half months ago to hear 

16 what we had to say. And I know everyone wasn't here, so 

17 I'll go through this as briefly as I can. 

18 One of the things I do want to say is my 

19 understanding from all the paperwork and stuff that I 

20 read that there was supposed to be 10 criteria points, 

21 and all 10 of them weren't met. 

22 The second thing I want to say is a traffic 

23 study was done on that road. And I hope all of you have 

24 had the chance to look at that traffic study and to go 

25 down there and see what's going on, because most people 
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1 at that time did not know that is the main thoroughfare 

2 for all the school buses that handle the East St. Louis 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

School District. They all come down Bunkum Road, and 

they come down different hours, and they have different 

programs. 

And with all this extra traffic on there, 

that's going to throw a lot of their programs behind. 

They're not going to have babysitters at home on time. 

They're not going to be there when they get home for 

lunch because there's going to be traffic problems. 

We've got plenty of traffic on that street, the most 

traffic in Canteen Township, Bunkum Road. 

And many of you know, like I said again, I 

14 don't know if you guys even looked at the school buses 

15 when you was thinking about this, but that's one thing 

16 that's very important to us. 

17 You know, you bring this kind of thing in, 

18 along with it comes problems. You're going to have the 

19 smell that we didn't have there before. You're going to 

20 have rodents that come in that we didn't have there 

21 before. You're going to have trash that flies out of 

22 these trash trucks. We all see that no matter where 

23 we're driving down the highway or whatsoever. And I 

24 haven't seen any report in there where anybody intends 

25 on cleaning this up afterwards. 
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1 The residents that was here, there was plenty 

2 of residents here last time from the Village of 

3 Caseyville, from right across here on Bunkum, Maple and 

~ the streets around here already are complaining about 

5 how busy their streets are with school buses and stuff 

6 

7 

8 

going through and the trash trucks now. And, you know, 

they spoke. They were all here. 

What is this going to do for Canteen 

9 Township? This is not going to do nothing but cause us 

10 a problem because this is one way in and one way out the 

ll way it's set up. It's set up to come in off of 

12 Kingshighway which is also known as 111, go down Bunkum 

13 Road, make a turn around and come right back the same 

1~ way, which at this point is not set to go through the 

15 Village of Caseyville-- which we figure that's doubling 

16 the traffic on us, because it's coming, turning around 

17 and coming right back out. 

18 If you looked at the traffic study, you will 

19 find out that the tractor trailers, once they leave 

20 there, they cannot make the turn and stay in their own 

21 

22 

lane properly. So they will be causing problems for 

oncoming traffic. All I can do is just ask that I hope 

23 each and every one of you has looked at the packet that 

24 was presented to you and looked at the traffic study, 

25 and I'll leave it at that and let someone else speak. 
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1 Thank you for your time. 

2 MAYOR BLACK: Would anybody else like to 

3 comment? We'll go on to new business. We can discuss 

4 and make a decision on the Caseyville waste transfer 

5 station. 

6 Board Members, have you had time to look at 

7 everything? Do you have any comment? 

8 TRUSTEE DAVIS: A question to Mr. Gras about 

9 the 10 points. I'm not clear on that. 

10 ATTORNEY GRAS: Yes, it's what I've given you 

11 in the statute. There's nine points. 

12 

13 

TRUSTEE DAVIS: Okay. 

ATTORNEY GRAS: And then there's a paragraph 

14 afterwards saying you may also consider previous 

15 operating experience of the Board, so I guess that 

16 technically counts as 10. 

17 TRUSTEE ABERNATHY: Why weren't we given this 

18 literature here prior to this meeting? 

19 ATTORNEY GRAS: This meaning the literature, 

20 meaning the statute? I mean, it's been quoted in the 

21 application. It's in the record. 

22 MAYOR BLACK: Would you like to discuss it, 

23 anybody? Scottie, any comment on it? 

24 TRUSTEE TAMBURELLO: Anybody have any 

25 rebuttal of the concerns Mr. Miller stated up here? 
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ATTORNEY GRAS: Again, we're really basing 

2 our decision on what's already been in the record. We 

3 have citizen input, but we're not going to be taking 

4 comments tonight in our decision. 

5 TRUSTEE TAMBURELLO: Supervisor, 

6 superintendent of Canteen Township, I thought maybe 

7 there was rebuttal on that part of it. 

8 ATTORNEY GRAS: He's already submitted 

9 something, I think, in the record. So we've talked 

10 about that. 

11 MAYOR BLACK: Okay. Are you ready for the 

12 vote? Okay. Everybody ready? Kerry 

13 

14 

ATTORNEY GRAS: You've got to make a motion. 

MAYOR BLACK: Somebody make a motion to 

15 accept it? Somebody make a motion, then we'll have roll 

16 call. We need a motion to either accept or deny the 

17 Caseyville transfer station. 

18 

19 we accept. 

20 

21 

TRUSTEE ABERNATHY: I'll make a motion that 

TRUSTEE SCOTT: I'll second. 

MAYOR BLACK: Motion that we accept the 

22 Caseyville waste transfer station. Any other questions? 

23 Okay. On with the vote. Kerry. 

24 

25 

TRUSTEE DAVIS: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Ron. 
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TRUSTEE TAMBURELLO: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Wally. 

TRUSTEE ABERNATHY: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Scottie. 

TRUSTEE SCOTT: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Brenda. 

TRUSTEE WILLIAMS: No. 

MAYOR BLACK: Okay. 

ATTORNEY GRAS: If you could announce it. 

10 Also the decision has to be in writing with the reasons. 

11 The reasons can just be that, you know, that the 

12 criteria listed in the statute was complied with, but if 

13 any of the Board members have any reasons for their 

14 decision, I think what we'll do, if the Board members 

15 will grant the Mayor the authority to sign a letter with 

16 the decision of the Board and the reasons and have that 

17 posted by the county, we can do that. So are there any 

18 reasons that we're going to give for the granting of the 

19 application? 

20 MAYOR BLACK: Anybody have a reason we would 

21 want to grant the application? 

22 TRUSTEE ABERNATHY: I think it would be a 

23 good thing for Caseyville. I mean, we got all kinds of 

24 traffic down there. We had the trucking company, 

25 Henderson, Corman, and there was never any questions on 
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1 them being there or nobody asked us about whether they 

2 could be there or not, or they were going to be there. 

3 We just heard about it after they moved in down there. 

4 Of course, they're in the county, the two businesses. 

5 But there was no discussion over the roads or anything 

6 at that time that I know of. I don't know. 

7 TRUSTEE TAMBURELLO: That's also an 

8 industrial area down there. There's more and more 

9 industries that are in that area. So you're going to 

10 have the traffic, and things are going to be upgraded 

11 down here. That's something we're going to have to work 

12 with in the future. 

13 Several years back whenever we had the 

14 trucking, traffic was running up and down Bunkum. We 

15 didn't have that much of a problem. They had a lot of 

16 traffic back then. What I'm saying, it concerns the 

17 trucks down there and the buses down there for 189. 

18 TRUSTEE DAVIS: I believe the county is 

19 grading Bunkum Road. 

20 

21 

MAYOR BLACK: Right. 

TRUSTEE SCOTT: They're grading all the way 

22 from 89th Street to 37th Street. 

23 MAYOR BLACK: There isn't any equipment going 

24 down there now which we know. Anyone else like to make 

25 a comment? 
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1 ATTORNEY GRAS: The reasons that we would put 

2 in writing are the criteria, one way or the other, on 

3 the statute that I handed out to you, the nine criteria 

4 of the first page of the statute, any reasons that we 

5 would have for granting. Are there any other reasons? 

MAYOR BLACK: Any other reasons? 6 

7 TRUSTEE DAVIS: I'll be honest. My reason is 

8 that right now the Village is in financial dire straits, 

9 and this is a revenue source for the Village we can 

10 certainly use. And we don't think -- it's going to be a 

11 good thing for neighbors of Canteen and Washington Park 

12 and everybody else involved, but we have to do what 

13 needs to be done to protect the interest of the village 

14 residents. And right now, we just passed a budget. We 

15 had to cut $190,000 out of the budget cost equipment and 

16 projects of our own. 

17 So my reason for voting for it is the revenue 

18 source that we certainly need it badly, and we'll do 

19 everything -- we have an ordinance on file regulating 

20 trash hauling businesses. You got to keep your trucks 

21 covered. Got to keep your trucks maintained. That's 

22 been on the books quite some time. 

23 I would hope the whole Board would agree, and 

24 urge our police department to monitor these trucks and 

25 make sure they are complying with village ordinances and 
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1 do what they say as far as keeping their trucks covered 

2 on the roadway and do all their transfer of the trash 

3 inside a closed building which will contain the smell 

4 and not let the trash escape into the neighboring 

5 community and neighboring properties. So that's my 

6 reason. 

7 MAYOR BLACK: That's fine. 

8 ATTORNEY GRAS: Does anybody have any 

9 opinions that the facility is necessary to accommodate 

10 the waste needs of the area intended? That was part of 

11 the application. 

12 MAYOR BLACK: As long as there isn't a 

13 negative impact on your house. 

14 ATTORNEY GRAS: Negative impact you said? 

15 So does the Board want to authorize the mayor 

16 to sign a written document with the board's decision 

17 then we can have another vote to authorize him to make 

18 that decision? 

19 

20 

2l 

TRUSTEE DAVIS: I'll make that motion. 

TRUSTEE TAMBURELLO: I'll second it. 

MAYOR BLACK: Motion and seconded to 

22 authorize the mayor to write this letter confirming. 

23 We'll vote. Kerry. 

24 

25 

TRUSTEE DAVIS: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Ron. 
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TRUSTEE TAMBURELLO: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Wally. 

TRUSTEE ABERNATHY: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Scottie. 

TRUSTEE SCOTT: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: And Brenda. 

TRUSTEE WILLIAMS: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Okay. That should take care of 

9 the special meeting, and we have a motion to adjourn? 

10 TRUSTEE DAVIS: I will. 

11 TRUSTEE SCOTT: Second. 

12 MAYOR BLACK: Have a motion and seconded to 

13 adjourn. Kerry. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

TRUSTEE DAVIS: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Ron. 

TRUSTEE TAMBURELLO: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Wally. 

TRUSTEE ABERNATHY: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Scottie. 

TRUSTEE SCOTT: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Brenda. 

TRUSTEE WILLIAMS: Yes. 

MAYOR BLACK: Motion carried, the meeting is 

24 now adjourned. 

25 (Special hearing concluded. Off the record 
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1 CERTIFICATE 

2 

I, SHERRIE L. MERZ, RDR, CSR and CCR, do 
3 hereby certify that, pursuant to the agreement 

hereinbefore set forth, the foregoing proceedings were 
4 had before me; that the transcript has been reduced to 

typewriting by me; that the record is a true record of 
5 the proceedings had before me. 

6 I further certify that I am neither attorney 
nor counsel for nor related nor employed by any of the 

7 parties to the action in which this deposition is taken; 
further, that I am not a relative or employee of any 

8 attorney or counsel employed by the parties hereto or 
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9 
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Town Clerk 
Michael Suarez 

,,-~C Township Supervisor 
~1'{7t3; Norman Mil' 

Highway Commissioner 
JUN ·... ~15 

. :-· 27 20!4 Administrator 

teo nard Moore --~ 
Canteen Township · 

5500 Bunkum Road • Washington Park, IL 62204 
Phone: (618) 875-6363 • Fax: (618) 875-6362 

Everleaner Phillips 

After personally hearing the presentation for the Caseyville Waste Transfer Station three times 

there are a multitude of reasons as to why it should not be allowed: 

1 )Building it in a flood plain is a danger. The creek immediately adjacent to the site floods often. 

Additionally, no study has been done. 

2) The projected increase in traffic if allowed will interfere with school bus transit hub and the buses 

that transport our children to and from schooL Again, no study has been done. 

3) The expenses to the township and county to repair and maintain Bunkum Road and to keep picking 

up litter that results from such a project. The extra heavy traffic would also cause extra damage to 

nearby homes. 

4) The plan doesn't meet the criteria that he himself presented. He has no experience leading such a 

facility (such is required) nor does the plan comply with the county master plan. As I heard his pitch 

three times he stammered and stumbled and changed it with every presentation. 
' 

5) The Canteen Township Board says "NO". The Village of Washington Park says "NO". The Village of 

Fairmont City says "NO". The East Side Health District says "NO". School District 189 says "NO". The 

voters in Canteen Township said "NO". The voters in Washington Park said "NO". The voters in 

Fairmont City said "NO". The voters in the Botanical Subdivision said "NO". The voters in the Old 

Bunkum Road area said "NO". 

The unity AGAINST the scheme is overwhelming and complete. What part of the word "NO" doesn't the 

applicant understand? 1 am confident that the members of the honorable board of the Village of 

Caseyville possess the wisdom to respect the wishes of their citizens who elected them to serve on their 

behalf and that the village board shall indeed vote AGAINST this ill-conceived and half-baked idea that 

has been previously rejected by both East St. Louis and Washington Park. 

We, the people, need to wake up and stop Jetting Chicago run Southern Illinois. As elected 

. representatives for our neighbors, families and friends do we not owe it to them to STOP this garbage 

scheme? If the gentleman from Chicago wants to build such, let him build it in Chicago. We don't want it 

in our backyards. It is not needed, it ·is not wanted. If this were his backyard he would not desire it. 

EXHIBIT Trustees 

3 Steven Mitchell • Georgia Nicholson • Geneva Dotson • Michael Kokotovich 
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' I am deeply concerned about the rodents this will attract. Not only do they carry 
germs but they can do an enormous amount of damage. This is something all 
of the residents, businesses, and there employees will have to deal with. 

Waste will be collected between 6am to 8pm. This means that there will be waste 
stored in covered containers, outside, overnight. What type of vehicles will be 
allowed to haul in? Cars, pickup trucks, waste hauling vehides? Will it be open 
to the public? Who will be responsible for cleaning up the trash left on the 
road and roadside up and down Bunkum by these trash hauling trucks. 

This will also have a negative affect on the value of property, hurting the 
many homeowners and business along Bunkum. This will also have an impact 
on new businesses moving to the area. 

I implore you to vote NO on the Application for Local Siting Apporval. 
Thank You 

Respectfully Yours, 

-fl~ ~ 1 Gj:njlf 
Kathy Mertzke 
Property Owner 

6-00l[ 
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Show your voters, friends, neighbors and families that you cannot be bought off by the mere p;~ise of 

the scent of a few dollars waved beneath your noses. Do NOT take the money. Do NOT sell out your ~ 
residents. Do not alienate your sister municipalities. This "Dump Station" is not needed. We need to 

stop letting Chicago from running OUR part of the state. 

-~nk You, ~4 U /1 ;J 

/-~0/~ 
~Stephen P. Mitchell 

Canteen Township Trustee 
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Town Clerk 
Michael Suarez 

Highway Commissioner 

teo nard Moore Everleaner Phillips 

Canteen Township 
5500 Bunkum Road • Washington Park, IL 62204 

Phone: (618) 875-6363 • Fax: (618) 875-6362 

As Canteen Township Chairman and as an elected representative of the neighbors of the 

proposed Caseyville Waste Transfer Plant let this serve as my strongest possible condemnation of the ill

formed scheme. Having heard presentations for the station multiple times it is my opinion as a public 

servant that the plant simply grows worse with every increase of scrutiny.· 

Our township invited Mr. Siemsen downstate on April 23'', 2014. He came before the board and 

presented his plan as well as to answer any questions of the proposed station. Many questions were 

asked. Answers were scarce. Our concerns on property values, traffic congestion, infrastructure damage 

and safety for the school children were shunted aside. As he had a public meeting with the Village of 

Caseyville yet we gathered that he did not desire to "show his hand". Dissatisfied yet vigilant we bided 

our time and eagerly awaited the public hearing as our chance to hear hard answers and specific plans. · 

We strive to be impartial. We desire to gather as much information as possible before deciding. 

The zoning meeting came. It was a packed house. The majority of the public who were to be most 

impacted by the plan could not gain access to the meeting chamber. Yet they persisted knowing the 

severity of the threat to the quality of their lives under this scheme. Mr. Siemsen rose to speak. Sadly, 

upon hearing the spiel again even more flaws and unaddressed issues were gleaned leaving us 

convinced that the plan is a stillborn. 

The Manual for Decision Making reads: "An important part of successful transfer station 

operations is engaging in constructive dialogue with the surrounding community." Sadly Mr. Siemsen 

never sought us out or anyone else on Bunkum Road. He absolutely ignored the local populace in 

Caseyville, Washington Park and Canteen Township that would have to endur~ the smells, rats, traffic 

jams, dust, noise and light pollution and loss in property values. 

The Manual advises "Hire a professional licensed pest control company with expertise and 

experience in controlling specific vector populations." Siemsen cares so little about the people who 

work, live and study on Bunkum Road that he did not bother to get a report from a professional on 

would have to be done to control the rats and other vermin. 

The Manual: "once a site is identified for the transfer station, planners, architects, and 

engineers use the factors described above to develop a site plan for the proposed facility: A site plan 

shows the layout of the transfer station site's major features, including access points, roadways, 

buildings, parking lots, utilities, surface water drainage features, fences, adjacent land uses and 

landscaping." Towards such there are no "planners, arc~itects and engineers"- the so called "site plan" 

Trustees 
Steven Mitchell • Georgia Nicholson • Geneva Dotson • Michael Kokotovich 

( 

( 
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from Siemsen does not even meet the "general" site plan used in the manual he submitted.~~~ 
"plan" failed to meet even the most basic of requirements. 

"During the site selection process," the Manual reads "steps should be taken to ensure that 

siting decisions are not imposing a disproportionate burden upon low-income or minority communities." 

The site is literally on the "other side" of the tracks of predominantly white Caseyville and far away from 

her population and inserted unto the 90%+ minority and lower income adjacent community. Siemsen 

gave no thought or concern whatsoever to the low-income and minority populations along Bunkum 

Road. This plan would hugely impact in many negative ways the people living on Bunkum who already 

overburdened with no shortage of negative impacts. 

We here at the township have seen people coming and making promises. I've listened to 

Siemsen at meetings in Canteen Township and at the Caseyville public hearing. After listening carefully 

to his presentations and reading the application that he submitted, I do not trust that he will bring good 

to this community. I have been in local government for many years and am familiar with statutes like the 

cine governing this process that requires careful analysis of assorted criteria that must be PROVEN 

before a project can be approved. I was an alderman in Fairview Heights for years and investigated 

many such proposals. I have seen applicants and their lawyers try to make a case with evidence 

including expert witnesses and certified reports. But until Siemsen and this facility plan I have simply 

never beheld-especially from an applicant who is also a lawyer-an applicant try to prove his case by 

simply standing there and talking hot air and unsworn statements that no one, including board 

members, could ask questions. John Siemsen simply gave no evidence to support any of the required 

nine criteria and he even omitted the tenth, that he need to have experience in such a facility as an 

operator. That is something else he does not have. 

It is true that we are not a rich community. What we do have is community. In the past I have 

seen developers who refuse to do the required plans. Even though we need development we could not 

trust he would follow the rules and therefore we had no choice but to determine that he would not be a 

good partner of our community. 

Canteen Township is gravely concerned about Siemsen's plan. Canteen Township is against the 

plan. Attached is the resolution we passed rejecting the plan entirely. 

Additionally, 1 was heartily disappointed to see only two Board Members in attendance at the 

May 29'" public hearing on the proposed waste transfer station. I have been an elected official for 24 

years and have special appreciation for controversial issues that come before you to vote. It is my 

sincere hope that you take this matter to vote. As an elected official and resident of the area, I strongly 

object to the Village deferring the decision to others or not making a decision on this matter at all. 

.)) ~ ), f'r\,daw 
Norman J. Mih'er 

Canteen Township Supervisor 
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Pinckne.,..,.ille, 1!1.- Perry County Treasurer Bill Taylor soid he \...;1\ put the 2009 real estate tax bills in the mail after hours on Friday, 
June 25. Some people could receive them as early as Saturd~y, June 26. 

The fil3t installment .,..;Jt be due on Friday, Aug. 6 and the second installm~::nt will be due Friday, Sept. 17. 

Taylor so:~id taxing bodies should expect a disburscJnent \vithin a week of the due dates. 

Tax bills can !Jc paid an any local bank, including those in Campbell Hill and Conltenille, at the Treasurer's office, tl1rongh the drop 
box at the Government Building or online through nlinois e·pay. 

Past due noti_ces will be mailed Oct. 15, the delinquent tax list \viii be published Oct. 29 and the tax sale \viii be held Nov. 16, 
completing the tax cycle. 

In othe1· business, the board: 

• passed a resolution accepting the audit for the fiscal year ending NaY. 30, 2009. Harold Emling presented the audit. He said there 
wa.s only one recommendation fora Joan re-financing. The 708 Hoard borrowed 5950,000 in 1994 to purchase the Five Star 
Industries buildings. Emling said re-financing the loan could save ssO,ooo to S7s,ooo over the remaining life of the loan. The 
interest rate in 1994\135 fil!e percent. 

• l1card from David Searby that the Perry County Youth Court had another successful year. The cOurt addressed 15 offenses, including 
drug and alcohol offenses, theft, battery, truancy and trnffic. Circuit Cle'rk IGf!l Kellerman's office collected $6,089 for the Youth 
OJurt program in 2009. Slate's Attorney David St;~nton said that the General Assembly passed a law that took effect Jan. 1 that 
requires all defendants under 18 years of age to be tried a.sjul!eni]es for misdemeanor offenses. Juvenile cases are very e:P:pensive. The 
youth court handles those cases at a much lower_cost. Stanton added that Searby, Deputy Steve Bareis, Barb Gossman ofSIRSS, 
Circuit Clerk Kim Kellerman, Probation Officer Beth Cassity and Chief Deputy Clerk Carol Stout put in many hours to make the youth 
court a succe._~. Perry County has the oll}y youth court south of I64. It takes dedicated volunteers and/or resources to make the youth 
court possible. 

• passed a resolution authorizing Stanton to pursue litigation against Perry Ridge Lamlfill and CERE Properties Inc. over unresoh·ed 
default notices. Commissioner.Jim Epplin was appointed to work ,,;rh Stanton between board meetings on the litigation. Perry Ridge 
Landfill is currently one quarter behind and owes SJJ,OOO plus interest. 

• authorized Commissioner Bobby KellytoeJ~aute the contracts for an electronics recycling pick-up day in Perry County. 

• discussed the liquorliet:nse for Double Eagle Inc. County Clerk Ke\-in Kern said Double Eagle ,,•as 3\\'are that Thursday's meeting 
WilS the last opportunity to re-apply fora liquor license before their current one e:P:pires on.rune 30. The next meeting is July 1. The 
business would be without a license from midnight on June 30 through 2 p.m. on July I if they re-apply before the next meeting.. 

O">pyrieht ?QtO pu Opnin Ew•njng Col! Sqme rights res rp-M 

Stanley- This new trick 
allows North Carolina 
residents to get car 
insurance at half-price. 

"Her dever SS wrinkle 
therapy angers botox 
doctors We reveal 
how .. 

Popular Videos 
t.oaoing commenting interlace .. 

How this strange 
fruit is making 
Americans skinny. 

Homeowners in North 
Carolina may be eligible 
for 2.5% refinance rate 
with any credit type. 

Advenlsemer.l ·. 

· The ugly side of snoring 
& flow you can stop it 
tonight.. 

Can you gel rich 
overnight? Penny stocks 
m·ay be just what you're 
looking for .. 

\ 
! 

/ 

Page I of2 

( 

( 

0-tD\lo 
l 117/2012 

Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office :  10/29/2014 



,;. 

ARESOLUTION OBJECfiNG TO THE DEPOSIT OF WASTE 
IN CANTEEN TOWNSHIP AND THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED CASEYVILLE 

TRANSFER STATION, U£ POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITY 
ON BUNKl.TM R:OAD IN CASEYVILLE, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, illinois law, 60 ILCS 1/30-25, provides that the electors of a township may 
take all necessary measures and give directions for exercise of their corporate powers; 

WHEREAS, illinois law, 60 ILCS 1/30-120, provides !bitt electors may prevent the 
deposit of garbage or other offensive substances·within the-limits of the township; 

. WHEREAS, illinois law, 60 ILCS 1173-5 and 605 ILCS 5/6-101 provides that roads 
which are part of the towruhip and district road system are under the jJ!rlsdiction of the several 
road districts in which they are located, subject to such supervision by the County and IDOT as 
is provided in the law; 

WHEREAS, the electors of Canteen Township consider it in the Towruhip's best interest 
to perform a traffic study by a licensed and experienced traffic engineer before proposing a new 
source to truck traffic on Bunkum Road between N. Kings Highway (w~st) and the municipal 
boundary of the Village of Caseyville (east); · 

WHEREAS, the electors of Canteen Township consider it in the best interests of public 
health, safcty and welfaxe.to prevent the.deposit of garbage and other offensive substances within 
the Township limits, unless otherwise approved by the TowDshlp; · 

WHEREAS, the electors ofCanteen Township consider it in the best interest of public 
health, safety and welfare, to review and respond, Where appropriate, tc proposed developments 
that impact the Township and roadways within the Township; 

NOW THEREFORE, the Electors of Canteen Township, St Cleir County, Illinois, 
hereby resolve as follows: · 

1. The Township objects to the Caseyville Transfer Station, LLC new pollution 
control facility directing all the truck traffic it generates solely westbo.und on Bunkum Road; 

2. The Township finds that C'riterion 6 of Section 39.2 of the Illinois EnVironmental 
Protection Act cannot be feirly considered by the Village of CaSeyville, based on the limited 
narrative contained in the Caseville Transfer Station, LLC siting application; 

3. The Township objects to the Caseyville Transfer Station, LLC proposed waste 
transfer station, as it will add new truck traffic, causing additional wear and tear on the Township 
Roadways, with no propoaed compensation to the Township to set off the additional maintenance 
and repair that will be necessary due_ to the Caseyville Transfer Station, LLC; 

4. The Township objects to Caseyville Transfer Station, LLC proposed waste 
transfer station, as it fails to consider the health, safety and welfare of the residents and roadways 
of the Township; 

2i)(}W4l44.1 37234/170601 EXHIBIT 
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5. The Township, through the authority of 60 ILCS 1/30-120, hereby prohibitS the~ 
by Caseyville Transfer Station, LLC and/or any vehicles go to or coming from the proposed 
waste transfer station ofgarbage and all other. offensive substances within the limits of the 
Township; 

6. The Township Clerk is hereby directed to send a copy of this Resolution to the Village 
Clerk of the Village of Caseyville to be included in the public record for the Caseyville Transfer 
Station, LLC siting record; 

7. The ·Township Supervisor is hereby authorized to sign this Resolution on behalf of the 
Electors of the Township; and 

8. To the extent required by 60 ILCS 1140-30 or, if not required, in the discretion of the 
Township Clerk,.tlie Township Clerk is hereby directed to publish this Resolution in compliance 
with the law. 

Paled: 

Attest: ..- 2 . ike~ 
Mi I suarez.WI!Sffii, aerk 

200404544.1 372341170601 
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CASEYVILLE TRANSFER STATION LLC. 

290 South Main Place, # 101 
Carol Stream IL 60188-2476 

Ph. 630-653-3700 
Fax: 630-933-9412 

July 7, 2014 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS GROUND 

Mr. Rob Watt 
Village Clerk 
Village of Caseyville 
909 S. Main Street 
Caseyville, Illinois 62232 

Re: 

Dear Mr. Watt: 

Enclosed please find the following documents being filed by Caseyville Transfer Station, 
LLC to be made a part of the Village's public record of the above-referenced matter: 

I. Applicant Caseyville Transfer Station LLC's Post-Trial Summary 

2. Applicant Caseyville Transfer Station LLC's Memorandum in Opposition 
to Roxana Landfill, Inc.'s Motion to Dismiss Based on Jurisdiction 

3. Applicant Caseyville Transfer Station LLC's Memorandum in Opposition 
to Roxana Landfill, Inc.'s Motion to Dismiss Based on Fundamental 
Fairness 

Feel free to contact me with any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

CASEYjl1;E TRAN 

By l ~~ 1 '---"kl'->1 

John P. Siemsen 
Manager 

~ EXHIBIT 
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BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF CASEYVILLE, ILLINOIS 

IN RE: CASEYVILLE TRANSFER ) 
STATION, LLC'S APPLICATION ) 
FOR LOCAL SITING APPROVAL ) 

APPLICANT CASEYVILLE TRANSFER STATION LLC'S 
POST -TRIAL SUMMARY 

1. INTRODUCTION 

This Post-Trial Summary is being submitted by Caseyville Transfer Station, LLC 

("Applicant") to the Village Clerk of Caseyville, Illinois as part of the administrative 

record with respect to Applicant's Application for Local Siting Approval under Section 

39.2 of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act. 415 ILCS 5/39.2. This Post-Trial 

Summary contains Applicant's summation of the evidence and issues raised at the public 

hearing held on May 29, 2014. Applicant seeks approval of its Application for Local 

Siting Approval. If the Board of Trustees approves the Application then Applicant will 

be required to apply to the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency for a development 

permit for the proposed Transfer Station, which application will require Applicant to 

demonstrate compliance with the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency's design and 

operational requirements for transfer stations. 

It has been well-established that the Village Board of Trustees, has the authority 

and responsibility to approve or disapprove of an application for local siting based upon 

the following nine criteria: 

(i) the facility is necessary to accommodate the waste needs of the area it 
is intended to serve; 

( 

( 

( 
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(ii) the facility is so designed, located and proposed to be operated that 
the public health, safety and welfare will be protected; 

(iii) the facility is located so as to minimize incompatibility with the 
character of the surrounding area and to minimize the effect on the value 
of the surrounding property; 

(iv) ... the facility is located outside the boundary of the I 00 year flood 
plain or the site is flood-proofed; 

(v) the plan of operations for the facility is designed to minimize the 
danger to the surrounding area from fire, spills, or other operational 
accidents; 

(vi) the traffic patterns to or from the facility are so designed as to 
minimize the impact on existing traffic flows; 

(vii) if the facility will be treating, storing or disposing of hazardous 
waste, an emergency response plan exists for the facility which includes 
notification, containment and evacuation procedures to be used in case of 
an accidental release; 

(viii) if the facility is to be located in a county where the county board has 
adopted a solid waste management plan consistent with the planning 
requirements of the Local Solid Waste Disposal Act or the Solid Waste 
Planning and Recycling Act, the facility is consistent with that plan; ... , 
and 

(ix) if the facility will be located within a regulated recharge area, any 
applicablerequirements specified by the (Illinois Pollution Control) Board 
for such areas have been met. 

415 ILCS § 5/39.2(a). 

The Application has received substantial scrutiny and attention, particularly by 

the two companies that control the landfill disposal market in the Metro East area, 

Roxana Landfill, Inc., a subsidiary of Allied Services, Inc. ("Roxana") 1 and Waste 

1 While Roxana has consistently tried to identified itself as a "participant" in the public hearing, the law is 
clear that the Illinois Environmental Protection Act "does not grant the right to 'participate' in public 
hearings or confer adjudicative due process rights to any person other than the applicant and those local 
government members or representatives mentioned in [Section 39.2(d) of the Illinois Environmental 
Protection Act]." Stop the Mega-Dump v. County Boord of DeKalb County, 979 N.E.2d 524, 535 (Ill. App. 
2012). Roxana is not one of the governmental entities identified in Section 39.2 of the Illinois 
Environmental Protection Act, and therefore has no rights greater than any member of the general public. 

2 
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Management, Inc., acting through the Village of Fairmont City (collectively, the 

"Opponents"). The Opponents complained vociferously about the format of the hearing, 

and invested much effort and expense in seeking denial of the Application, including the 

hiring of high-powered legal counsel and expert witnesses. Their motivation is obvious. 

The proposed Transfer Station would take landfill disposal business away from them and 

cause price competition in the Metro East waste disposal marketplace. While the 

Opponents mounted a strenuous attack on the Application, a careful review of their 

arguments and their experts' testimony reveals that their objections are hollow and the 

Application should be approved under the nine criteria set forth in Section 39.2. 

a. The Village Can Consider the Economic Benefits it Will Receive from 
the Transfer Station 

According to Roxana, the Village's siting decision "has nothing to do with host 

fee payments or jobs potentially created by the proposed facility." (Written Comment of 

Roxana Landfill, Inc., p. 5.) While the potential economic benefits to the Village 

resulting from the Transfer Station may be irrelevant to Roxana, the law is clear that the 

Village may consider these benefits so long as it also finds that the nine criteria are 

satisfied. See Fairview Area Citizens Task Force v. Pollution Control Board, 555 N .E. 

2d 1178, 1181-82 (Ill. App. 1990). The estimated host fees payable to the Village under 

the Host Community Agreement are shown on Exhibit 5. 

b. The Public Hearing is Only Quasi-Judicial in Nature and is not a 
Trial 

See id. While Roxana apparently believes it has a special status as a competitor of the proposed Transfer 
Station, the law simply does not agree. As a mere member of the general public, Roxana's rights in the 
proceeding "are limited to (I) public inspection of the application and related documents and materials on 
file and (2) public comment concerning the appropriateness of the site for its intended purpose." See id. 
(citing4!51LCS 5/39.2(c)). 

3 
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The Opponents have consistently asserted that the Section 39.2 siting process 

must be treated as a judicial process, requiring, among other things, sworn witness 

testimony and expert witness testimony. (See, e.g., Transcript pp. 6-7, 24-25, and 65-68.) 

Under Illinois law, however, there is no requirement that the Section 39.2 hearing be 

conducted as a trial. "[T)he Act does not prohibit a [municipal authority) from 

establishing its own rules and procedures governing conduct of a local siting hearing so 

long as those rules and procedures are not inconsistent with the Act and are 

fundamentally fair." Waste Management, Inc. v. Pollution Control Board, 530 N.E.2d 

682, 693 (Ill. App. 1988). A local siting hearing is an administrative hearing, and "due 

process is satisfied by procedures that are suitable for the nature of the determination to 

be made and that conform to fundamental principles of justice .... Furthermore, not all 

accepted requirements of due process in the trial of a case are necessary at an 

administrative hearing." See id. 

Rather, the fundamental fairness rights afforded under the Illinois Environmental 

Protection Act "are limited to (1) public inspection of the application and related 

documents and materials on file and (2) public comment concerning the appropriateness 

of the site for its intended purpose." Stop the Mega-Dump v. County Board of DeKalb 

County, 979 N.E.2d 524, 535 (Ill. App. 2012). At the hearing, the Opponents and 

members of the public were given a full and fair opportunity to present any evidence, 

testimony, or objections. (See Transcript p. 138.) The Objectors have no valid argument 

that the public hearing conducted by the Board of Trustees was fundamentally unfair. 

c. The Board of Trustees Can Approve the Application for Local Siting 
With Conditions 
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Contrary to Roxana's assertions, the Board many resolve any lingering concerns 

or issues by subjecting its approval to conditions. Section 39.2(e) of the Illinois 

Environmental Act expressly provides that the Board of Trustees may "impose such 

conditions as may be reasonable and necessary to accomplish the purposes of this Section 

[39.2]." 415 ILCS 5/39.2(e). In fact, counties and municipalities routinely approve 

applications for local siting but impose conditions with respect to issues that arise during 

the local siting process. For example, the DeKalb County Board approved Waste 

Management of Illinois, Inc.'s DeKalb County Landfill expansion subject to 32 

conditions including that WMII develop a Perimeter Air Monitoring Plan and a 

Notification Protocol to be prepared and submitted to the county for approval prior to 

pursuing IEPA permitting. See Waste Management of Illinois Inc. v. DeKalb County 

Board, PCB 20 I 0-104. Likewise, the City Council of Zion granted siting approval to 

Veolia ES Zion Landfill, Inc. subject to numerous conditions including that the applicant: 

(a) shall design its leachate collection system so that it can also be used for gas 

extraction; (b) develop a complaint monitoring system within 90 days; (c) design 

reasonable bird mitigation measures; and (d) cooperate with state, county and local 

officials to develop an access contingency plan. See Veo/ia ES Zion Landfill, Inc. v. City 

Council of Zion, PCB 2011-010. These cases demonstrate that, contrary to Roxana's 

assertions, the Board of Trustees could approve the Application but impose conditions on 

any matters that caused a concern to the Board. 

2. THE EVIDENCE IN THE RECORD DEMONSTRATES THAT THE 
SITING CRITERIA UNDER SECTION 39.2 ARE SATISFIED 
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At the May 29, 2014 hearing, Applicant provided drawings, documents and other 

evidence with respect to each of the applicable siting criteria. Applicant has proven by a 

preponderance of the evidence the satisfaction of each of the criteria under Section 39.2. 

a. Criterion 1: The Proposed Caseyyille Transfer Station Is Reasonably 
Convenient To The Area's Waste Disposal Needs And Therefore 
Satisfies The Criterion Of Necessity 

The first criterion, found in Section 39.2(a)(i) of the Act, is that "the facility is 

necessary to accommodate the waste needs of the area it is intended to serve." Under this 

standard, Applicant is not required to show that the proposed Transfer Station is 

"necessary in absolute terms, but only that proposed facility was 'expedient' or 

'reasonably convenient' vis-a-vis the area's waste needs." E&E Hauling Inc. v. Pollution 

Control Board, 451 NE2d 555, 573 (Ill. App. 1983). 

i. The Proposed Caseyville Transfer Station is Necessary Because 
There Are No Municipal Solid Waste Transfer Stations in the 
Service Area 

The uncontroverted evidence at the public hearing demonstrated that there are no 

municipal solid waste transfer stations within the Service Area and that the Service Area 

contains the fewest municipal solid waste transfer stations in the State of Illinois, whether 

measured on a population basis or geographic basis. (Tr. pp. 25-29; Ex. 7.) In particular, 

while the Chicago metropolitan area has 0.57 transfer stations per I 00,000 people, the 

Metro East region has only 0.36. (Ex. 7.) 

ii. The Proposed Caseyville Transfer Station is Necessary to 
Promote Competition and Efficiency in the Service Area 

As demonstrated by the testimony of and letter submitted by Mr. Eric Greear of 

Brisk Sanitation (Exhibit 14), the proposed Caseyville Transfer Station will increase 
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competition in the Service area by allowing independent waste haulers to better compete 

with the dominant companies in the waste management industry. According to Mr. 

Greear, "The Caseyville Transfer Station could allow Brisk to better compete against 

Allied Waste and Waste Management in retaining and securing customers for waste 

disposal services. Brisk Sanitation competes against Allied and Waste Management for 

customers but must contract with the same companies for landfill disposal." (Exhibit 14.) 

Mr. Greer further stated that the proposed Caseyville Transfer Station would be closer 

and more convenient, would result in reduced wait times for disposal, and would reduce 

wear and tear on waste hauling vehicles. (Ex. 14.) 

Mr. Greear's statements are supported by the United States Environmental 

Protection Agency document, "Transfer Stations: A Manual for Decision Making," which 

was introduced by the Applicant at the public hearing as Exhibit E of Exhibit I. 

According to the USEPA, Transfer stations serve the purpose of consolidating waste 

from collection vehicles into more efficient transfer trailers for more economical 

shipment to distant disposal sites. See Exhibit E of Exhibit I at p. 2. Transfer stations 

reduce waste transportation costs, reduce fuel consumption and collection vehicle 

maintenance costs, and produce Jess overall traffic, air emissions and road wear. See id. 

at p. 3. 

iii. Neither the Existence of Local Landfill Capacity Nor the 
Longer Distance to Competing Landfills Negates the Need for 
the Proposed Caseyville Transfer Station and Ms. Sheryl 
Smith's Testimony is Inapposite 

The Opponents' claim that the proposed Transfer Station is not necessary is quite 

nakedly based on the Opponents' desire to protect the oligopoly they enjoy for landfill 

disposal services in the Service Area. Mr. Donald Moran, Esq., appeared purportedly on 
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behalf of the Village of Fairmont City,' and argued essentially that a transfer station may 

be sited only if it is first proved that the existing landfill capacity in the Service Area is 

inadequate to satisfy the waste needs of the Service area. (See Transcript p. 63-4.) 

However, Mr. Moran did not cite any case supporting this bald assertion. Mr. Moran's 

witness, Ms. Sheryl Smith testified that the proposed Transfer Station is not necessary 

essentially because the Opponents operate landfills in the Service Area. (See Transcript 

pp. 73-79.) Ms. Smith's testimony regarding the five reasons she believes the proposed 

Transfer Station is unnecessary only underscore the dominant market position of the 

Opponents and does nothing to negate Applicant's evidence that the Transfer Station is 

"'expedient' or 'reasonably convenient' vis-a-vis the area's waste needs." E&E Hauling, 

451 NE 2d at 573. 

/. Existing Landfill Capacity is frre/evantto the Need for a 
Transfer Station 

Ms. Smith's first reason that the proposed Transfer Station is not necessary is that 

the landfills operated the Opponents provide sufficient disposal capacity for the next 20 

years. (See Transcript p. 79.) However, as Mr. Moran and Ms. Smith well know, 

transfer stations do not add additional landfill disposal capacity. Instead, as Ms. Smith 

testified, transfer stations are intended to provide more cost effective means of 

transporting waste. (See Transcript p. 72.) Applicant concedes that the Opponents' 

landfills have substantial additional capacity remaining, but this fact does not negate the 

increased efficiencies and need for the proposed Transfer Station described above. 

2 Waste Management, Inc.'s Milam Landfill is located in Fairmont City and Waste Management, Inc. pays 
Fairmont City host fees with respect to the Milam Landfill. Mr. Moran, from the esteemed law firm of 
Pederson & Haupt, P.C. in Chicago, Illinois, is the long-time a~omey for Waste Management, Inc. See, 
e.g, Waste Management of Illinois, Inc. v. Pollution Control Board, 463 N.E.2d 969 (1984) and Waste 
Managemenl oflliinois Inc. v. DeKalb County Board, PCB 2010-104. 
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2. The Cos/to Transport Waste From the Transfer Station to 
Remote Landfills is nor Relevant to the Siring Criteria 

Ms. Smith's second reason for claiming the Transfer Station is unnecessary is 

that, by her calculations it would cost $12.65 to transport waste from the Transfer Station 

to the landfill located in Perry County. (See Transcript p. 79.) Even if Ms. Smith's 

calculations were correct, this hardly presents a reason to deny siting approval for the 

Transfer Station and instead is a business consideration for Applicant. Illinois law is 

clear that the necessity of a facility cannot be challenged by a claim that the facility 

would not be profitable. See Turlek v. Pollution Control Board, 653 N.E.2d 1288, 1293 

(Ill. App. 1995). Under Ms. Smith's calculations (which Applicant does not accept), 

Applicant could compete with the Opponents if it could obtain reduced landfill disposal 

pricing and/or pricing premiums for increased service and convenience collectively 

( 

amounting to $12.65 per ton. The Opponents' rigorous opposition to this Application is ( 

motivated by their fear that the Transfer Station would in fact provide competition to 

their landfill disposal oligopoly. 

3. Ms. Smith Distorts the Solid Waste Plan's Preference for 
Landfill Disposal 

Ms. Smith's third stated reason why the Transfer Station is unnecessary is that the 

solid waste management plan identifies landfilling as the preferred disposal option. 

(Transcript p. 79.) Consistency with the county Solid Waste Management Plan is a 

separate criterion and is separate from whether there is a need for the proposed facility. 

See 415 ILCS 5/39.2(a)(i) and (viii). Moreover, as Ms. Smith well knows, for the 

purposes of the Solid Waste Management Plan, the preference for landfilling indicates 

only that the Plan does not provide for an alternative disposal method such as 
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incineration, and indicates nothing with respect to transfer stations. As. Mr. Moran and 

Ms. Smith also well know, wastes accepted by the Transfer Station will ultimately be 

land filled, which Ms. Smith claims is the preferred disposal method under the solid waste 

plan. 

4. A Transfer Station Need not be Pre-Approved by the Solid 
Waste Plan to be Reasonably Efficient and Convenient 

Ms. Smith outlandishly testified as her fourth reason that the Transfer Station is 

not necessary under the first criterion because there is no mention of it under the Solid 

Waste Management Plan, see Transcript p. 79, which was last updated in 2006. As noted 

above, the need for the proposed Transfer Station is a separate issue from consistency 

with the Solid Waste Management Plan. See 415 ILCS 5/39.2(a)(i) and (viii). Moreover, 

the Solid Waste Management Plan process is intended to cause counties to plan for 

adequate waste disposal capacity, not to stifle additional waste disposal options. 

5. The Existence of Landfills Does Not Negate the Need for 
the Transfer Station 

As her fifth and final reason that the Transfer Station is unnecessary, similar to 

her first reason, Ms. Smith testified that the Transfer Station is unnecessary because the 

Opponents' competing landfills are located between I 0 and I 7 miles from the proposed 

Site. For the reasons set forth above, neither the existence of existing landfill capacity 

nor the absence of mention of transfer stations in the Solid Waste Management Plan 

negate the strong need for the Transfer Station demonstrated by Applicant. Moreover, if 

the Opponents' landfills are 10 and 17 miles from the Site, that means that there are many 

residents for which the proposed Transfer Station would be a more convenient option. 

Moreover, the need for the Transfer Station is not based solely on distance but also the 
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increased efficiencies experienced, especially by smaller haulers, with respect to shorter ( 

waiting lines and less wear and tear on equipment from driving on landfill roads. (See 

Exhibit 14.) 

b. Criterion 2: The Proposed Caseyville Transfer Station Is So Designed, 
Located And Proposed To Be Operated That The Public Health, 
Safety And Welfare Will Be Protected 

The second criterion under the Act requires that "the facility is so designed, 

located and proposed to be operated that the public health, safety and welfare will be 

protected." 415 ILCS § 5/39.2(a)(ii). The fact that a facility will be designed and 

operated in accordance with Illinois Environmental Protection Agency standards is 

sufficient evidence for approval under this standard. See Wabash and Lawrence Counties 

Taxpayers and Water Drinkers Ass'n v. Pollution Control Board, 555 NE2d 1081, 1086 

(Ill. App. 1990). To show that the proposed facility is designed to protect public health, 

safety and welfare, the applicant need not submit written documentation "anticipating and 

addressing any objections which might be raised." Tate v. Pollution Control Board, 544 

N.E.2d 1176, 1197 (Ill. App. 1989). The Applicant presented ample and uncontested 

documentation at the public hearing demonstrating that the Transfer Station is so 

designed, located and operated in a manner that is protective of human health and the 

environment. 

i. Location 

At the public hearing, the Applicant introduced a Regional Aerial (Exhibit 2, 

Figure I) and an Area Land Use Map (Exhibit 2, Figure 2) which demonstrate the 

proposed Site is located so as to protect public health, safety and welfare. Figure 2 

demonstrates that the only land uses within 1000 feet of the proposed Site include vacant 
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land, agricultural, and trucking, excavating and quarrying operations. Figure 2 further 

demonstrates that there are no residential land uses within I 000 feet of the proposed site. 

Neither the Opponents of the Transfer Station nor any public commenter at the hearing 

disputed the accuracy of Figure I or Figure 2, or identified any residential or other 

sensitive land use within the vicinity of the proposed Site. 

Applicant also introduced substantial documentation that the Site location has 

been vetted for environmentally sensitive conditions. In particular, Applicant introduced 

as Wetlands Map as Exhibit 2, Figure 9, which shows that the U.S. Fish and Wildlife 

Service National Wetlands Inventory identifies no designated wetlands on or adjacent to 

the proposed Site. Applicant also introduced as Exhibit 8 documentation of the 

Applicant's Consultation for Endangered Species Protection and Natural Areas 

Preservation which demonstrates that there are no known state-listed threatened or 

endangered species, Illinois Natural Area Inventory sites, dedicated Illinois Nature 

Preserves, or registered Land and Water Reserves in the vicinity of the proposed site. 

(See Exhibit 8.) Included in the record as Exhibit M of Exhibit I contains documentation 

that there are no sole source aquifers or public water supply wells in the vicinity of the 

proposed site. No Opponent or public commenter disputed the accuracy of the Wetlands 

Map or identified any environmentally sensitive conditions on or in the vicinity of the 

proposed Site. 

ii. Design 

Applicant introduced at the public hearing a Site Plan (Exhibit 2, Figure 4) and a 

Building Layout (Exhibit 2, Figure 5) showing the general site and building design and 

layout of the proposed Transfer Station, which were described at the public hearing. 
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Roxana's traffic expert, Mr. Dustin Riechmann, testified that the Application contained 

insufficient information for him to reach a conclusion with respect to the design because 

it contained insufficient detail. (See Transcript pp. I 09-11.) What Mr. Riechmann fails 

to understand, however, is that the drawings at the local siting stage are preliminary and 

will undergo modification during the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 

permitting process as well as local reviews by the St. Clair County Highway Department, 

the Caseyville Building Department and other agencies. As Mr. Riechmann readily 

admits, this is the first time he has ever performed a review of a transfer ·station local 

siting application. (See Transcript pp. I 06-7.) 

iii. Operations 

Applicant's Plan of Operations is contained in the record of the public hearing in 

Section 5 of Applicant's Application for Local Siting Approval. (Exhibit L) The Plan of 

Operations describes in detail the management procedures that will be implemented at the 

faciliti including, among other things, practices to prevent and respond to spills, fires and 

accidents and to prevent acceptance of unauthorized materials. Exhibit 6 contains a letter 

from Caseyville Fire Department Deputy Fire Chief Randy Allard documenting that he 

reviewed the Plan of Operations and found no deficiencies from a fire safety perspective. 

Despite having over three months to review the Plan of Operations, no Opponent or 

public commenter identified any deficiency or threat to public health, safety or welfare 

associated with Applicant's Plan of Operations. 

c. Criterion 3: The Proposed Caseyville Transfer Station Is Located So 
As To Minimize Incompatibility With The Character Of The 
Surrounding Area And To Minimize The Effect On The Value Of The 
Surrounding Property 
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The third criterion under the Act requires that "the facility is located so as to 

minimize incompatibility with the character of the surrounding area and to minimize the 

effect on the value of the surrounding property" 415 lLCS § 5/39.2(a)(iii). To satisfy this 

standard, an applicant must undertake to do what is "reasonably feasible to minimize 

incompatibility and impact on property values," but the Act "does not require a guarantee 

that there will be no incompatibility and impact on property values." Fox Moraine, LLC 

v. United City of Yorkville, 960 N.E.2d 1144, 1180 (Ill. App. 2011). 

As demonstrated by Exhibit 2, Figure 2, the proposed Site is located in an area 

that is remote from any inconsistent land uses. In fact, the Site was selected specifically 

because there are no residential or even retail businesses in the vicinity. The character of 

the surrounding area is wholly consistent with the Transfer Station and includes only 

vacant, agricultural, quarrying, trucking and excavating land uses. (See Exhibit 2, Figure 

2.) Based upon the complete absence of any inconsistent land uses, the Board should 

conclude that the Site was located in a manner to minimize incompatibility and loss of 

value to the surrounding property. 

Mr. Moran asserts that "normally what you would see is there would be a study 

done to determine whether a proposed facility would have any impact on surrounding 

property value." (Transcript p. 65.) In fact, however, Mr. Moran has not and cannot cite 

any authority for his assertion that a study is required, and is directly contradicted by the 

actual case law stating that the Act "does not require a guarantee that there will be no 

incompatibility and impact on property values." Fox Moraine, 960 N.E.2d at 1180. 

Unable to present any substantive evidence or documentation to rebut the obvious fact 

that the proposed Site is remote and appropriate for the proposed land use, Mr. Moran 
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could only offer infirm procedural arguments. The Board should base its decision on ( 

common sense and the unrebutted evidence of surrounding land uses demonstrated by 

Exhibit 2, Figure 2. 

d. Criterion 4: The Proposed Caseyville Transfer Station Is Located 
Outside The Boundary Of The 100 Year Floodplain 

Section 39.2(a)(iv) of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act provides: "for a 

facility other than a sanitary landfill or waste disposal site, the facility is located outside 

the boundary of the 100 year floodplain or the site is flood-proofed." 415 ILCS 

5/39.2(a)(iv). At the public hearing, Applicant introduced as Exhibit 12 Panel 180 of 555 

of the Federal Emergency Management Agency Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for 

St. Clair County (November 5, 2003) (Map No. l7163C0180D). Exhibit 12 demonstrates 

that the Site is included within "Zone X," which is outside of the 100-year floodplain, 

and as being protected from the I% annual chance flood by the Mississippi River Levee 

System. A drawing showing the FIRM flood hazard information for the area surrounding 

the Site was introduced by Applicant as Exhibit 2, Figure I 0, and the fourth criterion is 

clearly satisfied. 

Neither the Opponents nor any public commenter presented any technical or 

scientific information contradicting the applicable Federal Emergency Management 

Agency Flood Insurance Rate Map. A public participant, Ms. Kathryn Mertzke, asserted 

that the Harding Ditch floods regularly, but did not provide any documentation that the 

proposed Site has ever been subject to flooding. (See Transcript p. 49.) Applicant 

submitted a letter from the owner of the proposed Site, Ralph Stanley, stating among 

other things that Mr. Stanley and his family have owned the Site since I 968, and that the 
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site has not been subject to flooding with the exception of the flood of 1993. (See Exhibit 

6.) 

e. Criterion 5: The Plan Of Operations For The Proposed Caseyville 
Transfer Station Is Designed To Minimize Danger To The 
Surrounding Area From Fire, Spills Or Other Operational Accidents 

The fifth criterion under Section 39.2 is that "the plan of operations for the facility 

IS designed to minimize danger to the surrounding area from fire, spills or other 

operational accidents." 415 ILCS § 39.2(a)(v). This standard does not require that the 

applicant can guarantee that no accident will ever occur, but rather that the risks from 

operations will be minimized. See Wabash, 555 NE2d at 1086. 

The Plan of Operations for the proposed Transfer Station is included as Section 5 

of Exhibit I, Applicant's Application for Local Siting Approval. Applicant submitted the 

Plan of Operations to the Caseyville Fire Department for review. The results of that 

review were presented in a May I, 2014 letter to the Caseyville Board of Trustees from 

Randy Allard, Deputy Fire Chief, Caseyville Fire Department, which stated as follows: 

At the request of Caseyville Transfer Station, LLC, I reviewed the 
application for local siting approval for the proposed Caseyville Transfer 
Station. In particular, I reviewed their plan of operations. Their plan 
includes fire and accident prevention plans, fire prevention and control 
procedures, spill and accident prevention and control plans. Based on my 
review I find that Caseyville Transfer Station LLC complies with all Fire 
related codes and training. Their plans appear to be designed to minimize 
danger from fire, spills or accidents and meets current Life Safety Codes 
that have been set forth by the National Fire Protection Agency and the 
Office of the State Fire Marshal. 

See Exhibit 6. At the public hearing and after the public hearing, neither any Objector 

nor any public commenter identified any flaws, deficiencies or risks with respect to 

Applicant's Plan of Operations. Applicant has proven that its Plan of Operations is 
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designed to minimize danger to the surrounding area from fire, spills or other operational ( 

accidents, 

f. Criterion 6: The Traffic Patterns To And From The Proposed 
Caseyville Transfer Station Are So Designed As To Minimize The 
Impact On Existing Traffic Flows 

The sixth criterion under Section 39,2 is that "the traffic patterns to or from the 

facility are so designed as to minimize the impact on existing traffic flows." 415 ILCS § 

39,2(a)(vi), To satisfy this standard, an applicant is not required to eliminate all traffic 

problems, nor to "provide evidence of exact routes, types of traffic, noise, dust, or 

projections of volume and hours of traffic ... but rather a showing that the traffic patterns 

to and from the facility are designed to minimize impact on existing traffic flows," Fox 

Moraine, 960 N.E2d at l18L The applicant is not required to prepare or introduce a 

formal traffic study or traffic plan, See Fairview Area Citizens Taskforce v. Pollution 

Control Board, 555 N£2d 1178, 1186-7 (IlL App, 1990), 

Applicant introduced as Exhibit 2, Figure 6 a Site Traffic Pattern Map which 

shows the planned means of ingress and egress to and from the proposed Transfer 

Station, As shown on the Site Traffic Pattern Map, the site plan calls for separate points 

for ingress and egress to the facility and ample site queuing areas, (See Exhibit 2, Figure 

2,) Applicant's Exhibit 2, Figure 7 shows the primary routes to and from the facility, 

Roxana attempted to create issues with respect to traffic through the testimony of 

ML Dustin Riechmann, ML Riechmann did not conduct a detailed or even scientific 

traffic study, but instead made 'random observations and took photographs in the vicinity 

of the proposed Site_ (See Transcript pp, pp, 116-124,) ML Riechmann's testimony 
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proves too much as, under his analysis, no truck traffic should be allowed on Bunkum 

Road at all. 

Mr. Riechrnann concludes, among other things, that: (I) the Highway Ill and I-

64 Intersection has a "heavy congestion" condition based upon a single observation at 

4:00p.m. (See Transcript p. 117); (2) the intersection of Highway I I I and I-64 is unable 

to handle truck traffic based on an observation of rutting behind the curb line (See 

Transcript p. 117); and (3) he had a concern regarding blockage of the transfer station 

entrance due to freight train interference even though he admits that he did not observe 

such a condition (See Transcript p. 123.) Mr. Riechrnann raises a number of other 

generalized concerns including the poor condition of Bunkum Road and the existence of 

a preschool program !cealed approximately one mile east of the proposed Site (See 

Transcript pp. 122-124). These same considerations would apply to any business on 

Bunkum Road generating truck traffic, including the numerous trucking and industrial 

businesses already located on Bunkum Road. None of these issues raised by Mr. 

Riechrnann provide a basis for denial of Applicant's Application. Furthermore, the St. 

Clair County Highway Department is in the process of improving Bunkum Road, see 

Exhibit 13, and must of Mr. Riechrnann's analysis will be rendered moot by the road 

improvements. 

Mr. Riechrnann further testified that there are inadequate site distances to exist the 

proposed Site onto Bunkum Road. Mr. Riechrnann admits, however, that he just 

estimated where the ingress and egress points would be. (See Transcript p. 125.) The 

single drawing submitted as part of Mr. Riechmann's testimony does not identify the 
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measurement point that Mr. Riechrnann was using. (See Roxana Exhibit 1.) Quite 

simply, Mr. Riechrnann's observations are unreliable and premature. 

As stated at the hearing, the St. Clair County Highway Department will require 

Applicant to conduct a traffic study to be presented for the Department's review and 

approval prior to Applicant gaining access to Bunkum Road. (See Transcript p. 43; 

Exhibit 13.) As part of the traffic study Applicant will ensure that the exit from the 

Transfer Station complies with all AASHTO site line standards. As set forth above, the 

Village could approve Applicant's application for local siting but impose a condition with 

respect to the AASHTO site line standards. 

g. Criterion 7: The Proposed Caseyville Transfer Station Will Not Be 
Treating, Storing Or Disposing Of Hazardous Waste 

Section 39.2(a)(vii) of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act provides: "if the 

facility will be treating, storing or disposing of hazardous waste, an emergency response 

plan exists for the facility which includes notification, containment and evacuation 

procedures to be used in case of an accidental release." 415 ILCS 5/39.2(a)(vii). 

Because the Transfer Station will not be treating, storing or disposing of hazardous waste, 

this criterion is not applicable and thus has been satisfied. 

h. Criterion 8: The Proposed Caseyville Transfer Station Is Consistent 
With The St. Clair County Solid Waste Management Plan 

Section 39.2(a)(viii) of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act provide that "if 

the facility is to be located in a county where the county board has adopted a solid waste 

management plan consistent with the planning requirements of the Local Solid Waste 

Disposal Act or the Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Act, the facility is consistent 
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with that plan." 414 ILCS 5/J9/2(a)(vii). A copy of the St. Clair County Solid Waste 

Management Plan (the "Solid Waste Management Plan"), with revisions, was introduced 

at the public hearing as Exhibit P of Exhibit 1. As further described and explained in 

Section 8 of Exhibit 1, the Solid Waste Management Plan does not directly address 

transfer stations. It identifies landfilling as the preferred disposal method but expresses 

concern regarding receipt of out-of-state waste by the landfills operated by the Objectors. 

(See Exhibit 1, Section 6; Exhibit 1, Exhibit P.) The proposed Transfer Station would 

serve to transport waste from the Service Area to landfills outside the Service Area, is not 

prohibited by the Solid Waste Management Plan, and is therefore consistent with the 

Solid Waste Management Plan. While Mr. Moran appears to assert that a transfer station 

can only be approved if it was specifically called for in the Solid Waste Management 

Plan, he provides no legal authority for this outlandish claim. 

i. Criterion 9: The Proposed Caseyville Transfer Station Will Not Be 
Located Within A Regulated Groundwater Recharge Area 

Section J9.2(a)(ix) of the Illinois Environmental Protect Act provides: "if the facility 

will be located within a regulated recharge area, any applicable requirements specified by 

the Board for such areas have been met." 414 ILCS 5/39.2(a)(ix). As of the date of this 

Application, only one regulated recharge area has been designated, the Pleasant Valley 

Public Water District located in Peoria County, Illinois. As documented by the 

communications contained in Exhibit M of Exhibit l, the Site is not located within a 

regulated recharge area or other groundwater protection area. At and after the public 

hearing, no Objector or public commenter identified any regulated recharge area or other 
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sensitive groundwater resource within the vicinity of the proposed Site. The ninth 

criterion is clearly satisfied. 

3. THE ADDITIONAL OBJECTIONS RAISED BY ROXANA ARE 
SPURIOUS 

a. Applicant Will Not Construct the Transfer Station Until all Appeals 
have Been Exhausted 

Roxana sets forth a fanciful scenario under which the Village would approve the 

Transfer Station siting, Applicant would construct and begin operating the Transfer 

Station, and then the local siting decision would be overturned on appeal. (See Written 

Comment of Roxana Landfill, Inc. p. 8.) Common sense dictates that Applicant would be 

foolish to begin construction while an appeal is pending, and the doomsday scenario 

envisioned by Roxana is not even a remote possibility. 

b. Applicant's Closure Estimate is Realistic 

Roxana additionally, with no calculations or documentation, asserts that the cost 

to close the Transfer Station would be seven to ten times the estimates contained in the 

Application and that Applicant's estimate is flawed for assuming that only one day of 

waste would require disposal upon closure. (See id. p. 9.) Roxana appears to be arguing 

that the Transfer Station could be capable of storing more than one day's worth of waste. 

What Roxana ignores, however, is the Illinois regulations and the Host Community 

Agreement with the Village of Caseyville require that the tipping floor be cleaned at least 

every 24 hours, requiring that in fact one day of waste is the maximum amount of 

accumulation. 

4. CONCLUSION 
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Applicant has proved by a preponderance of the evidence that each of the nine 

siting criteria is satisfied. The Opponents had ample opportunity to challenge the 

location of the proposed site for a Transfer Station, but offered only feeble and self-

serving arguments and evidence. 

WHEREFORE, Caseyville Transfer Station, Inc. respectfully requests that the Board 

of Trustees of the Village of Caseyville, Illinois approve its Application for Local Siting 

Approval under Section 39.2 of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act. 

Respectively submitted, 
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BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
YILLAGE OF CASEYVILLE, ILLINOIS 

IN RE: CASEYVILLE TRANSFER ) 
STATION, LLC'S APPLICATION ) 
FOR LOCAL SITING APPROVAL ) 

RECEIVED 
AUG 0 6 2014 

BY: 

APPLICANT CASEYVILLE TRANSFER STATION LLC'S MEMORANDUM 
IN OPPOSITION TO ROXANNA LANDFILL, LLC'S 

MOTION TO DISMISS BASED ON FUNDAMENTAL UNFAIRNESS 

Applicant, Caseyville Transfer Station, LLC ("Applicant"), hereby presents this 

Memorandum· in Opposition to Roxana Landfill, Inc.'s ("Roxana") Motion to Dismiss 

Based on Fundamental Fairness and urges the ~oard of the Trustees to deny Roxana's 

Motion to Dismiss. 

In its Motion to Dismiss, Roxana seeks dismissal of the entire public hearing held 

by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Caseyville, illinois with respect to Caseyville 

Transfer Station, LLC's Application for Local Siting Approval under Section 39.2 of the 

Illinois Environmental Protection Act (the "Application") which was filed by Applicant 

with the Caseyville Village Clerk on February 10, 2014. Roxana's Motion is based 

solely on the allegation that a certain persons or persons did not receive access to the 

Application until nine (9) days after it was filed. Roxana's Motion should be denied for 

the foregoing reasons: 

1. Roxana is not a "Participant" and has no Right to File a Motion to 
Dismiss 

While Roxana has consistently tried to identified itself as a "participant" in the 

public hearing, the law is clear that the Illinois Environmental Protection Act "does not 

grant the right to 'participate' in public hearings or confer adjudicative due process rights 

to any person other than the applicant and those local government members or 

( 
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BEFORE THE VILLAGE BOARD, 
VILLAGE OF CASEYVILLE, ILLINOIS 

!N RE: CASEYVILLE TRANSFER ) 
STATION L.L.C.'S APPLICATION FOR ) 
SITE LOCATION APPROVAL OF A ) 
POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITY ) 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Rob Watt, Village Clerk 
Village of Caseyville 
909 South Main Street 
Caseyville, ll. 62232 
Via U.S. Mail - from the 
U.S. Post Office, 200 E. 
Randolph Street, Chicago, 
IL 60601-6436 & E-tnllil: 
Emai/:rwutt(ii)ccueyvi/le.org 

John Siemsen. Manager 
Caseyville Transfer Station 
L.L.C. 
290 South Main Place, #101 
Carol Stream, IL 60 I 88 
Via U.S. Mail Only 

Donald Moran 
Pederson & Houpt, P.C. 
161 N. Clark Street 
Suite 3100 
Chicago, IL 6060 I ~3224 
Via U.S. Mail Only 

~ EXHIBIT 

! 6 
~ 
!:i/O ·ZI-/'/ 

Robert Spraag 
Sprague & Urban 

Law Office 
26 East Washington 
Street 
Belleville, ll. 62220 
Via U.S. Mail Only 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 27th day of JWle, 2014, we caused to be mailed, 
via the U.S. Postal Service for filing with the Village Clerk, Village of Caseyville, lllinois, 909 
Iouth Main Street, Caseyville, Olinois 62232, the attached WRITtEN COMMENT OF 
PARTICIPANT ROXANA LANDFILL, INC, a copy of which is attached hereto and hereby 
served upon you. ' 

Dated: June 27,2014 Respectfully submitted, 

Jennifer J. Sackett Pohlenz ROXANA LANDFILL, INC. 
CLARK fiLL PLC 
150 N. Michigan Ave. I Suite 2700 I Chicago, 
Illinois 60601 1312.985.5912 (direct) 
312.985.5971 (fax) l312.802.7810(cell) 
jpohlenz@clarkhill.com I www.clarkhiU.com 

I, Rita Burman. a non-attorney, certif:Y1 thll.t I served or caused to be served this Notice if 
Filing and the abqve~referenced Wriften Comment to the parties listed above via regular U.S. 
mail by deppsiting them. postage pre-paid in the mailbox located at 1·50 N. Michig!\11 Ave., 
Chicago, lL 60601,.or where specifi.c;jilly indicated above, handing it(() a m.ail c_lerk for mailing 
at the U..S. Post «;i>ffi~;e located at 200 E. Randolph Street, Chicago, IL 6060l-M36; on June-27; 
2014, before 6:00p.m. .ii! ··:·I: . ' 

• • c .:;~~4 
1 

Unger ~a! tics.., .P~v.id~,by ta.y; P..'USU&lllo Section 1-109 oft be Code .of C.· ivirJ?ro<:e<Iurc, the .. "'?o.ve sig~C<I.f<rlines.~!he .i.. ~!~·:·. 
statem<.o:tts ~·forth m thts mstrum<nt are true and C<l£rect, except as to matt= therem slolee to boon mformotion and bdiC •· .;~ 
as to such matters the above signed cortilics as nfo=id Ill at be verily bo!icves lhc same to lie true. ~ (j \ <t~· 

- . ~~ ... 
"'trH.n.<t••";- • ......... ••·--~--
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BEFORE THE VILLAGE BOARD, 
VILLAGE OF CASEYVILLE, ILLINOIS 

IN RE: CASEYVILLE TRANSFER ) 
STATION L.L.C. 'S APPLICATiON FOR ) 
SITE LOCATION APPROVAL OF A ) 
POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITY ) 

WRITTEN COMMENT OF ROXANA LANDFILL, INC. 

lbis is a written comment submitted 1 by Roxana Landfill, Inc. ("Roxana"), by and 
through its attorneys at Clark Hill PLC. Roxana is submitting this comment to encourage the 
equal application of the state siting criteria to any person who seeks site location approval. From 
this participant's view of the process, it appears that Caseyville Transfer· Station, L.L.C. 
(referenced from this point forward as "Siemsen") has been given unique treatment in this 
process by the Village Board. lbis comment does not attempt to summarize all the failures of 
Siemsen's siting application and of the Village in the siting process. Instead, this comment seeks 
to assist the Village Board and encourage the Village Board to make a decision based on the 
evidence: 

(A) the Village Board, by law, must deny Siemsen's siting 
application, as the siting application does not meet the mandatory 
statutory criteria; 

(B) the Village Board, by law, cannot defer its obligations by 
conditioning its approval to a later review and approval by other 
persons, such as the County or EPA; 

(C) Roxana objects to the Village allowing Siemsen's siting 
application to be "deemed" approved by the Village Board's 
failure to act in the statutorily required timeframe; 

(D) if the Village Board is determined to approve the Siemsen 
siting application, even though contrary to the evidence, then 
condition the Village's or its designee's signature on the form sent 
to Illinois EPA showing such approval on a fmal and non
appealable siting approval. 

( 

( 

1 By submitting this written comment and discussing the application and its "filing," Roxana is not waiving or 
releasing any arguments that jurisdiction in this matter never vested due to a statutory pre-filing notice failure, that 
the siting application was never actually filed with a person authorized to file it on behalf of the Village, and that the 
public hearing and siting process was fundamentally unfair. Roxana reserves all of its arguments in opposition to ( 
this siting application and the siting process, whether or not referenced in this Written Comment. 
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(A) THE VILLAGE BOARD, BY LAW, MUST DENY SIEMSEN'S SITING 
APPLICATION, AS THE SITING APPLICATION DOES NOT MEET THE 
MANDATORY STATUTORY CRITERIA 

Siemsen's siting application is strictly governed by Section 39.2 of the Illinois 
Environmental Protection Act ("Act") (415 ILCS 5/39.2). A complete copy of Section 39.2 is 
attached to this Written Comment as Exhibit A. In making its decision, the Village Board must 
review all of the evidence and determine whether Siemsen has demonstrated, by a 
preponderance of the evidence, that the following nine-plus one criteria are met: 

(i) The facility is necessary to accommodate the waste needs 
of the area it is intended to serve; 

(ii) The facility is so designed, located and proposed to be 
operated that the public health, safety and welfare will be 
protected; 

(iii) The facility is located so as to minimize incompatibility 
with the character of the surrounding area and to minimize the 
effect on the value of the surrounding property; 

(iv) (A) for a facility other than a sanitary landfill or waste 
disposal site, the facility is located outside the boundary of the 100 
year flood plain or the site is flood-proofed; (B) for a facility that is 
a sanitary landfill or waste disposal site, the facility is located 
outside the boundary of the I 00-year floodplain, or if the facility is 
a facility described in subsection (b)(3) of Section 22.19a [415 
ILCS 5/22.19a], the site is flood-proofed; 

(v) The plan of operations for the facility is designed to 
minimize the danger to the surrounding area from fire, spills, or 
other operational accidents; 

(vi) The traffic patterns to or from the facility are so designed 
as to minimize the impact on existing traffic flows; 

(vii) If the facility will be treating, storing or disposing of 
hazardous waste, an emergency response plan exists for the facility 
which · includes notification, contairunent and evacuation 
procedures to be used in case of an accidental release; 

(viii) If the facility is to be located in a county where the county 
board has adopted a solid waste management plan consistent with 
the planning requirements of the Local Solid Waste Disposal Act 
or the Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Act [415 ILCS 10/1 et 
seq. or 415 !LCS 1511 et seq.], the facility is consistent with that 

3 
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plan; and 

(ix) If the facility will be located within a regulated recharge 
area, any applicable requirements specified by the Board for such 
areas have been met. 

Plus-one (the lOth, unnumbered Criterion) "In making its 
detennination on the Application, the County Board may also 
consider as evidence the previous operating experience and past 
record of convictions or admissions of violations of the applicant 
(and any subsidiary or parent corporation) in the field of solid 
waste management when considering criteria (ii) and (v) under the 
above Section of the Act." 

There is no provision in the Act for the Village Board to deviate from these Criteria or for 
an applicant to ignore a criterion that is applicable. Moreover, only Siemsen has the burden of 
proof- he must show the Village Board, by a preponderance of the evidence, that it has met its 
burden on each of the Criteria. 

What does that mean? A preponderance of the evidence means that Siemsen must 
persuade you, considering all the evidence in the case, that it is more probably true than not true 
that he has met each of the Section 39.2 Criteria. See, Illinois Pattern Jury Instructions- Civil 
21.01, see also, Metropolitan Waste System, Inc., eta/. v. City of Marseilles, PCB No. 89-121 at 

The public hearing before the local governing body is the most critical stage of the site 
approval process. Rochelle Waste Disposal, L.L.C. v. City Council of the City ofRochelle, PCB 
No. 03-218 at 65 (April 15, 2004), citing Land and Lakes Co. v. PCB, 245 III. App. 3d 631, 616 
N.E.2d 349,356 (1993). Section 40.1 of the Act requires adjudicative due process at the public 
hearing, thus manner in which the hearing is held, opportunity to be heard, whether ex parte 
contacts existed, prejudgment of adjudicative facts, and the introduction of evidence are 
important, not rigid, elements in assessing fundamental fairness. 1d. citing American Bottom 
Conservancy v. Village of Fairmont City, PCB 00-200 (Oct. 19, 2000), citing Hediger v. D & L 
Landfill, Inc., PCB 90-163, slip op. at 5 (Dec. 20, 1990); Gallatin Nat'/ Co. v. Fulton County 
Bd, PCB 91-256 at 21 (June 15, 1992).2 

· . 

2 Roxana reserves its right, as previously stated. to raise issues of fundamental unfairness on appeal, including but 
not liniited to the unfairness and lack of due process of the public hearing. If the Village of Caseyville approves 
Siemsen's proposed pollution control facility, this matter will be reviewed, on appeal, for the fundamental 
unfairness of the hearing (a basis for appeal that Siemsen has waived since he was a proponent of the unfair hearing 
procedure). "It is fundamental that a decision pursuant to an administrative hearing must be based upon testimony 
and other evidence received at the hearing and that a conclusion influenced by extraneous considerations must be set 
aside • • •" Des Plaines Cur. Exch., Inc. v. Knight, 29 Ill.2d 244, 247 (S. Ct. 1963); See also, Smith v. Dept. of Reg. 
& Education, 412 Ill. 332, 345-349 (S.Ct 1952), and cases cited therein; Garces v. Department of Reg. & Education, 
118 Ili.App.2d 206, 224 (I" Dist. 1969); Grab It Here Liquor Store v. L.L.C. Comm., 53 Ill.App.2d 3 I, 34 (3"' Dist. 
1964); Fantozzi v. Board of Fire & Police Com'rs., 35 Ill.App.2d 248,256-257 (2'' Dist. 1962), aff'd. 27 Ill.2d 357 
(1963). Due process requires that all parties have an opportunity to cross-examine witnesses and to offer evidence 
in rebuttal. Garces v. Department of Reg. & Education, supra. All of these cited decisions, even though many are 

( 

( 

not siting decisions, have been recognized and relied on by the Illinois Pollution Control Board for purposes of the (. · 
due process and fundamental fairness of a public hearing, such as a Section 39.2 public hearing. The remedy for a 
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Meeting the Section 39.2 Criteria has nothing to do with host fee payments or jobs 
potentially created by the proposed facility. The Village Board's review of the Section 39.2 

· Criteria is not limited to its municipal boundaries - the Village Board cannot put blinders on as 
to the impacts Siemsen's proposed transfer station will have. on Canteen Township and 
Washington Park. "It's on the outskirts of town" is not part of the review with which you, as the 
Village Board, are charged with by statute. 

The Village Board must make its decision based solely on the record and evidence in 
this case. Siemsen presented no sworn evidence and not a single report, study, figure or drawing 
prepared and signed by an expert, such as a licensed, professional engineer. Siemsen's 
application and ''presentation" to the Village Board is nothing more than a generalized statement 
which is insufficient to meet his burden of proof. See, Waste Management of fllinois, Inc. v. 
Pollution Control Board 122 Ill.App.3d 639,461 N.E.2d 542 (1984)(generalized statements held 
insufficient to establish the need for an expansion of an existing landfill facility). 

Moreover, there· is unrebutted and unquestioned testimony in the record (the only 
testimony in the record) clearly establishing that Siemsen's application fails to meet Criteria (i), 
(ii), (vi), and (viii). Ms. Sheryl Smith testified that Siemsen's application failed to meet Criteria 
(i) and is not necessary to accommodate waste needs of the service area. (5/29/14 public hearing 
transcript ("TR") p. 78). Ms. Smith presented five reasons for her opinion that Siemsen's 
application does not meet Criterion (i): 

I. there is sufficient disposal capacity within the service area to handle the need over 
the next 20-years; 

2. it will cost more ($12.65 per ton more) to transfer waste, a longer distance, to 
Perry County or other landfills outside the service area than to landfills within the 
service area; 

3. the County Solid Waste Management Plan for the three counties in Siemsen's 
defined "service area" identify land filling as the preferred management option; 

4. the County Solid Waste Management Plan does not include reference to a transfer 
station; and 

5. the Milam, North Milam, and Roxana landfills are located between 10 and 17 
miles of the Village of Caseyville and is a reasonable distance for disposing 
waste by direct haul, rather than transfer through a transfer station. 
(TR. pp. 78-79). 

In addition, Ms. Smith's testimony supports denial of Siemsen's application as it fails to 
meet Criterion (viii). Ms. Smith testified that the Solid Waste Management Plan for St. Clair 
County identifies that it does not address a transfer station, identifies that the County will be 
direct-hauling its waste to landfills for disposal, and in an earlier version of that Plan (1991) did 
reference a transfer station, but later removed that reference so that it is no longer included in the 
current Plan. (Tr. p. 79). 

fundamentally unfair hearing, which the May 29,2014 hearing was, is for the matter to be remanded to the Village 
of Caseyville and for the additional hearings to be held to correct the problems. Land and Lakes Co., 245 Ill. 
App.3d 631, 644 (3"' Dist. 1993); City of Rockford v. Winnebago County Board, PCB 87-92 slip op. at 203 (Nov. 
19, 1987); McLean County Disposal Co. Inc. v. County of McLean, PCB 89-108 slip op. at 5 (Nov. 15, 1989). 
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Mr. Dustin Riechmann, a licensed, professional engineer, analyzed Siemsen's application 
and testified that Criteria (ii) and (vi) are not met. Mr. Riechmann identified that Siemsen failed 
to meet Criterion (ii) and failed to design, locate and propose to operate a transfer station so that 
public health, safety and welfare are protected, as the Siemsen application failed to contain an 
on-site traffic plan, and only contained a "crude schematic." (Tr. pp. 109-II 1). The crude 
schematic in Siemsen's application fails to include grades, profiles of proposed driveways to 
Bunkum Rd or where or how those driveways intersect with Bunkum Rd. (Tr. p. Ill). The 
crude schematic fails to identifY the stationing of driveway locations, and does not identifY: 
sight distances, adequate on-site staging, storing and queuing of vehicles, parking calculations, 
and signage and striping. ld. 

Mr. Riechmann also testified that Siemsen's proposed transfer station does not meet 
Criterion (vi), as the traffic patterns of the facility are not so designed to minimize impact on 
existing traffic flow. (Tr. p. 111-133). Even if the current, degraded condition (i.e., "existing 
condition") of Bunkum Road is not considered, Mr. Riechmann testified the proposed transfer 
station does not meet Criterion (vi), because: 

I. heavy congestion at the Ill and I-64 intersection; the design and construction of the Ill 
· and I-64 intersection, which evidences trucks cannot make the tum they would need to 

make to get to the facility (Tr. p. 117; Roxana Exh. 1., p. 7); 
2. the residential character of Bunkum Road in Washington Park (Tr. p. 118; Roxana Exh. 

I, p. 8); 

( 

3. sight distance limitations with the location of the railroad crossing on Bunkunl Road (Tr. { 
pp. 118-120; Roxana Exh. I, p .9-13); 

4. queuing of vehicles due to train crossings and the blocking of the proposed transfer 
station entrance and exist as a result of the proximity of the entrance and exist to the 
existing railroad crossing (Tr. pp. 123-124; Roxana Exh. I, p. 9-13); 

5. impact of proposed transfer station on existing traffic flows that are not minimized and 
create a safety risk associated with the school bus depot operations currently located on 
Bunkum Road, east of the proposed transfer station (Tr. pp. 120-123; Roxana Exh. I, p. 
13-19); 

6. impact of the proposed transfer station on existing traffic flows that are not minimized 
and create a safety risk for the Head S.tart preschool (244 students between the ages of 2-
5) currently located on Bunkum Road, as the peak traffic times for the proposed transfer 
station (between II :00 a.m. and I :oo p.m.) directly conflict with the heaviest time of day 
for traffic to and from the preschool (half-day program pick-up and drop-oft) (Tr. pp. 
122-124, Roxana Exh. I, pp. 18-19); and, 

7. there is inadequate site distance to exist from the proposed facility on to Bunkum Road 
(Tr. pp. 124-130; Roxana Exh. I, pp. 20-22). 

Thus, not only has there been no evidence submitted by Siemsen to support the 
mandatory, statutory Criteria, but the only testimony in the records supports a denial of the 
Siemsen application. Therefore, Siemsen has not given the Village Board any other choice than 
to deny the proposed transfer station. 

6 
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(B) THE VILLAGE BOARD, BY LAW, CANNOT DEFER ITS OBLIGATIONS BY 
CONDITIONING ITS APPROVAL TO A LATER REVIEW AND APPROVAL 
BY OTHER PERSONS, SUCH AS THE COUNTY OR ILLINOIS EPA 

The Section 39.2 siting process is the Village of Caseyville's only "say" in this process 
and after the 180-day "decision period is up, there is no 'going back' for fine-tuning." BFI v. 
Lake County Bd. Supervisors, PCB 82-101 at 20 (December 2, 1982). In addition, the Village of 
Caseyville cannot take a siting application and record with no evidence supporting approval and 
"patch it" with conditions on the Village approval, requiring the applicant to do things that 
should have been done as part of the application. 

For example, it is uncontested that the application contains no traffic study. Common 
sense dictates that an application without a traffic study cannot meet Criterion (vi). However, in 
this case, in addition to common sense, the Village Board has an expert opinion (Mr. 
Riechmann) that Criterion (vi) is not met due to the failure of the applicant to perform a traffic 
study, among other reasons. Can't the Village simply condition Siemsen on doing the traffic 
study and getting the County approval? 

The Village cannot "condition-away" a failure of Siemsen to meet the statutory Criteria. 
Of foremost importance is that the Village cannot change state law, it must follow it. The Act 
provides the Village must determine whether the Section 39.2 Criteria are met and does not 
allow the Village to defer that judgment to other entities. (415 ILCS 5/39.2). The Village's 
determination on the Section 39.2 Criteria ·is "mandatory" and lllinois courts have found that the 
"restrictive language" of Section 39.2 "demonstrates a clear legislative intent that each and every 
one of the ... criteria must be satisfied." Waste Management of fllinois, Inc. v. Pol/utiol} Control 
Bd., 160 Ill. App. 3d 434, 443 (2d Dist. 1987)(Note, decided at a time when 39.2 contained 6 
rather than 9, numbered Criteria). · 

Further, as respects siting conditions, the Village may" ... impose such conditions as may 
be reasonable and necessary to accomplish the purposes of this Section [39.2] ... " (415 ILCS 
5/39.2(e)). Conditions cannot be used by the Village to defer its statutory obligations to other 
entities. Thus, the Village cannot fix Siemsen's deficiencies by giving him another opportunity 
to present the information lacking from his application to a different governmental entity, and the 
Village must deny the Caseyville Transfer Station, L.L.C. siting application. 

(C) ROXANA OBJECTS TO THE VILLAGE ALLOWING SIEMSEN'S SITING 
APPLICATION TO BE "DEEMED" APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD'S 
FAILURE TO ACT IN THE STATUTORILY REQUIRED TIMEFRAME 

Section 39.2(e) of the Act provides: " ... If there is no final action by the county board or 
governing body of the municipality within 180 days after the date on which it received the 
request for site approval, the applicant may deem the request approved." If Siemsen's siting 
application was filed with the Village on February 10, 2014, (which Roxana denies), then the 
180tb day is Saturday, August 9, 2014. By knowingly allowing a siting application to be 
"deemed" approved, the Village intentionally ignores its statutory obligation, fails its 
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constituents, and forfeits its "say" about this proposed facility. Moreover, the Village would fail ( 
the public, the participants to this proceeding, and its constituents by allowing something to be 
defaulted into approval rather than acting on its statutorily mandated obligations to review the 
record and make a decision on each of the individual Section 39.2 Criteria. 

(D) IF THE VILLAGE BOARD IS DETERMINED TO APPROVE THE SIEMSEN 
SITING APPLICATION, EVEN THOUGH CONTRARY TO THE EVIDENCE, 
THEN CONDITION THE VILLAGE'S OR ITS DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURE ON 
THE FORM SENT TO ILLINOIS EPA SHOWING SUCH APPROVAL ON A 
FINAL AND NON-APPEALABLE SITING APPROVAL. 

Siting is the most critical part of the process of developing a pollution control facility, 
such as Siemsen's proposed transfer station. As mentioned above in Section (B) of this Written 
Comment, there simply is there is no 'going back' for fine-tuning." BFI v. Lake County Bd: 
Supervisors, PCB 82-101 at 20 (December 2, 1982). What the Village does now, the Village 
does forever. 

If the Village Board determines to approve this siting application, contrary to the 
evidence and record, then impose a siting condition, that "THE VILLAGE WILL NOT 
AUTHORIZE OR EXECUTE THE FORM NEEDED FOR CASEYVILLE TRANSFER 
STATION, L.L.C. TO OBTAIN A PERMIT FROM ILLINOIS EPA TO DEVELOP AND 
OPERATE THE TRANSFER STATION UNTIL THERE IS A FINAL AND NON
APPEALABLE DECISION." 

Why? If the Village approves Siemsen's siting application, it will be appealed. If the 
Village approves this facility and does not condition its signature ori the form needed by 
Caseyville Transfer Station, L.L.C. to get its Illinois EPA pennits, then you'll have a transfer 
facility operating in the community that will be overturned on appeal. 

What's the form? The form a host local government signs to show Illinois EPA that it 
approved the siting of a pollution control facility, such as the transfer station in Siemsen's 
application, is called the "LPC-P AS." It is a "Certification of Siting Approval" and a copy of it 
is attached as Exhibit B. 

What happens if the. Village approves siting, signs the LPC-PA8 form, and the siting is 
later overturned? If the Village approves the siting application and the Village's approval is 
overturned on appeal, then any penni! issued by Illinois EPA is void. 

What happens if the Illinois EPA permits are void? If it does not have pennits, 
Caseyville Transfer Station, L.L.C. must stop operating. If it stops operating, since it does not 
own the land on which it will located and the owners are from out-of-state, who will clean-up if 
Caseyville Transfer Station, L.L.C. leaves without properly closing the facility? There is nothing 
that requires Illinois EPA to get fmancial assurance from Caseyville Transfer Station, L.L.C., 
even though the transfer station is required to calculate the true closure costs. Rather than the 
$17,000 closure as referenced by Siemsen (Siting Application Section 2.3.18, the 82"d page 
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counting from the front cover), the true cost is calculated utilizing the capacity of the transfer 
station building, the maximwn amount of waste that fills that capacity, and the cost for a third
party contractor to remove, transport, and dispose of that waste. The calculation for the transfer 
station capacity is dependent on the type of facility proposed and, in the government publications 
submitted by Siemens in two sections of the application (Application Exhibit E, p. 9 and Exhibit 
F, p. 8-23), the formula for determining transfer station capacity is included (interestingly, a 
formula that Siemsen has avoided using): 

Tabla 4-8 

Formulas ror Determining Tronsrer Stauon CRpacity 

Pit StaUons 
Bassd on t8re at whJch wasleg can 00 unloaded from 
ccHeWorl veh/ClsJ: 

C .. Pc x (l/WI ~ j60x H.,/lcl "'f 

Based on rate sr which uansfer lrai:lers are loaeled: 
C., {P1!!.N x60xH1)/(T1 - Bl 

where: 
C " Sta,icm capacity (lonsJday) 

Pc: " COilect:on 'lehiele payload {i.O!'IS} 

L " TcLallangth ci du.11ping space {feet) 

W C" W<l:h cl each dumpin~ :;pac.: jfcc!l) 

~ ~ Hoors per day tha~ waste is d~ivered 
Tc - Time to unioad each co!'«tiCW'l V('h(:JC {m:nutes) 

f .. Peakir.g lam:r (ratio or number d COllection vehicle'S re· 
Cl:!ivt1d dunng an avcr.at;Je lllm nute periOC to the num· 
bcr rcce-..ed duf·:ng a ~ak. 30-rninute pcl'iod} 

P1 ~ Transf~ tfaib:'f pt~ylood !lonsj 

Source: Su~apcr. 1986 

~rect Dump Stations 
C ~ lNn ~p{ :t F x60~ Hv.JIIUP/PcJ :r (WILnHx Tc ... B\ 

Hopper compaction Stations 
C "'(Nn xP1 ~fx60~ H.JIJ[P11P, K T.;l • Bj 

Push Pit CompactJon Station 
C=(NpxP1x Fx60xHwlfi!P/PcxW/LpxTcJ ·13c .. 0) 

N - NumbCI' of transfer tJ.:JllcrS loading sC"nUlLa!"leot.J:sJy 

H1 .,. ~ pa- r»y use-d tO lOad trae-s (empty uates mus. be avai!.1b-~ 
e - ft!l'IE to remove ar.d repl<lce eoch IOlldeCI t/DI!ef {minutes) 

11 ,.. TnTle to load each tnmSin uaier ~LILes) 

Nn = Number ol hoppers 

~n "' Length of each hopper (fee:) 

~ - Leoglh of push pa. ~ee;,) 
Np - Humber ol pu~ fMl 

Be - iota I eye~ Ume 101 Clearing each push ptt andcompacung 
waste- Lnto trtt•ler 

The true cost of closure is likely to be more in line of 7- I 0 times what is stated by 
Siemsen. To close a transfer station all of the waste needs to be removed and transported for 
disposal, the processing area needs to be cleaned (and any debris or waste outside the building 
also removed), equipment must be removed, and certification procedures for closure completed 
with Illinois EPA. The $17,000 amount for closure contained in the Siemsen application 
contains only one day of waste and assumes it can be removed, transported, and disposed of. for 
$40 per ton. The common sense approach has an operator estimate more than just a day of waste 
accumulation, in fact, that is one of the reasons a capacity calculation is done. 

Who is Caseyville Transfer Station, L.L.C. and Mr. Siemsen? What assurance do you 
have that they will close the facility properly? What assurance do you have that they will pay the 
host fees they are promising the Village? The Illinois Secretary of State's website shows a 
relationship, by office address, to the Perry Ridge Landfill, Inc. (Exhibit C). Newspaper 
articles have reported that the Perry Ridge Landfill, Inc. has defaulted on its obligations to its 
host government. (Exhibit D.) Will Caseyville Transfer Station, L.L.C. default too? 

9 

201054186.1 37234/170601 

Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office :  10/29/2014 



Does the Village have the money to clean up the mess it will create by approving this 
siting application? Is the Village prepared to enforce against Caseyville Transfer Station, L.L.C. ( 
once· its Illinois EPA permit is voided? Is the Village going to take responsibility for its actions 
and shut the facility down? Take responsibility now - follow the law- and deny Caseyville 
Transfer Station, L.L.C.'s siting application. 

WHEREFORE; Roxana Landfill, Inc. respectfully requests that the Village of 
Caseyville deny the Caseyville Transfer Station, L.L.C. siting application within the I 80-day, 
mandated timeframe provided by Section 39.2 of the Act. 

Dated: June 27,2014 

Jennifer J. Sackett Pohlenz 
CLARK HILL PLC 
I SON Michigan Ave I Suite 2700 I Chicago, 
lllinois 60601 
312.985.5912 (direct) 1312.985.5971 (fax) 
312.802.7810 (cell) 
jpohlenz@clarkhiU.corn I www.clarkhill.corn 

Respectfully submitted, 

ROXANA LANDFILL, INC. 
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415 ILCS 5/39.2 

Statutes current through Public Act 98-597 of the 2013 Legislative Session Annotations current 
to State Cases through October 18,2013 

Illinois Compiled Statutes Annotated > CHAPTER 415. > ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEC
TION ACT > TITLE X. 

I§ 415 ILCS 5/39.2. Local siting review 

Sec. 39-2. Local siting review. (a) The county board of the county or the governing body of 
the municipality, as determined by paragraph (c) of Section 39 of this Act [ 415 ILCS 
5139], shall approve or disapprove the request for local siting approval for each pollution con

trol facility which is subject to such review. An applicant for local siting approval shall sub
mit sufficient details describing the proposed facility to demonstrate compliance, and lo-
cal siting approval shall be granted only if the proposed facility meets the following criteria: 

(i) the facility is necessary to accommodate the waste needs of the area it is intended to 
serve~ 

(ii) the facility is so designed, located and proposed to be operated that the public health, · 
safety and welfare will be protected; 

(iii) the facility is located so as to minimize incompatibility with the character of the sur
rounding area and to minimize the effect on the value of the surrounding property; 

(iv) (A) for a facility other than a sanitary landfill or waste disposal site, the facility is lo
cated outside the boundary of the I 00 year flood plain or the site is flood-proofed; (B) 
for a facility that is a sanitary landfill or waste disposal site, the facility" is located out
side the boundary of the I 00-year floodplain, or if the facility is a facility described in 
subsection (b)(3) of Section 22.19a [ 415 ILCS 5!22.19a], the-site is flood-proofed; 

(v) the plan of operations for the facility is designed to minimize the danger to the surround
ing area from fire, spills, or other operational accidents; 

(vi) the traffic patterns to or from the facility are so designed as to minimize the impact 
on existing traffic flows; · 

(vii) if the facility will be treating, storing or disposing of hazardous waste, an emergency re
sponse plan exists for the facility which includes notification, containment and evacua
tion procedures to be used in case of an accidental release; 

(viii) if the facility is to be located in a county where the county board has adopted a 
solid waste management plan consistent with the planning requirements of the Local Solid 
Waste Disposal Act or the Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Act [ 415 ILCS I OJ I et seq. 
or 415 ILCS 1511 et seq.], the facility is consistent with that plan; for pur-
poses of this criterion (viii), the "solid waste management plan" means the plan that is in 
effect as of the date the application for siting approval is filed; and 

(ix) if the facility will be located within a regulated recharge area, any applicable require
ments specified by the Board for such areas have been met. 

~I 

The county board or the governing body of the municipality may also consider as evi
dence the previous operating experience and past record of convictions or admissions of 
violations of the applicant (and any subsidiary or parent corporation) in the field of solid 
waste management when considering criteria (ii) and (v) under this Section. 
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If the facility is subject to the location restrictions in Section· 22.14 of this Act [ 415 JLCS 
5122.14], compliance with that Section shall be determined as of the date the application for 
siting approval is filed. 

(b) No later than 14 days before the date on which the county board or governing 
body of the municipality receives a request for site approval, the applicant shall 
cause written notice of such request to be served either in person or by registered 
mail, return receipt requested, on the owners of all property within the subject 
area not solely owned by the applicant, and on the owners of all property within 
250 feet in each direction of the lot line of the subject property, said owners being 
such persons or entities which appear from the authentic tax records of the 
County in which such facility is to be located; provided, that the number of all 
feet occupied by all public roads, streets, alleys and other public ways shall be ex
cluded in computing the 250 feet requirement; provided further, that in no event 
shall this requirement exceed 400 feet, including public streets, alleys and other pub
lic ways. 

Such written notice shall also be served upon members of the General Assembly from · 
the legislative district in which the proposed facility is located and shall be pub-
lished in a newspaper of general circulation published ,in the county in which the site 
is located. 

Such notice shall state the name and address of the applicant, the location of the .pro
posed site, the nature and size of the development, the nature of the activity proposed, the 
probable life of the proposed activity, the date when the request for site approval will 
be submitted, and a description of the righ~ of persons to comment on such request as 
hereafter provided 

(c) An applicant shall file a copy of its request with the county board of the county 
or the governing body of the municipality in which the proposed site is located. 
The request shall include (i) the substance of the applicant's proposal and (ii) all 
documents, if any, submitted as of that date to the Agency pertaining to the pro
'posed facility, except trade secrets as determined under Section 7.1 of this Act 
[ 415 JLCS 517.1]. All such documents or other materials on file with the county 
board or governing body of the municipality shall be made available for public in
spection at the office of the county board or the governing body of the municipal
ity and may be copied upon payment of the actual cost of reproduction. 

Any person may file written comment with the county board or governing body of the 
municipality concerning the appropriateness of the proposed site for its intended pur
pose. The county board or governing body of the municipality shall consider any com
ment received or postmarked not later than 30 days after the date of the last public hear
ing. 

(d) At least one public hearing is to be held by the county board or governing body 
of the municipality no sooner than 90 days but no later than 120 days after the 
date on which it received the request for site approval. No later than 14 days prior 
to such hearing, notice shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation pub
lished in the county of the proposed site, and delivered by certified mail to all mem
bers of the General Assembly from the district in which the proposed site is lo
cated, to the governing authority of every municipality contiguous to the proposed 
site or contiguous to the municipality in which the proposed site is to be located, 
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to the county board of the county where the proposed site is to be located, if the pro
posed site is located within the boundaries of a municipality, and to the Agency. 
Members or representatives of the governing authority of a municipality contigu
ous to the proposed site or contiguous to the municipality in which the proposed site 
is to be located and, if the proposed site is located in a municipality, members or rep
resentatives of the county board of a county in which the proposed site is to be lo
cated may appear at and participate in public hearings held pursuant to this Sec
tion. The public hearing shall develop a record sufficient to form the basis of 
appeal of the decision in accordance with Section 40.1 of this Act [ 415 ILCS 5/40.1]. 
The fact that a member of the county board or governing body of the municipal
ity has publicly expressed an opinion on an issue related to a site review proceed
ing shall not preclude the member from taking part in the proceeding and voting 
on the issue. 

(e) Decisions of the county board or governing body of the municipality are to be in writ
ing, specifying the reasons for the decision, such reasons to be in conformance · 
with subsection (a) of this Section. In granting approval for a site the county board or 
governing body of the municipality may impose such conditions as may be reasonable 
and necessary to accomplish the purposes of this Section and as are not inconsistent 
with regulations promulgated by the Board. Such decision shall be available for public 
inspection at the office of the county board or governing body of the municipality 
and may be copied upon payment of the actual cost of reproduction. If there is no final 
action by the county board or governing body of the municipality within 180 days after 
the date on which it received the request for site approval, the applicant may deem the 
request approved. 

At any time prior to completion by the applicant of the presentation of the applicant's fac
tual evidence and an opportunity for cross-questioning by the county board or govern
ing body of the municipality and any participants, the applicant may file not more 
than one amended application upon payment of additional fees pursuant to subsection 
(k); in which case the time limitation for final action set forth in this subsection (e) 
shall be extended for an additional period of90 days. 

If, prior to making a final local siting decision, a county board or goveming body of a mu
nicipality has negotiated and entered into a host agreement with the local siting appli
cant, the terms and conditions of the host agreement, whether written or oral, shall 
be disclosed and made a part of the hearing record for that local siting proceeding. In 
the case of an oral agreement, the disclosure shall be made in the form of a written 
summary jointly prepared and submitted by the county board or governing body of the 
municipality and the siting applicant and shall describe the terms and conditions of 
the oral agreement. 

(e-5) Siting approval obtained pursuant to this Section is transferable and may be trans
ferred to a subsequent owner or operator. In the event that siting approval has 
been transferred to a subsequent owner or operator, that subsequent owner or opera
tor assumes and takes subject to any and all conditions imposed upon the prior 
owner or operator by the county board of the county or governing body of the mu
nicipality pursuant to subsection (e). However, any such conditions imposed pur
suant to this Section may be modified by agreement between the subsequent owner 
or operator and the appropriate county board or governing body. Further, in the 
event that siting approval obtained pursuant to this Section has been transferred to 
a subsequent owner or operator, that subsequent owner or operator assumes all 
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rights and obligations and takes the facility subject to any and all terms and conditions 
of any existing host agreement between the prior owner or operator and the appropriate 
county board or governing body. 

(f) A local siting approval granted under this Section shall expire at.the end of2 cal
endar years from the date upon which it was granted, unless the local siting ap
proval granted under this Section is for a sanitary landfill operation, in which case 
the approval shall expire at tlie end of 3 calendar years from the date upon 
which it was granted, and unless within-that period the applicant has made applica
tion to the Agency for a permit to develop the site. In the event that the local sit
ing decision has been appealed, such expiration period shall be deemed to begin on 
the date upon which the appeal process is concluded 

Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, upon the expiration of a dev"elopment 
permit under subsection (k) of Section 39 [ 415 ILCS 5/39], any associated local siting 
approval granted for the facility under this Section shall also expire. 

If a first development permit for a municipal waste incineration facility expires under 
. subsection (k) of Section 39 after September 30, 1989 due to circumstances beyond the 
control of the applicant, any associated local siting approval granted for the facility un
der this Section may be used to fulfill the local siting approval requirement upon ap
plication for a second development pennit for the same site, provided that the pro
posal in the new application is materially the same, with respect to the criteria in . 
subsection (a) of this Section, as the proposal that received the original siting ap
proval, and application for the second development permit is made before January I, 
1990. 

(g) The siting approval procedures, criteria and appeal procedures provided for in this 
Act for new pollution control facilities shall be the exclusive siting procedures 
and rules and appeal procedures for facilities subject to such procedures. Local zon
ing or other local land use requirements shall not be applicable to such siting de
cisions. 

(h) Nothing in this Section shall apply. to any existing or new pollution control facil
ity located within the corporate limits of a municipality with a population of over 
1,000,000. 

(i) (Blank.) 

The Board shall adopt regulations establishing the geologic and hydrologic siting criteria 
necessary to protect usable groundwater resources which are to be followed by the Agency 
in its review of permit applications for new pollution control facilities. Such regulations, 
insofar as they apply to new pollution control facilities authorized to 
store, treat or dispose of any hazardous waste, shall be at least as stringent as the 
requirements of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act [42 U.S. C. § 6901 et seq.) 
and any State or federal regulations adopted pursuant thereto. 

G) Any new pollution control facility which has never obtained local siting approval un
der the provisions of this Section shall be required to obtain such approval after a fi. 
nal decision on an appeal of a permit denial. · 

(k) A county board or governing body of a municipality may charge applicants for sit
ing review under this Section a reasonable fee to cover the reasonable and neces
sary costs incurred by such county or municipality in the siting review process. 
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(I) The governing Authority as determined by subsection (c) of Section 39 of this Act 
may request the Department of Transportation to perform traffic impact studies of 
proposed or potential locations for required pollution centro! facilities._ 

(m) An applicant may not file a request for local siting approval·which is substan
tially the same as a request which was disapproved pursuant to a finding against 
the applicant under any of criteria (i) through (ix) of subsection (a) of this Section 
within the preceding 2 years. · 

(n) In any review proceeding of a decision of the county board or governing body of 
a municipality made pursuant to the local siting review process, the petitioner in 
the review proceeding shall pay to the county or municipality the cost of prepar
ing and certifying the record of proceedings. Should the petitioner in the review 
proceeding fail to make payment, the provisions of Section 3-109 of the Code of · 
Civil Procedure [ 735 /LCS 513-109] shall apply. 

In. the event the petitioner is a citizens' group that participated in the siting proceeding and 
is so located as to be affected by the proposed facility, such petitioner shall be exempt 
from paying the costs of preparing and certifYing the record. 

(o) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section, a transfer station used exclu
sively for landscape waste, where landscape waste is held no longer than 24 hours 
from the time it was received, is not subject to the requirements oflocal siting ap
proval under this Section, but is subject only to local zoning approval. 

[Prior to 1/1/93 cited as: Ill. Rev. Stat., Ch. Ill 1/2, para 1039.2] 

Source: 
P.A. 86-452; 86-959; 86-1028; 87-333; 87-650; 87-895; 87-1152, §I; 88-557, § 5; 88-681, § 25; 89 
-102, § 5; 89-200, § 5; 89-626, § 2-62; 90-217, § 5; 90-409, § 5; 90-503, § 5; 90-537, § 5; 90-
655, § 133; 91-588, § 5; 92-574, § 5; 94-591, § 5; 95-288, § 5. 

NOTE. 
This section was Ul.Rev.Stat., Ch. Ill 112, para. 1039.2. 
Section 98 ofP.A. 94-591 provides: Applicability. The change made to Section 39.2 of the 

Environmental Protection Act by this amendatory Act of the 94th General Assembly applies only to 
siting applications filed on or after the effective date of this amendatory Act 

P.A. 95-288 effective August 20, 2007, contains an applicability clause. 

Annotations 

oes 

EFFECT OF AMENDMENTS. 

The 1994 amendment by P.A. 88-557, effective July 27, 1994, added subsection (o). 
The 1994 amendment by P.A. 88-681, effective December 22, 1994, deleted "regional" preced-

JENNIFER POHLENZ 

Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office :  10/29/2014 



Illinois 
Environmental 
Protection Agency 

Bureau ofLand 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
Box 19276 
Springfield, IL 62794-9276 

CERTIFICATION OF SITING APPROVAL (LPC-PAS) 

Name ofApplicant for Siting: -----------------------

Address of Siting Applicant: 

Name of Site: ------------- Site Number (if assigned): ____ _ 

Site Information: Nearest Municipality: --------- County: 

Unit of local government from which siting approval was obtained: -----~-....:... __ _ 

I. On-----::::---.,....------' 20 __ , the-,.--,.--.,.--,...-,...----,...,---,....,- of 
(Date) (Governing body of county or municipality) 

_________ approved the site location suitability of----,---~.,...,----
(County or municipality) (Name of site) 

as a new pollution control facility in accordance with Section 39.2 of the Illinois Environmental 
Protection Act, Ill. Rev. Stat., ch Ill Y:., Section 1039.2. 

2. The Illinois EPA may need to verify the infonnation on this fonn, please indicate a person from 
the unit of local government ("siting authority") whom a representative from the Illinois EPA 
may contact regarding this approval: 

(Name, title, and telephone number) 

3. Identify the type of activity(ies) for which local siting approval was obtained: 
waste storage (0), sanitary landfill (0), waste disposal (0), waste transfer (0), 
waste treatment (0) , waste iD.cinerator <0). 

4. Did the local siting authority approve the acceptance of special waste? 0 Yes 0 No 
Did the local siting authority approve the acceptance of hazardous waste? 0 Yes 0 No 

5. Attached to this certification is a true and correct statement of the legal descriptions of the site 
as it was approved by the aforementioned local siting authority. 0 Yes 0 No 
(Note: A legal description must be attached to this document, by the local siting authority, to 
.make the application complete) 

IL 532 1429 
LPC 218 Rev. March 2003 

This Agency is authorized to require this information under lllinois Revised Statutes, 1979, 
Chapter Ill 112, Section 1039. Disclosure oflhis information is required under that Section. 
Failure to do so may prevent this form from being processed and coUld result in your application 
being denied. This form has been approved by the Forms Management Center. 

EXHIBIT 
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6. Did the local siting authority impose any specific condition(s)? 0 Yes 0 No 
If yes, is a copy of the conditions attached to this form? 0 Yes 0 No 
(Note: These conditions are provided for information only to the Illinois EPA. The Illinois 
EPA is not obligated to monitor nor enforce local conditions.) 

7. This item is applicable only to landfills or disposal sites. 
Was a legal description of horizontal and vertical waste? 0 Yes 
boundaries approved? (i.e., the waste envelop). 

If no, is there a maximum disposal capacity approved? 
(i.e., the waste envelop). 0 Yes 

0 No 0 N/A 

0 No 0 N/A 

If either of the questions under #7 above was answered yes, the legal description or maximum 
capacity must be attached to this form by the local siting authority to make the application complete. 

8. The undersigned has been authorized by the---------------of 
(siting authority of county or muoicipality) 

------------ to execute this certification on their behalf. 
(county or muoicipality) 

Name: ------------------------

Signature: -----------------------

Title: ----------------------

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME SEAL: 

this __ day of __ , 20 __ 

Notary Public 

bjh\002892i.doc 
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CORPILLC- File Detail Report 

CORPORATION FILE DETAIL REPORT 

Entity Name PERRY RIDGE LANDFILL, 
INC. 

File Number 

Status: ACTIVE 

Entity Type CORPORATION Type of Corp 

Incorporation Date 06/1211999 State 
{Domestic) 

Agent Name STEPHANIE CHODERA Agent Change Date 

Agent Slr9et 290 S MAIN PLACE President Name & Address 
Address 

Agent City CAROL STREAM Secretary Name & Address 

Agent Zlp 60188 Duration Date 

Annual Report Filing 00/00/oooo For Year 
Date 

JESSE · 
St:Cin:rARY Ot' STA:rt: 

. 60625808 

DOMESTIC BCA 

ILLINOIS 

06112/1999 

'• NONE 

~- ·- ---
~- --·-------

• • STEPHANIE CHODERA 290 S 

Page I of I 

, ' MAIN PLACE CAROL STREAM IL 
80166 

PERPETUAL 

2014 

Return to the Search Screen ,: Pu_r_chaSe certifiCate.of. ~_OQ~' Stahdin9 

(One Certificate per Transaction) 

BACK TO CYBERDRIVEILUNOIS.COM HOME PAGE 

EXHIBIT 

~ 
http://www.ilsos.gov/corporatellc/Col]JOrateLicController f-· () \ '\ ~ 6/27/2014 

( 

( 

( 

Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office :  10/29/2014 



LLC- File Detail Report 

LLC FILE DETAIL REPORT 

: Enttty Name 

Statue 

Entlty Type 

File Date 

Agent Name 

Agent Street 
Address 

Agent Ctty 

AgentZJp 

Annual Report 
Filing Derte 

Old LLC Name 

Sertes Name 

1 CASEYVILLE TRANSFER File Number 
STATION llC 

ACTIVE On 

LLC Type of LLC 

10/09/2013 JurtadlcUon 

JOHN P. SIEMSEN Agent Change Date 

'290 S MAIN PL STE 101 Prtnclpal Office 

. CAROL STREAM Management Type 

60188 OuraUon 

00/0010000 For Year 

12120/2013 ·WASHINGTON PARK TRANSFER STATION LLC 

NOT AUTHORIZED TO ESTABLISH SERIES 

Return to the Search Screen 

Page I of I 

St:CRt:I'ARY Or SI'ATE 

L J 04569814 

10!0912013 

Domestic 

!L 

'; 10/09/2013 

. 290 SOUTH MAIN PLACE,-#101 
CAROL STREAM, IL 601880000 

MGR View 

' PERPETUAL 

~' 

' 

I 
(One Certificate per Transaction) 

BACK TO CYBERORIVEILLINOIS.COM HOME PAGE 

http://www. i lsos. gov I corporate lie/Corp orateLI cCo n !To II er 
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rwo Weeks Left to Vote Favorite Pet 

Weekend for Salukis 
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~-·~8iOC.tA.,.,,N mu 
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fO:MPSON CORRECTIONAL CENrnR 

•RI.,E_ 1'110111 

fhe Tompson Correc~on Center west of Chicago. 

ll1no1~ Pri~nn 

Weather 6 .. 
•:.·. ····:\·.:···: 

Qevming <!rnlt Dlst 300 Board 
Meet~ Today. at 

5 p.m. on Industrial 
Ed Building & Levy 

Your Right to Know! Volume JJSNo. 277 

With no dloi<:e arul little optimimn, 
Pe!Iy County Boird placed oo file for pul>
licinspediooa2010budgetwitha$590.000 
~t ' 

"We'll worlcontbisforlbe=t 15days," 
O!aimmnBobby Kelly said The new budg
et Y""' begins Dec. !. 

The budget · projeas reV.nue of 
$6,on,641 ll!ld e:xpeoses of $6,662,528. 
Thai woulil niean • 13 pat><ml increase in 
.lhe 1lllt levy for the COOill:y's genOOll Jimd 
The c:<lUillio geoerallimd ...,.......ms about 
15 ~ oftmcpayels'_fDml reaiesmre bill. · 

'We've llmwd overevay rock"" can, • 
Cooml:y aertc Kevin Kem said 

The boiml has met Mlcldy &im:e budget 
prepantlioos began over a month ago, but 
have been unable to rem:h a balanced budg
et. A ·significant poi!ion of the dciicit, 
$330.000. cao be attn'lruled to the reoaim to 

reruly Slmlds 8l $80,000. 
None Gf the suggestions made by AJex 

Snelelo:f w01lld solely solve the problem, 
but the boani plans 1o tBke action on chang
ing administtlllotS at the Nov. 19 meeting. 
Other actions 111l!Y tBke place after greater 
Sllldy. Any chauges lhnt are made will have 
to comply widt u~ion con:!IBCCS.. · 

OSWe have no rontrol over contmctiiaJ. 
obligations." Commissiona SamRobb said 
Hea!tl1 iusunuu:e = and landfill revenue 
are not solcly to blame for the dciicit' 
Revmue fium sales tax. income 1lllt and per
sooal prope.t!y. tax is also down. treasure< 
Bill Thylor ,.;d. IMRF = are up nearly 
10 pemeut. as well. · 

"Fringe bellefils dmin the county's gen
enil fund to nothlng,' Taylor said. "Beocli!s 
are almost equallo payroll'. 

"·We have to do something now beca:ase 
il will just be tougher next year, • 
Conunissiom:r T.l!D Epplin said. 
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t.;rews IS< t.;ompany 111 t'errect ::;ync as uu YUOill WillS 11porr v11ampJonsnrp-1herewasa!mm8fl(]()USsyne!!ffo81Wee~ uu\.IUoulJ""'uw;ru, ~· 
Crews ;md mambers of lhe varslly Indians during Du Quoin's Tipolf. Oasslc loumamenllast weelc Du Quoin went 4-0 In the lrumBment with Mfllt Gossett laktng the toumarnent MVP ti11e. 
Coath Mike Crews is piclur13d Interacting with his Ia am h o~·s z!Hs =r Waltonville Satutday. From ten. Crews Is plclured du!lng a time out, oongratulates No. 24 Cody Rose fru::e 
to face oomlng off the oourt, and gives Logan Carson a oon tory head he headed to the bench In the cfosR1g minutes of lila !ast quai1er. JOHN H. cnoESSMAN PHOTOS -Sports: SIU Football Season En1:1s-.__..N1Ur 1AY Weather - Drizzle 

~~evc.d 
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iDu ftuoin Gfutttittg €aU 
Inside: Angels 

Among Us-Junior 
Woman's Club 
Bowling With 
Santa-Page 2 

!!I 2009 Oil QIJ!Ifa &eidiiJ CaD 
·Your Newspaper Fights for Your Right to Know! Volume 115 No. 295 

Visit us online at du quofn.corn 

Perry Ridge Landfill $84,009 
Behind in Payments 

The Peny County Board ofCornm!ssk:ners has passed a "!S
olution 1lndi'l!l the Peny Ridge l.andlilln default of 1he host 
agreement Accoo:ilng to state's Allo!ne¥ David Slanton, lhe 
lardfill Is two qll!!rlefs behind. Cillng a sedion in the host 
agreer!lent, Slanton suggested 1hat the Cot1r~y Board include 
a 1 peri:errt interest payment on the amenllate pa)'ITlBnt, as 
weD as any p1811iously late payments since the agreement 
took ellect in Januruy 2Q(JT. Peny CoU1ty is OJ!Tllnlly owed 
$84,009 in host fees and solid waste fund payments. 

Hearing Expected 

Single Copy Prloo-75 Cents 
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JOHN II. CIIO£SSMAH PHOIO 

Jubilant players coming off ll1e floor are met by team
mates during the celebraUon as Murphysboro players 
head for the locker room. 

Despite a coach's comforting, there w.S no solace toi· 
this disappointed Murphysboro player as he holds his 
head In his hands as ll1e game came to an end. . 

Peny County Board Declares Landfil\;i. 
In· Default of Fourth Quarter PaymeniJJ: 

::~ 
BY KATHY KOPSIIIVER . 
DUQUoiN@~!ZON.HET 

. ~N~ 
The Perxy County Bo'!"' pi!SSed a 

resolutiOn findiiig the Percy Ridge 
Landfill in default of the host commuA 
nity benefits agreement by not lilllkiDg 
the fourth quarter payment which waJ 
due Ion. 15. 
· The landfill has already been found 
in default for ·not paying the secood 
nnd tltird quarter payments or che 2009 
recycling payment to the county and 
the 2008 and 2009 recycling payments 
to the City of Du Quoin. 

[n other business. the board: 
• apProved che re·appointment of 

Ted Harsha to the Emergency 
Telephone System 911 Board and lhe 
appointment of1lmothy V. Cockrum. 

. '~t 
• approved-the re-appoini!Ilent of 204 Schools to give a Heart Smart p~ 

H<Ib Chapman and Jeff BrocoiUe to gram to Courtb, fifth and ¢xth grade~-' 
th'e Tamaroa Cemetecy Association · The prognm> _is paid for through and 
Board and lhe appoinanent of Marilyn. IDPH grant and focuses on nottitiOtl, 
Taylor. exercise and healthy lifestyle choiceS. 

• heard from Henlth Department PCHO will begin to issue citations ' 
Administrator Jodi Sclloen that PCJID to those who violate tbe no--smoking m· 
has given approximately 2,800 HINI public places rule. Percy County 
shots so fac nnd continues to bold reg~ receives n gmo.t for Tobacco Free . 
ular clinics. The shots are free of Communities, part of which should be 
charge. Schoeo said that'though hoSpi· used for regulation of lhe Smoke Fre6 
tnlizations and deaths from HlNI have illinois law. Schoen ·said the depart: 
decreased ln ·minois; che---majo.dey ,gf ment will issue warnings first and giye 
flu symptoms are being cnused by everyone a chance to comply with the 
HlNl. It is recommended that every· law before issuing citations. She is 
one get the shot. PCHS held HlNl working with Joci1 law enforcement-to 
clinics in all but one Perry County have officers accompany Health 
school. Department Personnel who will issue 

Schoen· said that PQID is prepar- citations. 
ing to go into St Bruno. ~aroa and · 

r--~ 

' 
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lilt <!111uoin QEutnitts <t&l!J 
Your Newspaper Fig!$ for Your Right to Know! Volume 116 No. 15 

D 2010 Da Qavlcl ~Coli 

Weather 
More Rain 
Saturday 

Single Copy Pric:el7S Cenbi I l'lsll.u• onHne al du quo!n.com Do Qnnln & Plndln8Jville; m&.iis 

Dist. · 300 Superintendent to Spell Out $$ Options 
i 1'1 JOHN H. a!OESSMAH detBikd what leaCbm believe lire three levels of distrii::ls. 11-e Sllpainmmlent !ilmred with the board that 
i """""'""""' likEly cutS if the shodmll OOillinm:s. "In the iJe:U fuw weeks the cislrid will.!.oo be the distrl<:l has re<cived lls fust call,ga:kal aid 
1 . . OOQIII_JIII 11-ellomd cmliuoedils discussion regarding -.g to the newspaper ajointlettl:rfromlbe l"')'lli"rtfcrtheyearfar ~or and~~ 
, In·tbe comtng days, DuQuoin Commllllity cost coobrin"""11 SIIDI£gies in planning for thai board, administration and DEA.n:garding the pot1lllionsandfortwosprial educallonwdp!<>' 

lnitDiEt. ~ sup<rintendent Dt G1liy Kdly ~ 201().20il·school year!Judg<t. As has Gem am- &ID!lis finm1cial c:oudition and ils pctaitial impact gnnm. The di.lllict re<cived these payments that 
lS board. will aulhor 1111 open leltl:r 10 the Jllll>lic linually discussed fuo: the 11"" 1£\'c.l mon1l1S ;, on clir school dlsttict It will be wrl!lm ro g;., an wae 'IOUdu:r<d 10 the ...,. comptroller ollire on 
>plaining the li!cal aisis the district will face if 0.. dlstdct's need 10 """"""" all 00315 due 10 the o=view to the gmtta1 public aboo1. haw the Sq>tcni>er 24111. The state is cmrenlly IUl1lling · 

· lleSialeoflllinoisdO!Zil'tn=ncileover$1 mil- stare'sliDm>:ialcondilionand ilspoim6alimpact S1ll!e'slimmcial ~will noW be e!fe:ting behind oemly 120 days in the c:lislrurnemell of 
ion in dlOOl aid shottfBils 10 1he disttitt in lhe an all sdiOa1 disttids in lhe-. Speciliailly, the local school district," said Kdly. . categmical aid. · 
=Dng)"''< si.tetmsnotroada anydecisiansonbowlheyplan DEAR<:presenimivJel!llAnnMslbis~IO The board also~ the resigneli011 o(. 

Theboardofeduca6onmetagain'Ilruisdaylo rofilla$lbillionstBtel>lideshortfalllnlheSillleam the board ilmnking the edminis1Ialioo for their Keith Smith"' High School Scieru:e 'Ibacb;l;. 
:oiiSider its op6ons. Dr. KeUy has alreody me< fumru1a (due 10 fedaal stimulus funds being no reoemoinfarmalional nreetings with bJilding Stiff elfu:tiveat thepreseottimewilh~ .it;. 
Nilh slllff ntt.mbelll at bolh the Du QJoinHigh longoriMiilableafrerlhisyear)orhowtheyplaniO · regarding lhe imminent Slllle JjmmdBl ~ ••• • '"'·"""··"'"'·"'··"''"'·'""'"''"''·· ... :•·'· · · .. -. 
)cboo! mx1 the Middle School. but has""' Y"' ~l_m"'.~~-Wl!"mW\\t~.,.;,,o ...• '~lhor""''" , ,~, ·• · ·' 

~ ... ~Vii'J .... ~ . .,-· ... ,. t'IIG"f'9¥+" :olilo4f . . ,..)··~ .,.., •• 4"""'.£ ............ -~~ 
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Marion Ridge Landfill hearing could -be denied 
I Hearing before . . · · · · · . . ·· ·· · . 

pollution control 
board scheduled 
but not certain 
BY TOM KANE 
MAA!ON DAlLY RE?UBUCAH 

tkane@mart(!ndal!y.com 
818-993-2628 ~105 

·MARION
Williamson County 
States Attorney Charles 
Garnati's July 28 hear
ing before the Dlinois 
Pollution Control Board 
(IPCB) could be can
celled. 

The Dllnois 
Environmental 
Protection Ageney 
(!EPA) and the Marton 
Ridge Landfill filed sep
arate" motions on 
Monday and Wednesday 
to dismiss the petition 
filed by States Attorney 
Charl.S Gamati to halt 

· construction of a 120-
foot tall landfill adjacent 
to the backyards of 
some of the priciest real 
estate in Williamson 
Coun,Y and in the flight 
path ~f planes landing 

. iU WU!iamson Councy 

Tom Kane Photo 

This aerial ~'~iota shOws the proxlmlty ol same Kokopelli hau ... to the proposed t.\julon Ridge landfilL In the top of the photo, trees "'" being deared on 
IlK: landfill f'I'IP"'''Y less llllm 100 lil:et ~may from the backyarcls of the homes. A lrftllne has been ldlstandlng betw~ the houses and the landfill. A por
~on of the landllU will occupy tho..,...,., do;wd ol t~s. When completed lhelandllil will be 1!20 leet high and visible from MllllV Vlii118S«S points In the area. 

Regional Airpon. 
The cOI!lpleted landfill would be visible · 

from Rent One Park, the Dllinois Centre Mall 
and homes and hotels located northwest of 
Ma,rton. Seagulls attracted by the landfill. . .. , . 

could pose a danger to aircraft landing at 
Williamson County Regional Airport, OJlp<>
nencrsay. 

Despite previously published repons, 
Connie Newman of the !PCB said the board 

.. ~ ~; ;:...o.o:t•·'· · . 

has not accepted the case for bearing as yet. 
The board has tentatively scheduled the 
hearing for July 28 in Courtroom 2 of the 

e See LANDFILL- page 2 
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Landfill continued from page 1 

Willlamson County' 
Courthouse pending 
acceptance. . 

Attorney Jennifer 
·Poblenz of Ch(cago, repre
senting Williamson County 
rn the appeal, said, "What 
is happening iS what we 
expected the IEPA and the 
landfill owner to do. They 
have filed motions to dis- _ 
miss our petition. 

'The reason we expect~ 
ed the motions is because, 
while counties throui:h 
their state""s attorneys have . 
been allowed to intervene 
in permit hearlDgs before 
the !PCB before, this is the 
first time to our know!-

e~ge that a state's attorney 
is seeking to file :i petition 
when the landfill is not fil. 
ing a p~tition. 

"The state's attorney 
can ins<{t·bimse!f into an 
existing appeal of a pennit 
that was denied or issued 
by the EPA. But in this 
case the pennit was issued 
With conditions that were 
apparentlY' acceptable io 
!lie landfill owner and no 
appeal on the part of the 
landfill was filed," !he
said. 

"But since the state's 
attorney bas rights to 
intervene in an e.xjs:ting 
appeal process, it is also 

;· 

10-nuJ .I 

·our belief that the state's would be held in 
Attorney bas the :right to Courtroom 2. "'f they grant 
initiate a.~ review the mOtions filed today 
such as was done "in this they will dismiss our peti-
tase. lion and the hearing will be 
~e !EPA and landfill cancelled, • Foblenz said. 

motions today asking for . "Bitt that does not fure. 
.dismissal of the appeal close our legal options to --

- allege that the States . contest that permit We can 
Attorney does not,have the. still contEst in circuit court. 
right t'o initiate an appeal There are a number of 
before the Pollution avenues that could be pur-
Control Board. The !PCB sued. This is basically a test 
·will rule on·the motion case on the issue of 
and if they are denied they whether a States-Attorney 
will accept our petition for can initiate a pennit appeal 
a review of the permit that before the pollution control 
was issued by the EPA in board We'll make bistory 
April," she said. one way or another on 

The July 28 hearing • this." 

''Ride for 
Hearts" .,u .... " .. 
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GeO~ge Ranta, who did not ntteo.d. the ovenu~ m;td PrePatmion. . 
roeering. . Tes~moriy ended widl local busi-

l\BAta favom reiJQvating lhe cum:at · nessoian .an<J furmer Jrl Bnge.lhanlt 
hos~i.>l and _.,q>anding at !he cmrent saluting !he ~ge of board memb= 
sito'in !h~ ~manner as Sparta and in moving~ wilh th~ proJect. He 
MBI1lhall Browning Hospilllls have · 01100\ltBgOO ··one cammuruty to move 
done =ntly. fmw'!l'! with the project, providing jobs 
. Roe said the b?ml lias spent the last dur\llg the. cons!nlction ~base and 

01ght yeBIS dehaling wl)ether ~ not to el1.jllljilg f\nllre health care Jobs m the 
build a. new hospi~ After coinmis- area.' . · ' 
sioning seveml stUdies by expert COil- . . , . C: 'ilUsinisses thm don't reinvest go 

bell hangs was 
beat when it was 
strnck by one of 
two vehicles in 
the aa:ident . 

''We'il tl!k6 a 
toidl and hen! i~ 
then bend it 
back," said Dale 
s~ 

• 
[{~~~5:~\ 

···~· ~-

r>ll!"t,:; u.. :111\i· . 

were me neao~ 

quamn:ofthO 
polioe--12 by 24 
with a 13 ·foot 
ceiling. Th the 
sOOth was a lock
up. of three oells. 

sultonls, the bol!nl deteQllined that new KlllHV HOP$~ PHo;tl !"'(cit'~.' Bngelbi!nl( Sllid. 'll 
oo~an was the better option. h~::· '~ · a long tiroe since 

. "We are committ,ho movmg for- Acisslne Schrader reans a statement written Pinckney'iille has invested in their boo
warn withOOI a inae>sjng local taXeS," by foiTTier PCH administrator George Ranta pin.l. ThOle have boen a lot of maj"' 
Roe said '~ tax revenue accounrs lhat opposes building a new hospital. ~ges in that time." · 
for ~bcr\lt ·one· pett:ent !he hospital's · · · o.;,;be public has qntil Ma!ch 31 to 

The accident 
tore 001 one Of 1he 
posts !hOI bold up 
the woode.n 
canopy and broke 
ant of the win
dews. 

Du Quoin's old city 
hall wilh ball tower on 
tha north where .bet! 
was originally hung. 

On .. the SWljld 
flo:ci' was ~ ID.e 
pollee · mag;s-
1l'!ll£'s office and 
!he C()Uil<:il ctiam
be<s, aboVe tblil 
the bell toWeL 
Th the oarlh of the 
t:rnlilCil chamber 
W1'S lhe, mayo(s 

opeiiiting revenue." · submit written CO'mlnen'\$f~·i!!ie hospiw~ certificaie· of need 
. The main ~bjection is that the "?nununiry cannot affatd to application or. Projict 09;06s, ~. ~ FaciJ!ties Phmning 

')b< bell was 
manufnctuted by a SL !Auis 
fumJdzy in 1861 and Wll8 bung 
" !be old ciry hall after its con
struction in 1892. 

.office and to the 
sooth a 1lbrery room The fire 
deparDnenl was sOO!h of the 
main entrsnce. The roam was 
2A by 36 falt wilh 15 112 foot: 
ceilings, all beaded. It WllS set 
back to provide for a <lrl< on· 
the front for wagOns and latEr for: 

) repay a $40 million loan. Many mennoned how few patients smy Board plans to consider !be application at !he A.pri120-21 rtlfet-
in the bospiw on 8 rel(ll]ar basis. · · ing BI Harold Washington <;:onego in chicago. · 

Webbec questioned the pun:base of lhe land for !he proposed · Conunents may be .SUbriiitted via mail to the illinois 
new hospilal beftxe the CettificalE of Need was opjnuved. Depattment of Public ff¢)1(525 West Jeffetson S<=l (2nd 

Welsch pointed out thBI while newer hospitals moy nttmct Floor), Sprln!¢.eld. IL6276I-IJQOl or by liocto (217)785-4Jll. 
The beli minoted the look 

and feel of lhe old ciry hall. 
additional patients, people don't select a hospital in the same way The hosp1t81 is a] so ~g toward a federal. loan gum:a:ntee 
they choose a hotel. through the !loosing and 1:JrbaJI Development 242 program. 

The hall's IDWt7 roof was of 
ga!VI!tliz<d iron. tilts wilh final IX\ldoi. 

1,000 Perry County Health Claims Held Hostage 
Frii<ATHv~ 
~@\'91ZCN.NEl" 

I'N:llliE\'W1E 
Cotmty 1leosun:r Bill Thylnr had 

some good news and some bad news 
for the County Bol!nl. The good news
lhe Petry Ridge Landfill has made two 
quattelly payments of $42,369 and 
$41,670 each and nmde lhe $12,000 
recycling payment The only fonds yet 
to be ,;vect are the fourth qunrter 
payment which wasdlle roo. 15. 

The bad neM is thai BAC, the 
cwnty's futmer third-party health core 
claim 8dmiuisttato.r refu.<;el to futwanj . 

app1<lXirnately 1.000 health claims to 
the new cJWms pnx::essor unless the 
CO'!niy pays a $15 processing fee per 
claim. 

"We already paid a $1,000 <ennina- . 

tion fee." Taylor said. "This seems lilre 
exrortion tt> me." . 

The Pl:rry County Boanl OOnpted • 
l'eSO!utio_n changing their thiid-party 
health insurana: administrator froiD 
BAC to Mutual Medico! and thcir stn?-
1"" Clllrier from UlC to Symetia in 
Novembe& 

111e change in admiDi&tmtors pro
duces a savings of approxi.malely 
$43,000 in fixed costs. 

BAC had been r=iving $28,000 
permonih. . 

Taylor osked that employees be 
patient while !he county wntks tb 
resolve the issue. He bas askEd the 
SIUIE~ Attomey't aflice boW to handle 
the stn.wtlon. 

"The only two solutions 1.., are to 
pay $15,000 and I don'twnnt to do that 

y 

or to ask employees to oon!act their 
health pffliders and have them resub
mit every doim to !he new !hitd party 
adrnJuislr.llm;" Taylor said 

Assistinl State's Attorney Ietlllifa' 
Foutch said she spolre to Alex Snedeker 
of s-Risk Manogement about 
the problem !his week. She asked him 
to fax copies of the cotllti!ct with BAC 
to her. but had not yet received them. 

Taylor said that BAC also will not 
divulge which employees have met 
!heir deductibles BOd out-of-poclret: 
expenses for the yea< 

In adtlitioo to holding up paymCD! 
oolhe 1,000 claims held by BAC, lhe 
county's policy is to pay doims in lhe 
order !hey are received ThBI means that 
the newer daims whlch have been sub
mitted to tbe new third pnrty orlminis--

ttatnr have 001 been paid either. 
"'lbe.res money in the ao:ount to 

pay claims," Taylor said 
In-busin<ss, the board 
• approved lhe approj,lriaticn of 

r!)OtOf fuel !BX funds fur the Oinnty 
Highway Depanment end the Unit 
Road District. The loW IJiddern fur 
llllliWols were !Bini Asphalt m1 " 
$237 per gallon, chip BI $20.85 per ton; 
Bee1man: CM nt $7.74 per ton. small 
rip mp Dt.$11.94 per ton and large rip 
rap at $1524 per too; Barr Trucking: 
CA.! at $7 99 per ton and CAS Ill $7.99 
per ron. The only ditli:rence between 
lhe County and Unit Road Dist. bills is 
that the Unit District uses CA7. The 
low bidd& fur CA7 was Beehnan Ill 
$8.63 per ton. County Engineer Doug 
Bishop WBS V<rf pleased with the bids 

---------- ... ---·- ----· ····-· ·-··- ------------------

He had expeded on incteaSe. but !he 
piire remained the same as the pteVinus 
)"'& 

• approved a zooing Ot!linan<:e 
amendmCD! gnmting n>-zmllng of 42 
acres of land on the west side of Socred 
lleatt Cern<:rery Rd from agricultut>l 
to residential The-Cmol A. 
Smith, plans to break the ground into 
5.25 acre pat<d• 

• lltJ1)I'Clved a special use permit fur 
Rodney boerr to place a 2009 mobile 
horne on a 95 acre p!t!tcl on the south 
side of East Parle Street Rood 

::1\!I[J~l!IJIJI\IIltlfltltllfll" .. 
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BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF CASEYVILLE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
CASEYVILLE, ILLINOIS 

IN RE: 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

APPLICATION FOR LOCAL SITING 
APPROVAL FOR CASEYVILLE 
TRANSFER STATION FILED BY 
CASEYVILLE TRANSFER STATION, 
L.L.C. 

Public Hearing Date: May 29, 2014 

VILLAGE OF FAIRMONT CITY MEMORANDUM OF LAW 
REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF SITING APPLICATION 

AND PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

The Village of Faim1ont City, by its attorneys Sprague & Urban and Pedersen & Houpt, 

submits the following brief with proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law regarding 

whether the Applicant satisfied its burden of demonstrating compliance with Sections 22.14 and 

39.2(a) of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act, 415 ILCS 5/1 et seq. (2010) (the "Act"). 

I. Introduction. 

Caseyville Transfer Station, L.L.C. ("Applicant" or "Petitioner") filed an application for 

local siting approval with the Village of Caseyville pursuant to Section 39.2 of the Act. The 

Applicant seeks local siting approval for a new 5-acre municipal solid waste transfer station 

located in the Village of Caseyville. Application for Local Siting Approval ("Siting 

Application"), Petitioner's Exhibit 1, p. 1. A public hearing on the Siting Application was held 

on May 29,2014. Petitioner presented its case through Mr. John Siemsen, who provided oral 

remarks and comments in suppO!i of the Siting Application. Mr. Siemsen did not provide his 

comments under oath, and thus was not available for, or subjected to, cross-examination. Two 

007I5763vl 
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witnesses testified, under oath, in opposition to the Siting Application. In addition, numerous 

persons presented public comment opposing the proposed facility. 

The Petitioner failed to prove compliance with !he Section 39.2 siting criteria and with 

the setback requirement of Section 22. 14. Speciftcally, the A pplicanl failed to establish that the 

transfer station is (1) necessary to meet the waste needs of the service area, (2) located to 

minimize incompatibility with the character of the surrounding area and the effect on the value 

of surrounding property, and (3) consistent with the St. Clair County Solid Waste Management 

Plan. 

In addition, Section 22.14 of the Act prohibits any person from establishing a garbage 

transfer station within !000 feet of property zoned for primarily residential uses. 415 ILCS 

5/22.14(a). There are six parcels zoned by St. Clair County for primarily residential use that are 

located within 1000 feet of the proposed garbage transfer station. 

II. Applicant's Burden and Standard of Proof. 

A local siting body may grant siting approval for a proposed new pollution control 

facility only if it finds that the applicant meets all nine statutory criteria. CDT Landfill Cor:p. v. 

City of Joliet, No. PCB 98-60, slip op. at 4 (March 5, 1998). The applicant must submit 

sufficient details of the proposed facility demonstrating !hat it satisfies each of the nine criteria 

by a preponderance ofthe evidence. Land and Lakes Co. v. Illinois Pollution Control Board, 319 

Ill.App.3d 41, 743 N.E.2d 188, 191 (3d Dist. 2000); CDT Landfill Corp., slip op. at 4. If the 

applicant fails to establish any one of the criteria, the application must be denied. Waste 

Management v. Pollution Control Board, 175 Ill.App.3d 1023, 520 N.E.2d 682, 689 (2d Dist. 

1988). 
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The Village does not believe Petitioner met its burden with respect to criteria (i), (ii), (iii), 

(vi) or (viii). However, in this memorandum, the Village will only address criteria (i), (iii) and 

(viii). To establish criterion (i), Petitioner must show that the transfer station is reasonably 

required by the waste needs of the service area, taking into consideration the waste production of 

the area and the waste disposal capability. Waste Management of Illinois, Inc. v. Pollution 

Control Board, 175 Ill.App.3d 1023, 1031, 530 N.E.2d 682, 689 (2d Dist. 1988). Need involves 

consideration of increased costs of transporting and disposing waste, and whether the proposed 

facility will ensure that service area waste will be disposed of in an environmentally sound and 

cost-efficient manner. Wabash & Lawrence Counties Taxpayers v. Pollution Control Board, 198 

Ill.App.3d 388, 555 N.E.2d 1081, 1086 (5th Dist. 1990). Failure to consider available disposal 

capacity is fatal to a request to find need. A.R.F. Landfill v. Pollution Control Board, 174 Ill. 

App.3d 82, 528 N.E.2d 390, 396 (2d Dis!. 1988). 

To establish criterion (iii), Petitioner must demonstrate more than minimal effm1s to 

reduce the transfer stations incompatibility. File v. D&L Landfill, Inc., 219 Ill.App.3d 897, 579 

N.E.2d 1228 (5th Dist. 1991). Petitioner must show that it has done or will do what is 

reasonably feasible to minimize incompatibility and effect on the value of surrounding property. 

Waste Management of Illinois, Inc. v. Pollution Control Board, 123 Ill.App.3d I 075, I 090, 463 

N.E.2d 969, 980 (2d Dist.1984). 

To establish criterion (viii), Petitioner must demonstrate that the intent of the county solid 

waste management plan, as indicated by its plain language, is to provide for or approve waste 

transfer stations as a component of the plan's preferred or selected system for solid waste 

management. County of Kankakee v. Illinois Pollution Control Board, 396 lli.App.3d 1000, 955 
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N.E.2d I (3d Dis!. 2009); Landfill 33. Ltd. v. Effingham County Board, PCB 03-43, slip op. at 

29 (February 20, 2003). 

It is the province of the local siting body to determine the credibility of witnesses, resolve 

cont1icts in the evidence and weigh the evidence. Tate v. Pollution Control Board, 188 

Ill.App.3d, 994, 554 N.E.2d 1176, 1195 (4th Dist. 1989). In determining credibility, the siting 

body may consider the witness's manner, his responsiveness and the consistency of his own 

testimony. The siting body may disbelieve all or any part of a witness's testimony if he ignored 

important facts, contradicted himself or speculated on the criteria. Royal Elm Nursing v. 

Northern Illinois Gas Company, 172l!l.App.3d 74, 526 N.E.2d 376, 379 (1st Dist. 1988). The 

siting body may discount testimony that is contradicted by credible facts or that is so 

umeasonable, improbable or unsatisfactory as to be unworthy of belief. Trident Industrial 

Products v. American National Bank, 149 Ill.App.3d 857, 501 N.E.2d 273, 280 (1st Dist. 1 986). 

Consideration of public comment, or unswom testimony, is appropriate in the siting 

process. City of Geneva v. Waste Management of Jllinois, Inc., PCB 94-58 (July 21, 1994). 

However, public comments are not accorded the same weight as expert testimony given under 

oath and subject to cross-examination. Unsworn testimony or public comments receive lesser 

weight. Landfill 33, Ltd. v. Effingham County Board, PCB 03-43, slip op. at 9 (February 20, 

2003). Moreover, if the only testimony an applicant presents in support of a siting application is 

that of a witness offering unswom testimony, cross-examination of the witness is precluded, and 

an essential requirement of fundamental fairness is denied. See Fox Moraine, LLC v. United 

Citv of Yorkville City Council, 2011 IL App (2d) 100017, ,!60 (fundamental fairness in siting 

proceeding incorporates minimal standards of procedural due process, including right to cross

examine adverse witnesses). 
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III. Summary of Evidence. 

A. Criterion (i) 

Petitioner Failed to Establish that the Proposed Transfer Station 
Is Necessary to Accommodate the Waste Needs of the Service Area. 

Mr. John Siemsen was the Applicant's only witness in support of the Siting Application. 

Mr. Siemsen is the sole manager of the Applicant. (May 29,2014 Transcript of Public Hearing 

("May 29 Tr.") at 5.) He testified on the nine siting criteria. He did not address the "tenth" 

criteria, which involves the previous operating experience of the Applicant in the field of solid 

waste management. 415 ILCS 5/39.2(a). 

Mr. Siemsen stated that criterion (i) requires a showing the proposed transfer station is 

"expedient or reasonably convenient to help serve the area's waste management needs." (May 29 

Tr. at 25.) He acknowledged that the area has plenty oflandlill capacity- the Roxana, Milam 

and Cottonwood Hills landfill)- but claimed this capacity "doesn't mean that a transfer station 

wouldn't be reasonable and convenient and expedient for the waste management needs of this 

area." (May 29 Tr. at 25.) He admitted that these three landfills are convenient, but added that 

"there are no transfer stations." (May 29 Tr. at 8). He later clarified that there are two transfer 

stations in the area, but asserted that they are not convenient. (May 29 Tr. at 8, 25-26.) 

The service area for the proposed facility is "essentially the Metro East area", and 

comprises Madison, St. Clair and Momoe counties. (May 29 Tr. at 15.) The facility proposes to 

accept municipal waste from local residents and businesses in the service area, consolidate that 

waste within the enclosed transfer station building, and then load the waste into semi-trailer 

vehicles for transport to licensed SubtitleD landfills located outside the service area. (May 29 

Tr. at 13.) While he did not specifically identify these landfills, he indicated that once the 
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facility was constructed, "we'll be negotiating with various bndfills for legal disposal of the 

waste." (May 29 Tr. at 15-16.) 

Mr. Siemsen stated that the transfer station is necessary because "it's going to increase 

competition within this area." (May 29 Tr. at 26.) According to Mr. Siemsen, there are only two 

waste disposal options in the area: Waste Management and Allied Waste. (May 29 Tr. at 26.) 

The transfer station would allow a municipality to "collect its own waste with its own trucks", 

and would "help local haulers who will have a third option in their disposal." (May 29 Tr. at 26-

27.) 

Finally, Mr. Siemsen stated that "Southwest Illinois has the fewest transfer stations on 

both the population and geography basis." (May 29 Tr. at 28.) He pointed out that the Chicago 

Midland Metro Area has .57 transfer stations per 100,000 people, and II transfer stations per 

1,000 square miles, while the comparable numbers for the Metro East area are .36 and .4, 

respectively. (May 29 Tr. at 28.) 

Mr. Siemsen offered no specific evidence on waste production in the service area or 

waste disposal capabilities (i.e., landfill capacity of Cottonwood Hills, North Milam and Roxana) 

in the service area. He provided no information on how the proposed facility will save or 

decrease transpmtation costs or achieve more efficient waste collection, management and 

disposal. 

Ms. Sheryl Smith provided expert testimony, under oath, regarding criterion (i). Ms. 

Smith is an environmental consultant and senior project manager with the URS Corporation, and 

has over 30 years of experience in the solid waste industry. (May 29 Tr. at 69-70.) She has 

performed 32 need assessments in siting cases, finding both need and no need depending on the 

facts of each case. (May 29 Tr. at 71.) 
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Ms. Smith explained that the purpose of a waste transfer station is to provide a more cost

effective means of transporting and disposing waste. This may be accomplished when service 

area landfills reach capacity, and more distant landfills need to be used to provide an alternative 

for the diminished or exhausted capacity of service area landfills. (May 29 Tr. at 72.) 

Her method is to project the amount of waste produced or generated within the service 

area over a specified time period, and then consider the disposal capacity available to receive that 

waste and determine whether the capacity is sufficient to handle the amount of waste generated. 

(May 29 Tr. at 72-73.) lfthe waste disposal capacity meets or exceeds the amount of waste 

generated over the specific time period, there is no need for the proposed facility. (May 29 Tr. at 

78.) 

Ms. Smith determined that the amount of waste produced or generated in the service area 

will be approximately 333,000 tons per year. Over a 20-year time period, the total amount of 

waste generated will be between 6.8 million and I 0.3 million tons, depending on the recycling 

goals that are met. (May 29 Tr. at 73.) She then detennined that the amount of disposal capacity 

available at the existing Cottonwood Hills, North Milam and Roxana landfills for the waste 

produced in the service area is approximately 47.8 million tons. (May 29 Tr. at 77.) Therefore, 

there is no shortfall of supply (waste disposal capacity available) when measured against demand 

(waste generated), and the waste generated in the service area can be accommodated by existing 

capacity for at least the next 20 years. (May 29 Tr. at 77-78.) 

Ms. Smith also addressed the subject of transportation costs. As the Applicant did not 

identify the landfill(s) to which it intended to transport setvice area waste, Ms. Smith was asked 

to assume that the proposed transfer station would transport waste to the landfill in Perry County, 

one of the landfills closest to, but outside of, the service area. She determined travel distance, 
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time and cost for service area waste that would be transported to the Perry County landfill at 
compared them for waste transpmted to the North Milam and Roxana landfills. (May 29 Tr1 at 

I 

75-76.) Assuming that the waste would be transferred from Caseyville, the numbers for wa~te 
! 

transfer to North Milam (NM) and Peny County (PC) are as follows: distance (roundtrip): ~0 
I 

miles (NM) versus 144 miles (PC); time (roundtrip): one hour (NM) versus three hours (Pc/); 
I 

and cost: $3.65 per ton (NM) versus $12.65 per ton (PC). (May 29 Tr. at 75-76.) The nunibers 

for waste transfer to Roxana (R) and Perry County are: (roundtrip) distance: 34 miles (R) Jersus 

I 

144 miles (PC); time (roundtrip): one hour (R) versus three hours (PC); and cost: $4.65 per ton 

(R) versus $12.65 per ton (PC). (May 29 Tr. at 76.) 

Ms. Smith concluded that the proposed transfer station is not necessary to accommodate 

the waste needs of the service area. The reasons for her opinion are: (1) the existing landfills in 

the service area have disposal capacity sufficient to handle the waste produced in the service area 

for the next 20 years; (2) the cost of transporting waste out of the service area will be greater 

than the current cost of transporting waste to the existing service area landfills; (3) the county 

solid waste plan for Madison, Monroe and St. Clair counties identifies landfilling as the preferred 

disposal option; (4) the county solid waste plan does not approve or identify waste transfer 

stations as a component of the counties' solid waste management system; and (5) the county 

solid waste plan identified direct haul as the means of disposal. (May 29 Tr. at 79.) 

1. Proposed Findings of Fact 

a. Petitioner filed its Siting Application with the Village of Caseyville in 

February, 2014. 
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b. The Siting Application requests local siting approval for a new pollution 

control facility pursuant to Section 39.2 of the Illinois Envirorunental Protection Act, 415 ILCS 

5/39.2 (201 0). 

c. The proposed municipal solid waste transfer station is located on a five-

acre parcel on 13unkum Road in the Village of Caseyville, Illinois. (Siting Application, p. 1.) 

d. The purpose of a solid waste transfer station is to consolidate waste from 

collection vehicles into transfer trailers for more efficient and economical transport to distant 

landfills. (Siting Application, p. 8; May 29 Tr. at 72.) 

e. A properly located and operated solid waste transfer station will reduce 

waste transportation costs. (Siting Application, p. 8; May 29 Tr. at 72.) 

f. Ms. Sheryl Smith was qualified as an expert to testify on whether the 

proposed transfer station is necessary to meet the waste needs of the area it intends to serve. 

(May 29 Tr. at 68-72.) 

g. The proper method to evaluate whether a proposed facility is needed under 

criterion (i) is to compare supply (the amount oflandfill disposal capacity available to the service 

area over a stated period), with demand (the amount of waste to be produced or generated in the 

service area during that period which requires disposal). Need is established at that point where 

demand exceeds supply. (May 29 Tr. at 72-73, 77-78.) 

h. The service area for the proposed transfer station comprises Madison, 

Momoe and St. Clair counties. (Siting Application, p. 5.) 

1. There are three permitted landfills presently accepting municipal solid 

waste generated in the service area. (Siting Application, pp. 6-7; May 29 T r. at 77 .) 
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J. Those three landfills are the Cottonwood Hills Recycling and Disposal 

Facility located in Marissa, Illinois; North Milam, located in the City of Madison, Illinois; and 

the Roxana Landfill, located in Roxana, Illinois. (Siting Application, pp. 6-7; May 29 Tr. at 77.) 

k. As of January, 2014, the amount of disposal capacity available at those 

three landfills for the waste generated in the service area is 47.8 million tons. (May 29 Tr. at 77.) 

1. The amount of waste that will be generated in the service area was 

detennined by referring to the waste generation rates and recycling goals contained in the solid 

waste plans for the counties in the service area. (May 29 Tr. at 72-74.) 

m. A 20-year period was used to calculate waste generation projections for 

the service area. (May 29 Tr. at 73.) 

n. Over the 20-year period, between 6.8 million and 10.3 million tons of 

waste, depending on the recycling goals that are met, will be generated in the service area. (May 

29, Tr. at 73.) 

o. The amount of waste generated in the service area that will require 

disposal is approximately 333,000 tons per year. (May 29 Tr. at 73-74.) 

p. The amount of waste generated in the service area that will require 

disposal can be accommodated by the available disposal capacity at the three landfills in the 

service area for at least the next 20 years. (May 29 Tr. at 78.) 

q. The landfill in Perry County is one of the closer landfills to the service 

area, and therefore is a likely destination for waste transported from the proposed transfer station. 

(May 29 Tr. at 74.) 

r. The Perry County landfill is located 72 miles from the Village of 

Caseyville. (May 29 Tr. at 75.) 
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- ---------- --------------------------------------------

s. The North Milam landfill is located I 0 miles tiom the Village of 

Caseyville. (May 29 Tr. at 76.) 

t. The Roxana landfill is located 17 miles from the Village of Caseyville. 

(May 29 Tr. at 76.) 

u. The cost to transport waste tram Caseyville to the Peny County landfill is 

$12.65 per ton. (May 29 Tr. at 75.) 

v. The cost to transport waste tram Caseyville to the North Milam landfill is 

$3.65 per ton. (May 29 Tr. at 75.) 

w. The cost to transport waste from Caseyville to the Roxana landfill is $4.65 

per ton. (May 29 Tr. at 76.) 

x. Based upon the fact that the supply of available disposal capacity at 

service area landfills exceeds the amount of service area-generated waste requiring disposal over 

the next 20 years, there is no capacity shortfall. (May 29 Tr. at 77-79.) 

y. Ms. Smith's opinion is that the proposed transfer station is not necessary to 

accommodate the waste needs of the service area. (May 29 Tr. at 78.) 

z. Five reasons supported Ms. Smith's opinion: existing disposal capacity 

will meet the waste needs of the service area for the next 20 years, the costs to transfer waste to 

Perry County is $12.65 per ton, the county solid waste plan identifies landfilling as preferred 

disposal option, the plan does not include transfer stations, and the plan described direct haul as 

the appropriate mode of transport. (May 29 Tr. at 78-79.) 

2. Proposed Conclusions of Law 

a. Ms. Smith's testimony on criterion (i) was unrebutted. 
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------------ ---------------- ----------------

b. Ms. Smith's opinion that criterion (i) was not met was factually and legally 

sound. 

c. Petition has failed to demonstrate that the proposed transfer station is 

necessary to accommodate the waste needs of the area it is intended to serve. 

d. The proposed transfer station is not necessary to accommodate the waste 

needs of the area it is intended to serve. 

B. Criterion (iii) 

Petitioner Failed to Establish that the Proposed Transfer Station 
Complies with Criterion (iii) or Section 22.14 of the Act. 

Mr. Siemsen provided conunents on criterion (iii), which requires that the Applicant 

demonstrate that the transfer station "is located so as to minimize incompatibility with the 

character of the surrounding area and to minimize the effect on the value of the surrounding 

property." 415 ILCS 5/39.2(a)(iii). 

Mr. Siemsen said very little regarding criterion (iii). His basic point was that the 

proposed site is removed from residential and retail uses, so it is appropriate for a transfer 

station. (May 29 Tr. at 24, 38.) The Applicant performed no study of land uses or property 

values in the surrounding area. It did not perform an evaluation of zoning and land use, or 

detem1ine whether and to what extent there was any incompatibility that must be minimized. It 

made no effort to even consider values of surrounding prope1ty, much less determine the 

proposed facility's effect on the values, and so was unable to determine what reasonably could be 

done to minimize any effect. 

The Applicant did mention the I 000-feet setback requirement in Section 22.14(a) of the 

Act, and claimed that there are no residentia11and uses or dwellings within 1000 feet of the site. 

(Siting Application, p. 26) Section 22.14 provides that "(n)o person may establish any pollution 
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- ---------- --------------------------------------------

control facility for use as a garbage transfer station, which is less than I 000 feet tram the nearest 

property zoned for primarily residential uses or within I 000 feet of any dwelling." 415 ILCS 

5/22.14(a) 

In his affidavit filed as a written consent, Mr. Dallas Alley, the Administrative Assistant 

to the Director of Building and Zoning for St. Clair County, Illinois, stated there are four parcels 

of property zoned SR-MH (Single Family District- Manufactured Home District) by St. Clair 

County located within 1000 feet of the proposed transfer station, and two parcels zoned MHP 

(Manufactured Home Park District) by St. Clair County located within 1000 feet of the proposed 

transfer station. (Affidavit of Dallas Alley ~119-11) 

I. Proposed Findings of Fact 

a. No compatibility evaluation was performed. 

b. No survey of land uses or zoning in the surrounding property was 

performed. 

c. No. infom1ation regarding surrounding property values was provided. 

d. No property value impact analysis was presented. 

e. No infom1ation or evidence was presented regarding any reasonable 

feasible steps the Applicant has taken or will take to minimize incompatibility and effect on 

prope1ty value. 

f. There are four parcels (02150403033, 02150503034,02150404015 and 

02150405014) zoned SR-MI-1 (Single Family District- Manufactured Home District) by the St. 

Clair County Zoning Ordinance, each of which is located within 1000 feet of the proposed 

transfer station. 
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------------ ---------------- ----------------

g. There are two parcels (0215040411 and 02150404013) zoned MHP 

(Manufactured Home Park District) by the St. Clair County Zoning Ordinance, both of which are 

located within 1000 feet of the proposed transfer station. 

2. Proposed Conclusions of Law 

a. Petitioner failed to demonstrate that the proposed transfer station is located 

so as to minimize incompatibility with the character of the surrounding area and to minimize the 

effect on the value of surrounding property. 

b. The proposed transfer station is not located so as to minimize 

incompatibility and effect on surrounding property value as required by criterion (iii). 

c. The proposed facility is located within 1000 feet of the nearest property 

zoned for primarily residential uses. 

d. The location of the proposed facility violates Section 22.14(a) of the Act. 

C. Criterion (viii) 

Petitioner Failed to Establish that the Proposed Transfer Station Is Consistent 
with the Cotmty Solid Waste Management Plan. 

Mr. Siemsen comment's regarding criterion (viii) may be simply summarized: since the 

county solid waste plan expresses concem that a large amount of waste disposed at service area 

landfills is coming from Missouri, the proposed transfer station, because it will allow for waste 

to be exported out of the service area for disposal in landfills outside the service area, will be 

consistent with the plan. (May 29 Tr. at 44-45.) In other words, because the plan identifies a 

need to control the import of out-of-state waste coming into service are landfills, the proposed 

transfer station, by providing access to more distant landfills outside the service area, will help 

reduce the extent to which St. Clair County is an importer of solid waste. (Siting Application, p. 

42) 
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The Applicant did not explain how diverting service area waste from service area 

landfills, and thus increasing the capacity and extending the life of service area landfills so that 

they are able to accept more out-of-state waste, promotes the plan's importation concern rather 

than subverts it. In fact, exporting service area waste out of county will enhance the ability of 

service area landfills to receive out-of-state waste. 

The Applicant offered no infonnation or evidence that the plain language of the plan, or 

the intent of the County, provided for or approved a solid waste transfer station located in the 

service area to be part of the overall solid waste management system for the area. Mr. Siemsen 

acknowledged that the plan does not even mention transfer stations "one way or the other." 

(May 29 Tr. at 44.) 

I. Proposed Findings of Fact 

a. Applicant offered no information or facts showing how the transfer station 

would promote or achieve any purpose or objective of the plan. 

b. By directing waste generated in the service arc from service area landfills 

to more distant facilities, the proposed transfer station would expand and extend the capacity of 

service area landfills to accept out-of-state waste. 

c. Rather than help control the import of out-of-state waste into service area 

landfills, the proposed transfer station would enable greater import of out-of-state waste into 

service area landfills. 

d. The plan does not call for or recommend transfer stations as a component of the 

overall system of solid waste management for SL. Clair, Madison and Momoe counties. 
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------------ ---------------- -------

e. The plan does not endorse or approve the operation of transfer stations as 

part of the overall system of solid waste management for St. Clair, Madison and Momoe 

counties. 

2. Proposed Conclusions of Law 

a. Petitioner failed to demonstrate that the proposed transfer station is 

consistent with the solid waste management plan for St. Clair, Madison and Momoe counties. 

b. The proposed transfer station is not consistent with the solid waste 

management plan for St. Clair, Madison and Momoe counties. 

IV. Conclusion 

Based on the facts, finding and conclusions described above, local siting approval for the 

Caseyville Transfer Station should be denied. 

June 26, 2014 
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• HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT 

THIS HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made and 
entered into as of the ~day of bear. bc.r; 2013 (the "Effective Date") and between 
WASHINGTON PARK TRANSFER STATION, LLC, an Illinois limited liability 
company (the "Operator") and THE VILLAGE OF CASEYVILLE, ILLINOIS, an 
Illinois municipal corporation (the "Village"). 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, Operator has an option to purchase the property described in Exhibit 
A of this Agreement (the "Property") and the Property is located within the corporate 
limits of the Village; 

WHEREAS, the Village understands that Operator intends to file with the 
Village an application for siting approval (the "Application") under Section 39.2 of the 
Illinois Environmental Protection Act, 415 lLCS 5/1 et seq. (the "Act") for the 
development, construction and opemtion of a municipal solid waste transfer station (the 
"Transfer Station") on the Property; 

WHEREAS, the Village has not consented to or concurred in the Application for 
siting of the Transfer Station, and nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed by the 
Operator, the Village, other public agencies, or any other person or entity, to indicate that 
the Village has herein or heretofore adopted any position with regard to the proposed 
Application or the proposed Transfer Station; 

WHEREAS, if the Village approves the Application for the siting of the Transfer 
Station, and if the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (the "IEPA") issues permits 
for the development and operation of the Transfer Station, and if the Opemtor develops, 
constructs and operates the Transfer Station, the Operator is willing to pay to the Village, 
and the Village desires to accept, Host Fees as hereinafter set forth and other benefits to 
help meet the direct and indirect costs of the Village associated with the approvals and 
the siting of the Transfer Station, and for other general revenue needs of the Village as 
the Village may deem appropriate; 

WHEREAS, Section 39.2(e) of the Act, 415 lLCS 5/39.2(e), recognizes the 
authority of the Village to enter into host agreements; 

WHEREAS, Operator is desirous of earning the good will of the citizens of the 
Village by demonstrating that its operations will be conducted in an environmentally 
sound manner and protective of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the 
Village; and 

WHEREAS, the Village is desirous of protecting the health, safety and welfare of 
its citizens by measures set forth herein. 

---------··· 
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3. COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN VILLAGE AND OPERATOR. From and 
after the date that the Transfer Station begins receiving waste (the "Operations Date"): 

a. Transfer Station Manager. The Operator shall appoint a Transfer Station 
Manager who shall be the Village's point of contact for matters relating to the Transfer 
Station. The Transfer Station Manager shall have an office at the Transfer Station. 

b. Public Inquiries. The Operator shall maintain a telephone number for public 
inquiries, complaints, and customer calls. The telephone number shall be answered 
during regular business hours and shall be equipped with voicemail. Any complaints 
shall be investigated within twenty four (24) hours. In addition, Operator shall provide 
the Village with an emergency telephone number for contacting Operator at any time in 
the event of an emergency. 

4. OPERATION OF THE TRANSFER STATION. 

a. Handling of Waste. All delivery of waste at the Transfer Station shall be on the 
tipping floor inside the transfer building, and the tipping floor shall be free of waste by 
the end of each operating day or a least once every twenty-four (24) hours. No waste 
shall be stored outside the transfer building overnight except in covered containers. 

b. Waste Acceptance Hours. The Transfer Station shall accept waste, and shall 
transport waste from the Transfer Station, only between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 8:00 
p.m. unless the Village approves in writing additional hours of waste acceptance. The 
restrictions in this Section 4(b) are limited to waste acceptance and waste transport, and 
do not impact the operations within the indoor areas of the Transfer Station. 

c. ViUage Inspection of the Transfer Station. The Village may, during normal 
business hours of the Transfer Station, upon reasonable notice to the Operator, inspect the 
Transfer Station for compliance with this Agreement. 

5. HOST FEES. If the Operator obtains site location approval from the Village, 
development and operational permits from the IEP A, and if Operator develops the 
Transfer Station and begins accepting waste, Operator shall pay the Village "Host Fees" 
as set forth herein. 

a. Calculation of Host Fee. The Host Fee shall be calculated each calendar quarter 
beginning on the Operations Date, based upon the tons of Municipal Waste transported 
from the Transfer Station for landfill disposal during such calendar quarter, according to 
the following schedule: 
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• portions of the Transfer Station books and records revealing such information prior to 
providing any docwnent to the Village, so long as the redaction does not remove tare and 
weight of truck information. If any audit reveals an overpayment by the Operator, then 
the Operator may credit the amount of such overpayment against payment of Host Fees 
payable after such audit. The Village must notify the Operator in writing of any dispute 
regarding the payment of Host Fees within one year from the last day for which disputed 
fees are payable, or else any such dispute is deemed waived. 

f. New Taxes. In consideration of the Host Fees provided for under this 
Agreement, the Village shall not levy any new taxes or assess any fees against the 
Operator, the Property or the Transfer Station even if such fees are specifically allowed 
by law to be charged by a host community to a pollution control or other similar facility; 
provided, however, that foregoing shall not apply to real estate taxes, special assessments, 
or other fees or taxes validly and uniformly assessed against all members of a class of tax 
payers or fee payers, other than as an owner or operator of a waste transfer station or 
other waste management facility. For purposes of clarity, this Section S(f) is intended 
only to prohibit new or additional taxes specific to waste transfer or waste management 
operations, and would not prohibit new or additional taxes or fees being levied or 
assessed against the Property or the Transfer Station, so long as such taxes or fees were 
also levied or assessed against other similar taxpayers. For example, this Section S(f) 
would not exempt Operator, the Property or the Transfer Station from a new fee or tax 
levied upon or assessed against all property owners, all commercial property owners, or 
all businesses within the Village. Nothing in this Section is meant to in any way restrict 
or limit the Village's ability to require Operator to purchase a business license from the 
Village or to pay an annual fee for said license. 

6. REIMBURSEMENT OF VILLAGE EXPENSES. The Operator shall 
reimburse the Village for reasonable third party out-of-pocket costs incurred by the 
Village with respect to the Application, beginning on the date of the filing of the 
Application with the Village, including Village attorney and court reporter fees 
associated with the Village's review and hearing of the Application; provided, however, 
that the fees and costs shall stop accruing on the date that the Village takes final action 
with respect to the approval or denial of the Application. 

7. VILLAGE WASTE ALLOWANCE. In each calendar year, the Village shall be 
permitted to deliver up to fifty (50) tons of Village Waste (defined below) to the Transfer 
Station without charge, and the Transfer Station shall manage such waste in accordance 
with all applicable laws and regulations. "Village Waste" shall mean Municipal Waste 
generated by the Village as part of conducting the Village's normal government 
operations and services within the Village, including, without limitation, cleanup of fly 
dwnping or abandoned properties, such Village Waste to be transported to the Transfer 
Station by vehicles owned or leased by the Village. In no event shall this Section 7 
obligate the Operator or Transfer Station to accept any waste or other material that the 
Transfer Station is not authorized to accept under applicable laws, regulations or permit 
conditions. 
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e. Other Facilities. The Village shall not, during the term of this Agreement, enter 
into any host agreement, or other agreement providing host community benefits to the 
Village, with another party who proposed to or does file a request for siting approval 
under Section 39.2 of the Act for a transfer station and/or landfill. 

f. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
Operator and the Village with respect to the Application, the Property, and the Transfer 
Station, and all prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreements or instruments are 
merged herein. No amendment to this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in writing 
and signed by both the Operator and the Village. 

g. Third Parties. Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to 
confer any right or remedy on any person other than the Village, the Operator, and their 
respective assigns. 

h. Counterparts. This instrument may be signed in multiple counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original and together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Operator and the Village have entered into this 
Agreement as of the date first written above. 

OPERATOR: 

WASHINGTON PARK TRANSFER 
STATION, LLC, an Illinois limited 
liability company 

Title: M 4 ·'"'"'"""'o.'""ql-'e,_r ____ _ 
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VILLAGE: 

VILLAGE OF CASEYVILLE, 
ILLINOIS, an Illinois municipal 
corporation 

Printed Name: LE-'1'/fkP 8/..-IJQ.( 

Title: ____ fi1--'-'A'-fY~O_,_f{,___ 
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